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Mrs. Carson“Bradford, who is the owng
Oklewaha, Florida, which was occupied by Me
time of their apprehension, celled end stated thet she was calling at
the Bureau, requesting to see
him up" about peying her for th
house at the time of the raid conducted by the Special Agents of this
She stated that the demage to the prOperty was in the amount
of approximately $3,500.00, and that & bill had been introduced in
(% Congress today authorizing peyment to her for the dameges.
ot to Mrs. Bredford the procedure which was followed in such cases as this,
- upon her stating that she saw no reason why the Government could not
pay innocent persons for the demege-done to this rroperty, =2nd sssured
her it was the desire of the Director to see thet no innocent persons
suffered such & loss, but that the peyment of such losses promptly wes
e metter without our control and i1t was necessary that the regular

procedure be followed.
to us by the Congress through the Attorney General, we would see thet

prompt action was taken upon it.

Federal Burean of Inurstigatio
Wnited States Department of Justice
HWashington, D. C.
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MEMORANDUM FOR MR. T

of the property at
arker and her son at the

oover; that she desired to "jack
ameges which had been done to her

w;uo@

I explsined

I told her that when the mzt*er wes referred

—

see her.

Mrs. Bradford seemed to be pleased with this assurance and
stated thcot she would appreciate anything that could be done to
expedite the matter.
the Director personally while she was in Weshington.
out of town and would not be beck until possibly Merch 15th, and
I asgsured her thet had he been here, he would have beenyyery glad to

She also stated that she had desired to meet
I told her he was
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PERSONAL AND CONFID

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D, C.

Dear Sir:

~vestigation mede by them at g‘y

the Cleveland Division.

Wyandotte, Michigan.
available.

Bigision of Infestigation
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

Post Office Box #2118

Detroit, Michigen
¥arch 2, 1937

TIAL

The originael and two copies of a memorandum submit-
ted to me by Special Agents Leon Levin and Herry A. Loughran of
this Livision, under date of March 2, 1937, relating to an in-
andotte, Michigan, as of March 1,
1937, in connection with the”Brekid case, are enclosed herewith.
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The investigation conducted by these Agents was based

on information telephonically furnished the Detroit Division the
late afternoon of NMarch 1, 1937, by Special Agent E. J. Wynn of
The complete information furnished by
Agent Wynn 1is outlined in Clevelani Division letter, dated March

In substance, it was to the effect that BensonfGroves

is ellegedly in a rooming house operated by one Pete}liason at
Only a meager description of lEason was

In assigning Agents Levin and Loughran to conduct the

discreet investigation at VWiyandotte in an effort to locate the
alleged rooming house operated by Mason, I felt that I had selec-
ted the Agents best quelified for this particular work; the

Brekid case being assigned to Loughren,and also both of these
Agents were more femiliar with this territory than others inesmuch
as they have worked here the longest period of time,
proceeded to Wyandotte, I thoroughly discussed with them the
alleged police situation there, and ceutioned them to exercise the
utmost cere and discretion in their 1nvestiga€ion.

Before they

The confidential 1nformanj file was checked, and 1t

% contacts there.

> RECORDED
&
INDEXED.

CUPIES DESIBOYED
20 omAl & :

~

~ was found that this Division had no informants in thet section.
It was also learned through inquiry of the Agents that none of
them had conducted investigations in that section, or had any
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I remeined at the office hendling 3Special Agent appli-
cant interviews end regular office work while awaiting notifica-
tion concerning the resvlt of the investigation at Vyandotte to
locate the rooming house operated by kason. Other Agents were
kept available so that proper action could be taken in the event
Agents Levin anmd Loughran succeeded in learning the location of
the rooming houss in question.

It was approximately 8:40 P.M. when Agent Levin tele-

- phoned me at the Field Division advising of the difficulty that
they had encountered. Obviously e more undesirable situation
could not have occurred at that particular time. I instructed
Agent levin that he and Agent Loughran should return immediately
to Detroit. I considered it inadvisable to personally get in
touch with the police at Viyandotte believing thet such action
might only exaggerate the incident., However, I instructed Agent
Levin to contact Sergeant Petraska by telephone to meke sure that
no publieity would result.

Imuedietely following the return of Agents Levin and
Loughran to Detroit, the writer, accompenied by Speciel Agents
M. W.Acers, and G. F. Bickley, proceeded to Wyandotte, snd while
working separately visited a number of the clubs, taverns, hotels,
and rooming houses frequented by underworld characters, but no
persons were observed who resembled Groves photograph, or who
answered the meager description available of Pete Nason. Similar
investigation was elso mede at Ecorse, Michigan, a smmll town
located near Wyandotte, with negative results. Discreet inquiries
concerning Pete lason were made by the writer of persons in a
positior to know him in the event he had operated a place in
Wyandotte for any appreciaeble period of time, However, none of
the individuals contacted had ever heard of him.

A thorough investigation hes been conducted at Wyandotte
today by Agent Acers in an effort to locate Pete lmson, or the
rooming house he is alleged to operate. Every known angle has
been checked, but the results, so far, have been negative,

r 7.4

Investigation is being continued, and the result of this
investigation will be completely reported in connection with the
Brekid case. No publicity whatever-has resulted from the incidentp}j&"
in question, and it is entirely possible that even though Curtis,
the tevern operator, might have informed the police concerning the
inquiries of Agents Levin and Loughran, that they, the police, are
not acquainted with Pete Mason,




The incident in question was promptly reported to me
by the Agents involved and they greatly regret the occurrence.
Curing the short period of time that I heve been at this Divi-
sion, I have not observed anything which would leed me to be-
lieve thet these Agents had exercised poor judgment on prior
occasions.

Very truly yours,

JCN: MP Jay C. Newman
Special Agent in Charge

Enclosures (3)
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Federal Bureau of Inuvestigation

Inited States Bepartmentof N e

‘Post Office Box #2118
Detroit, Michigan
Merch 2, 1937

PERESONAL AND CON%X%‘I TIAL

MELIORANDUM FOR SAC JAY C. NEWMAN:

Re: BREKID

At 6:00 P.M. on March 1, 1937, Special Agents Herry
A. Loughran end the writer, in &ccordance with your oral
instructions, proceeded to Wyandotte, Michigan, in an atteupt to
develop the location in that community of one Pete Mason, who
allegedly is or was in Toledo, Ohio, making inquiry concerning an
indictment which had been returned ageinst one Benson Groves with
eliases. This information was secured telephonically by you from
Speciel Agent E. J. Wynn of the Cleveland Division.

Inesmuch as Agent Wynn had indicated to you that the
Police Depsrtment &t Wyandotte could not be relied upon in a
maetter of this sort, no attempt was made to contact them, nor, in
view of the situation, was any attempt made to contact any of the
Post Office Department employees.

Perusal of the Wyandotte telephone directory revezled
three persons bearing the name Meson registered as being sub-
scribers, but none bore the name of Pete Mason. One, a Russell A,
ilason, 424 Orchard Street, which according to information received
was "on the other side of the railroad trecks", seemed to be the
logical place to look in view of the information that Mason
allegedly operated & rooming house for safe-crackers, was serving
liquor, and that a lot of drinking was being done at his place.

It was ascertsined that the house at 424 Orchard Street
was darkened on the two occasions when Agente observed it within a
period of about fifteen minutes, and in view of the highly discreet
investigation requested, no attempt was made te interview any of
the neighbors near 424 Orchard Street in an attempt to ascertein
the identity of the inhsbitents of  that house.

Thereafter, Agents entered the tep room located near
the address 424 Orchard Street which is known as the "Al Block Tap
Room" where & bartender approximately fifty-five years of age,
apparently of German extraction, about 5 feet-10 inches tell,
weighing about 180 pounds, dark brown hair, end wesring heavy tor-
toise shell glasses and speeking in & monotone voice, served Agents.
After being }pﬁsrmed that dinner could not be purchased at this
COPLES DESTRO . =&
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place, Agents were advised to proceed to Curtis' tep room, better
known as the "U Auto Drop Imn" located on Biddle Avenue, the
main street of Wyandotte, approximetely one and one-hazlf blocks
from police headquerters.

Agents thereafter entered Curtis' place and ordered
food. During the course of consuming the food, it was noted that
the bartender was serving intoxicating liquor, which was in viola-
tion of a State lew prohibiting the sale of intoxicating liquor
on Election Day. It is to be noted that liarch 1, 1937, was the
day for the primary election in the Stete of Michigan. After the
food had been consumed and inasmuch as no informetion hed been
secured concerning the identity of Pete Mason or the locstion of
his rooming house, it was deened advisable to approach the
bertender.

Accordingly, the bartender was requested to accompeny
Agents to the reer room — Agents not revealing their identity or
disclosing the purpose of this request inasmuch as there were two
waitresses end five or six patrons in the mein room of the tap
room. Upon reaching the back room, which appeared similar to a
lavatory and shut off from view of any of the patrons and waitresses,
Agents properly identified themselves &nd very clearly explained
to the bartender that they were not interested in any ligquor viola-
tion that mizht have occurred, that their only purpose in asking
him to eccompeny Agents to the rear room was to escertein if he had
any knowledge concerning one Pete ilason who allegedly ran a rooming
house in Wyandotte and who may be serving liquor either with or
without an appropriate license. During the course of the interview,
it was ascerteined that this individuel was Bill Curtis, the
proprietor of the tap room, and that he has been in business at that
location for the last twenty-five years.

Curtis informed Agents that he knew of no individual
by the neme of Pete Mason although his acquaintanceship in Wyasndotte
was extremely large. Curtis was then questionéd’as to the identity
of Al Block inasmuch as the information furnished by Agent Wynn
telephonically indicated that Pete Mason wore shell-rimmed glasses
and spoke in a monotone. Curtis informed that to his knowledge
Block has been located in Wyandotte for approximately four years,
first operating a shoe store and subsequently the tap room. How-
ever, Curtis indicated that to his knowledge Block did not run a
rooming house in conjunction with his tap room. Curtis promised to
attempt to secure information concerning Pete Mason, and he
suggested that Agents return in a day or two, but he was informed



that Agents would be back in about an hour or so. Curtis wes like-
wise edvised thal should any of the patrons or waitresses ettempt
to determine the identity of Agents thet he should inform them
. - thst Agents were real estate men making inquiry concerning any in-
.- dividual he might at the moment nsme. This he promised to do.

- At the conclusion of the interview, Agents were pre-
pering to leave the premises when two individuals entered the tap
roon and yelled, "Stick 'em up."™ This occurred just as Agents
reached the door to leave the tap room. Upon request, these men
properly identified themselves as police officers and Agents did
likewise by displaying badges. This was done quietly and it is not
believed that any of the patrons or waitresses of the tap room
ascertained as a result of this occurrence the identity of Agents.
Thereupon it was suggested that the two police officers and the
Agents step out to the sidewalk in front of the tap room and at
that point Agents were informed by the officers that some time in
the past the tap room had been held up end robbed; that subsequent-
ly one Ned McSherry had been apprehended and charged with the
robbery; further, that two previous trials had been had, both of
which resulted in a deadlocked jury, the members being eleven to
one for conviction; further, thet the police had received infor-
mation that members of & Detroit gang were threatening a waitress,
not only harm to herself but also the kidnaping of her two minor
children, and that in the past several compleints hed been received
concerning gangsters appearing at the tap room end threatening one
of the waitresses who was an eye-witness to the robbery and the
chief identifying witness at the trial.

At the suggestion of the police officers, Agents
accompanied them to police headquarters and proceeded to the
Detective Bureau on the second floor. On arrival at police head-
quarters one of the detectives, subsequently ascertained to be
Detective Clarence Miller, accompanied Agents to the Detective Bureau.
The other detective, being Sergeant Fred Schwarty, left headguarters
stating he wanted to see his wife. It is Agents' opinion, however,
that he returned to the tap room in an effort to ascertazin the pur-
pose of Agents being there. : -

At the Detective Bureau, Agents properly identified
themselves with credentiasl cards to Detective Miller and upon his
being requested to furnish his name to Agents he stated that he
would have to await the return of his chief, referrinz to Sergeant
Schwartz. After waiting approximetely fifteen minutes, Detective




Miller took it upon himself, without any suggestion by Agents, to
get in touch with Sergeant Clarence Petraska, at that time
(approximately 8:30 P.i.) in charge of police headquarters. He
then requested Agents to accoampany him to the lower floor where
Agents azain identified themselves to Sergeant Petraska. During
the fifteen minute intérval, Detective Miller made several sttempts
to ascertain the nature of the investigation being conducted by
Agents at Wyandotte, Michigan, but no information of any kind was
given to him with the exception of the statement that Agents were
on officlal business.

During the course of the conversation with Sergeant
Petraska, it was learned that at the time Agents requested Bill
Curtis to accompany them to the rear of the tap room, one of the
waitresses had called police headquarters inasmuch as she felt
that possibly Agents were members of the same gang who had
attempted to intimidate her at & prior time. The police officers
were informed very clearly that neither the Bureau nor Agents were
interested in any way in the McSherry case and that our purpose in
being in Wyandotte had nothing whatsoever to do with that metter.
Sergeant Petraska made a notation of Agents' names and then
stated that he was perfectly satisfied that Agents were who they
held themselves out to be, and suggested that it was an unfortunste
incident.

Agents were unsble to advise as to what information
Bill Curtis might heve disclosed to the detectives as a result of
Agents' questioningz Curtis. It is believed, however, that Curtis
undoubtedly disclosed that Agents were making inquiry concerning
one Pete liason as Curtis had previously been robbed and inasmuch
as there apparently is a friendly connection between the Police
Department and Curtis by reason of the police attempting to protect
him and his employees at the present time.

During the course of the conversation at police head-
quarters, it was noted that no other individuals aside from the
police officers and Agents were present except two young boys whose
nanes were not secured and who were being questioned in connection
with an unpaid boerd bill. However, during the course of the
conversation between Agents and the police officers, these two
boys were seated in an adjoining room and it is not believed that
they overheard the conversation.

Immediately after leaving police headquarters, the
writer telephonically communicated to you the substance of the above



end in accordance with your suggestion Agents returned to Detroit.

Later, at approximetely 10:00 P.M., the writer
communicated with Sergeant Petraska telephonically and suggested
to him that he instruct the detectives that no publicity be given
to the fact thet Agents were in Wyandotte meking inquiry. Ser-
geant Petraska stated that as far as he was concerned the entire
matter had been forgotten.

During the course of the time thzt Agents were in
VWiyandotte, Michigan, the name of Benson Groves was not mentioned
to any individuel nor was his photograph displayed to anyone, and
as far as Curtis knew Agents were attempting only to locate Pete
lMason.

It is to be stated also that inquiry was mede of
several persons on the streets of Wyandotte concerninz Pete Mason
and his location but that negative informetion was received.

Leon Levin
LL sAY Special Agent

arry’A. Loughran

cc-Agent Levin Special Agent

cc-Agent Loughran

Ve



Post Office Box f£2118

Detroit, kichigan
kareh 2, 1937

FZRSORAL AND CONI mymx.

Director
Federsl Buresu of Investigatioa
¥ashington, D, C.

Dear Sir:

The original snd two copies of a memorandum submit-
tod to me by Special Agents Leon Levin and Harry A. Loughren of
this Division, under date of Varch 2, 1957, relating to en ia-
vestigstion xmade by thenm at Tyandotte, kichigen, as of larch 1,
1937, in connection with tle Brekid csse, are enclosed Lerewith.

The investigntion conducted by theses Agents was bdased
on information telephonically furnished the Detroit Divisiom the
late afternoon of Yarch 1, 1937, by Special Agent E. J. ¥ymn of
the Cleveland Divisioa. The couplete information furnished by
Agent Wyan is outlined ia Cleveland Divisioa letter, dated bareh
1, 1937. Im substance, 1t was to the effect that Eenson Groves
13 ellezedly 4n a rooning house operated by one Pete keson at
“yandotte, Kichizem. Only a meager desoriptiom of lLegon was
availeble.

In assigning igonts levin end Loughren to eonduct the
discreet investigation at Wyandotte im an efrort to locete the
slleged rooning house operated by Jeson, I felt that I hed seleo-
ted the Agents best qualified for this partisuler work; the
Brekid ease dbeinyz asaigned to lLoughran,and also both of these
Agents weres more fanjliar with this territory than others inssmuch
as tley have worked here the longest period of time., RBefore they
proceeded to Wysndotte, I thoroughly discissed with them the
alleged police situation there, and cautionod them to exercise the
utpost ¢are and diacretion in their fnvestigation.

The oconfidontisl informent £ils was checked, and it
was fourd that this Divisioa hed no-informants in that section.
It wes also learned through iaguiry of the Agents that mone of
thom had condusted fnvestigations im that section, had any
contacts thaere. S U
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I rexeined st the office hendling Speciel Agent epnli-
cent interviews end reguler office work while aweiting notifica-
tion eoncerning the result of the fmvestigetion et Eycndotie to
loezte she rooning house orerated by Mesom. Other Apsnts were
kcrt avecileble 80 thut proper sction cculd be teken ir the event
Arents Levin and Lourhran succceded in leerning the location of
the roozinmg houze in question.

It was approrimutely 8:40 P n. vhen A.Lpnt Levin telo—
phoned me et the Field Division advising of the diificulty that
they had encountered. Cbviously a wore usdesiradle situstion
eould mot have ocourred at that perticular time. I fnstructed
Acent Levin thet he and Agent Loughran should return limedistely
to Detroit., I considered it inadviasadble to personzlly get ia
touch with the police at Wyandotie believing that such ection
xight only exasgerate the incident. However, I instructed Azent
Levin to contact Sergsent Petraska by telephons ¢o mke sure that
no pudlicity would result.

Imediately following the return of Agents leviam end
Loughran to Dstroit, the writer, acocupanied by Specisl Agents
M. ¥.Acers, and C. P, Biskley, proceeded to UWyanlotte, end while
working seperstely visited @ aumber of the oluds, taverns, hotels,
and rooming housca frequented by uaderworld cheracters, dbut mo
persons were obtsorved who ressmdled Groves photogsraph, or who
ansnered the meager description availedle of Pete Meson. Similar
fnvestigetion was 8130 mde st Ecorse, Mokicen, a srmll town
locuted mear Wyandotte, with megutive results. Disereet fnquiries
eoncerning Pete Lazon were mmde by tiw writer of peraons in a
position to knowx hin in the eveut he kad olersted e plece 4in
tyandotie for any epprecisble period of time, Kowever, none of
the individuals cont:cted had ever heard of hin,

A thorouzh inveastigntion hos been eonducted et ¥ysndotte
todey Sy Agent Acers in an effort to locute Fete lmson, or the
rooxzing house he is alleged to operate., Every koown angle has
been checked, but tle results, s0 far, he:ve bees nezntive.

Investigation 1s being eontinued, and ‘the result of this
investigntion will be ecoxmrletely reported in eonnection with the
Prekid case. No publicity whatever has resulted from the incideat
in question, and it 13 entirely poniblo that sven though Curtis,
the tavera operetor, migcht heve informed the poliee eoncurning the
inquiries of Agents levin and Loughran. thst they, ths poltoo. are
not ncquintod with Pete Maaom.



The incident im gquestion was prouptly reported tc me
by the Agents 1avolved andl they greatly regret the oc-urrencs,
Duriag the short period of time that I Mave bdeean ot thivw Sivi-
sion, I have mot observed snythirz which would leczd ze t0 be-
lieve that these Sgents had exercised poor Judgment on prior
occasions,

Very truly yours,

JCR: \P . NJhy C. Xewran '
8pecinl sgent in Charge

Buoclosures (5)
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST(IGATION

%?;:EIORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI, OHIO FiLeno.  7=39
REPFPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE ;E"R"co:mz REPORT MADE 8Y
PITTSBURGH, PAe 3=S5=37 S=1,2-37 ¥. G. TILLVAN B

s GEORGE TIMINEY, with aliases; cramactemor case | KIINAPING;

SR &£ ith aliases - Fugitive, | OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;
.- DRe JOSEPH P.MORAN, w s - Fugitive, UCTION CF U5 ;

I. 0. #1232 al; SRR S
1 #GE)R"E DR - Vietim : NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT
L e ¢k Peer reported killoed at Lorein, . . 4
s A Ohio, in 1922 by train while fleeing ..
T R : from robberye Richard Peer, brother, = . - -,
, Erie, Pa,, has no knowledge of Groves.
larry Kurtz, Dutch Keppler, Tip O'Hare,
¥hitey Blake, Frank Massey and Jiggs -
' Lofsteiner, former associates of Peers
C .. Mike and Bill Peer, brothers, reside at¢
rS T e Lorein, . > ‘
e Coms ot .
:’." R gf\ : '«‘”."‘-'_ - e ePa .- "';;‘-‘ .
\:.‘ . :;‘ ‘.t\ Lo \! -- ._‘ . ) 4 s - . .(:
REFERENCE? Letter from the Cleveland Field Division dated 2-23-37.
Y. . w..s.. .. AT ERIE, PENNSYLVANIA I | .
/ ;P Captain R. Jo Dupdon, Police Depertuent, Erie, informed that
Jack 'Pier, whose correct name 1sPeor, was killed by a train during his flight

from’e beank or post office robbery at Lorain, Ohio, about 1922, According to
Mr, Dundon's recollection, Peer and other members of & geng, whose names are
unknown, were fleeing in an automobile which was struck by a train, Peer being
killed and the remaining persons escaping. Peer wes said to have last been at
Erie shortly before his death and to have associated with Frenk\Massey, alias
Dayton\Red, who was implicated in a bank robbery at Cherry Creek, New York,
at ap ‘unknown date; IarryXKurtz, alias\McGann, who was once confined in the !
Ohio Stete Penitentiary at' Columbus for the robbery of a bank at Middletown,
Ohio; Dutch Keppler, Tip O'Eare, & “goup”™ man, Whitey Blake, and Jiges
lofsteiner of Cleveland, Ohice Peer is said to have had some connection with
the so-ecalled Lofsteiner gang at Cleveland. Mr. Dundon also stated that Peer
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may have been implicated in the robbery of a bank at Lima, Ohio,
about 1921.

An examination of the city directory disclosed the
names of Mary Peer, 726 West Second Street, and Richard Peer, 940
Third Street, Erie, whom Chief of Police George Jo Christoff stated
to be brother and sister of Jack Peere Mary Peer is @& teacher in
the city schools and is said to have an excellent reputatione Chris—
toff informed that Richard Peer was an Erie Police Officer about
twenty-five years ago and did not associate with his brother because

~ of bis reputation and activitiesy At present Richard ?eer 13 '28
years ©0ld and in poor healt). - R ..

N vu- P [T
r .

Lo RI Pm, mtewiewed at his msidence. atated
that he has never heard of Bensog roves either under his true neme
or several aliases and ocould not identify the photogreph of Groves
as that of a person known te him, Peer related that he has had no
ocontact with any of his brothers?! &ssociates and knew little or
nothing of his activities as such caused the family mmck concern and
embarressmentes Peer stated that he could not recall the place where
his brother was killed or the date, @8 he has been trying to forget
ite On being asked if it was lorein, Ohio, Peer advised that he does
not believe it was that city. The trend of his conversation indi-
cated that, as his brothers Bill and Mike Peer, ere active in poli= :
tics at lorain, he was attempting to prevent mquir:les being made
tharo to avoid reflection upon these brotherc.

Oaptaia Dundon utatod that Bill and Mike Peer -
were forxrer saloon keepers and are presently engaged in the real

estate business at Lomin as well as being politkally active,

Aocording to Dundon, the Arcade Saloon or Arcadis
'l‘avarn, formerly at 729 State St¢reet, Erie, has not been in business
for a number of yeers and is not identiocal with the "Arcade™ at 729
State Street or the "Arcade" at 1510 Peach Street, present]ly in .
operations The 0ld Arcade Saloon was operated by one Niebauer,
now deceased.

Chief Christoff stated that Jack Peer was alse

known as *BIG ERIE® snd “POGEY®, the latter nams being given te

bim because he was. always in jail, locally known as Pogeye Peer is .
said to have a record at the police-station at Lorain and to have

been once confined in the Kentucky State _Penitentiary.
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JEROME CASEY, Lieutenant of Police, and an 0ld officer,
was unable to furnish any informeation in addition to that already given,
with reference to Peer, or any of his reported associates.

No one of the named police officers had sany informitioa
concerring Groves, and all stated that they had not observed anyone
reserbling the photogreph of Groves exhibited to them, in Erie.

'UNDEVELOPED LEADSE 0o v oot v mmen e
THE chVxIAND nm DIVISION AT mmm, OHIO will interview mke and
Bill Peer, concerning the whereabouts and probable agssociates of Soup
Groves, after it has been ascertained that Groves is not in oontact
with them, RESEPU S
- Will secure the mromtion contained 1n the files et the
- lorein Polioe Department concerning the associates of Peer, including
those set forth in this report, with a view of disclosing further
associatos of Groves.
THE cmcm'r: FIELD DIVISION at the Ohio State Penitentiary, columbus,
is requested to determine the addresses of larry Kurtz, said to have
been confined in that institution, and the other associates of FPeer
herein mentioned, and consider setting forth leads to interview them,
it being presumedthat they may be also friends of Benson Grovese

THE PITTSBURGH FIELD DIVISION AT WEIRTON, W. VA, will interview - - -
Dave Tyson and William C, O'Neill, presently employed by the Weirtonm
Steel Corporetion, concerning the associates and activities of Benson
Groves.

AT PI’I"ISBUK}H, PA. » 1111 intervlew ca,ptain John W,
Shumaker, Pennsylvania Railroad Police, concerning the theft from
interstate shipment of which Groves was convicted on Jenuary 9, 1917
at Parkersburg, and the information appearing in their records with
respect to the 1dentity of his associates. S e

-

. w11l mteniew Jack Bursee and John Lucey, Benwood, WeVae}
William Oser, McMechen, Wo Va,; Albert Megale, Howard Millard, Goaty
Seamuels, Myrtle Geogelein and Reed Groves at Wheeling, W. Va,; Fref :
Frazier, Warwood, W, Va., and John Niebergall, Sherrard or Limestone,
W, Va., as set forth in the reference Teport of Special Agent ¥. Ge
Tillman, mentioned in his report dated at Pittsburgh, P&., narch 2.

1939, . , e e S
. . : ‘\‘ - “‘ N _;' { . ~ ! . ‘o,\ . . \ i ,-‘ ot “,
3 e 'i b ¥hen mterviewing the above named persona, "111 endeavor
C 7 to leam the addreso of nbert Ketzel and Iolm "y ack" Ioodl.

ol . . .
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Feheral Bureau of Inbestigation ?’
H. 8. Bepnrtment of Justice

Post Office Drawer "V", Plaza Station,
St. Louis, Missouri,
March 8, 1937.

Director,

Federal Bureasu of Investigation,

washington, D. Ce

O .
Re: GR0RGE TIMINEY; .~

DR. JOSEPE P.OMCRAN, with pliases-
FUGITIVE. I. Q. #1232, et al.
EDWARD GRORCE“BREITR, VICTIMe
KIDNAPING; OBSTRUCTION CF JUSTICE;
HARBORING OF FUGITIVES;
NATICNAL FIRZARMS ACT.

Dear Sir:

In confimation of my telegram to the Bureau today,
please be advised that Special Agent D. W. laher of this Field
Division was advised by the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Eighth
Circuit, St. louis, Miissouri, that the appeal of Cassius\Mc-
Donald end Harry)Sawyer in comnection with the above entitled
case was heard by the Circuit Court of Appeels at Kansas City,
Missouri end on March 6, 1937 thet court rendered an opinion
denying the appeal of these defendents and confirming the de-
cision of the lower courte Said opinion was filed with the
Clerk of the Circuit Court for the Eighth Circuit at St. Louis,
Missouri omn March 8, 1937.

Very truly yours,

3. ) Stz

V. W. PETERSON,
Special Agent in-Chargee

GBN:C .
CC Cincinnati va

Kensas City RECORDED R _
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Federal Burean of Fnuestigation

[nited States Departmentof J  ice
1448 Stendard Building,
Cleveland, Ohio

.arch 8, 1937

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investization,
washinzton, D.C. Re: BREID

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Bureau letter of llarch 4, 1937, (7-576),
authorizing the disinterring of the unidentified body at Toledo,
Chio, which is thougzht to be that of DUr. Joseph PJ .oran, in the
eveat same can be accomplished without any publicity.

The attention of the Bureau is respectfully invited tc the
fact that as a result of inquiry made concerning this body iz Zcl=do,
Chio, in the Fall of 1936, there appeared in the {[loledo, Chio, olzde
of Auzust 17, 1936, a news story, captioned {'G .ién to Open Grave in
Hunt for Dr. .oran®. This news article has been furnished to the
Bureau.

Tihe above-referred to newsvaper article quotes Davidlﬁrieger,
Lucas County Saeriff in 1934, Artaur\iggert, Ballistics Expert, and
Henry J.) Pierstorff, Funeral Director, who were interviewed by azents
at that dime, as stating that they had been interviewed by Federal
azents concerning the unidentified body and that it was the intention
of the azents to return to Toledo, Ohio, for the purpose of exhuming
"tae vody. Tuis article furtaer states tnat Federal ezents aad con-
jucted an intensive investisation for more than two years at nuwierous
places in Cleveland, Tolecdo and in Laxe IZrie, in a search for tke body
of Dr. Joseph F. lLloran.

In the Toledo Blade of June 2, 1336, there appeared a news
story captioned NG iien Hunt Gang Loot Here"™, and the newspaper clipping
containinz the news story was at that time furnished to the Bureau.
Tais particular article states tnat it is the intention of the Federal
a_ents to visit iiiddle Island in lake Lrie in an effort to locate the
body of Dr. Joserh P. iLioran, which was believed to be buried on the
Island. o

The newspapers at Toledo, Ohlo, have consistently displayed a
great interest in the investigation colfcerning the Barker-zarpis gang
in that city and have gone to great lengzths to obtain stories for
publication, as is aptly demonstrated by the numerous newspaper articles
which appeared in the past year, covies of which have been supplied to

the Bureau. On the basis of the article referred. +o0 ebove, wnich -~ -7
';I" . ’.' ok —
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appeared in the Toledo Blade of Auzust 17, 1936, a feature writer of
tae Cilcazo Tribune made an airplane trip from Cuoicago to Toledo,
OChio, and remained in that city for several days, with a parotographer,
for tae purvose of coverinz any activities of azents toward exiuning
tae body reported by the newspapers to be that of Dr. Joseph P. Lioran.

As the Bureau has been previously advised, it will be necessary
to deal with the Coroner of lucas County, Ohio, in exhuming the unidenti-
Tied body. The coroner in turn must obtain authority from the County
Heglth Officer for the purvose of disinterringzg the body and then
enploy an undertaker to do the actual work of the disinterring. Tae
body will then have to be removed either to the County i.orzue or
to the undertaker's establishment for the pur,ose of performing a
proper autopsy.

Tne Cleveland Field Division will teske all means possible to
prevent any publicity with reference to the disinterrinz of the body,
but feels that the BSureasu should et this time know of the interest of
the press in Toledo, Ohio, in any angzle of investigation by Burcau
azents with reference to this case, and the fact taat it will be
necessary to deal with at least two public officials of Lucas County,
Ohio, namely, the Coroner and the County Health Officer.

Asvrequested in the oureau letter referred to above, the
Cleveland Field Division will advise the bureau prior to the time
the actuel exhuming of the body is started.

Very truly yours,

J.P. llacFARLAND,
Special Agent in Charge
o

ETY/1rl

cc - Chicago
Cincinnati
E.J. Connelley, Tacoma, lashinston (AIR LIATL SPECIAL DILIVERY)
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7=576 kareh 9, 1¥d7.
IMC: MK

3ogeinl Arsnt $n Charge,
Okluhoua C{ty, Vilehow,

?I \ Dear Siry  7Ter G30RG TININZY; DF, JOREFR P, . -
, K . ON0RAY, with aliases, Pusitive, ' !
v gum. at alj EZOEARD :
- OImomT it « Vioting KIDHANING
OBSTRUCTIGH OF JULTICS%p RAKBO ING
CF FUCIPTIVEIS HATIGHAL FIRSANLS
5CT

Eeferanco {a rzade t0 Bureau letter
dated Cetober 19, 1336, and subsegqueant relating
eorraspyondonce in soanection with :amchine suns
#01d 1a the territory covered by the Cklahom
City and ransas City fielZ diviaions by the
Pederal laboratories, Inoorporated, of I’itis-
bargh, Fennsylva-ia.

I% is notod that the latest latier re-
ceived fron the Uklahoua City field division
coucerning this mnttor was dated Januery 12, 1937
etd in this letter the statuu:sat was mode that
efforts wore deinz eontinusd to chesk the agenocies
who had purchased mu.chine guns from the Federsl
laboratories, Incorporated, which were set out om

the list furaiahod the Oklahona City and mm
City field divisions, RECORDTD Qj, 5 /é l 3 »Zg[

The Bureau desires that your ﬂcld diviston © .- it
and the Kansas City division promptly Quaajplete the =
fnquiries in this matter, after which the Duresw’ i [G37 -
should be sdvized as $0 whether any of the nachins CreLtnr
guns eoatluined in the abova mntxoneg_mi_tp_vg oot T

been socounted for,

Yery truly ,‘OJ!‘.. » ’ ~ HLE

For the Di nqbﬁ*.

1]

, . Harold Kathan,
L. ‘ Assistant Director,

qo-..ansas Sity
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Federal Burean of Infestiyx m B

H. S, Bepartment of Justice -
Post Office Box 1276
LEK:VC Oklehoma City, Oklehoma
7-%6 March 8, 1937

Director,
Federel Bureau of Investigstion,
Washington, D. C.
) - CQ
RE: BREKID

Dear Sir:

With further reference to Bureau letter of October 19, 1926,
Buresu File 7-876, relating to machine guns sold in the State of Oklahona,
the following information has been gathered by Agents of this Division:

H. L. Merry, Superintendent, Southwestern Reformstory, Fl Reno,
Oklahoms, was found to have in his possession, two Thompson sub-macblne guns,
numbers 10042 and 9989, which Mr. Merry steted were shipped to him by the
Commending Officer of the Springfield Armory, Springfield, Massachusetts, on
June 22, 1935.

Sheriff Ed West, Beckhem County, Sayre, Oklehoma, was found to
have in his possession mechine gun number 9098.

VIOUs LinlCuRD AL LISTED 3. P!

4

Sheriff Oscer Doran, Washita County, Cordell, Oklehoma, was found
to have in his possession mach4ne gun number 617u.

Sheriff R. L. Boyd, Fllis County, Arnett, Oklszhomz, was found to havé
in his possession machine gun number 13640.

Sheriff Elmer Nelson, Woodwerd County, Woodward, Oklshome, was
found to have in his possesslon machine gun number 110435;

Sheriff W, A. Northcutt, Grant County, Medford, Oklehons, wes
found to have in his possession machine gun number Z027.

At Felrview, Major County, Oklahoms, Sheriff Herold C. Wiley stated
that former Sheriff Everett Prentiss had purchesed & fachine gun from Joe
Miller, representetive of the Federal Laboratories, Pittsburgh, in 193% for
$250,00, but that the County Commissioners of Major County refused to pay
for this gun and on January 7, 1925,the dete former Sheriff Prentiss went
out of office, Prentiss took this machine gun to Tulse, Oklehome and turned it
back to Joe Miller. This is believed to be machine gun number 7541, which on
the 1ist furnished the Oklshoma City Field Division , indicates was sold to
Sheriff{ Prentiss at Feirview, Oklehoma on June 24, 1955. It is suggested that

NN 1-8 0k =i
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the Bureeu ceuse confidential contact with the Federel Laborctories &t Pittee
burgh to escertein if they have any record of the return of this gun end its.
finel disposition. A

John Helm, Qheri_/{‘ Pushmateha County, Antlers, Oklchoma, was 3
ma

found to heve in his possession’/machine gun number 6857, which he stated was-J
~ purchssed for him by the merchants of Antlers, Oklehoma.

Walter B. Clerk, Sheriff, Cosl County, Coslgate, Oklchoma,
vag found to have in his possession machine gun number 2086, which was pur-
chased from the Federal Leboratories on September 25, 1933,

With reference to the machine gun number 6518, which the list
shows wes sold on July 5, 1929 to Colonel Paul Hunt, care of Sheriff Fred N.
Hamilton, Muskogee, Oklahoma, considerable difficulty has been encountered in -
tracing this gun. Tom Jordan, present Sheriff at Muskogee, Oklahome, does not
have a Thompson sub-mechine gun end ststed that he knew nothing about any guns;
having been shipped to the Sheriff's Office during the yesr of 1929. Sheriff -=
Jorden steted he did not 'mow anyone by the neme of Colonel Psul Hunt. Colonel
E. L. Heed, 180th Infantry, Oklshome National Guard, Muskogee, Oklehome, was
interviewed and stated that he has been & member of the Netional Guard for twen-
ty yeers, but never knew snyone by the name of Colonel Paul Hunt, connected
with the National Guard or eny militery unit at Muskogee. Ceptain Clszude A.
Bernerd, 180th Infantry, Oklshoma National Guerd, Muskogee, steated he has been
connected with the Netional Guard for fifteen yeers, but does not know any-
one by the neme of Colonel Paul Hunt. Colonel Paul Hunt is unknown to the
police end Sheriff's Office and regular sources of Informetion at Muskogee.
Fred Hamilton, who was Sheriff at Muskogee, Oklehoma during 1929, wes inter-
viewed at Gore, Oklehoma, where he 1s presently opersting a filling stetion,
and Mr, Hamilton said he did not kmow anything sbout any mechine gun having
been shipoed to him or in his care while he was Sheriff. Mr. Hamilton also
steted that he had never heard of a Colonel Psul Hunt, and could not account
for eny reason why this gun should eppear on the list of the Federsl Leboraties
as having been shipped to him. W. E, Boatright, who was Under-Sheriff for
Fred Hamilton in 1929 steted that he knew of no gun being shipped to the
Sheriff's Office and that he had never heard of Colonel Paul Hunt. No trace
has been found of this gun and it is suggested that the Bureszu make proper ef-
forts with the Federal Laborestories and with the officeée of the Collector of
Internel Revenue to trace Thompson sub-mech’ne gun number 6518,

Ly lULo naluhl Ve

A. McKinney, Desk Sergeant,-Sapulpa Police Department, exhibited
to a Bureeu Agent mechine hine gun number 6970, which was purchased on July 20, 193%.

AT TVICT S GECORD ASLISTED S, P
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E. R. Pickett, Under-Sheriff, Creek County, Sapulpa, Oklehoza, exhibited to
a Bureeu Agent*Machine gun number 7816, which was purchesed on August 4,

1933, .

Albert Randell, Chief of Police, Bristow, Oklzhoma, exhibited
to a Bureau Agent mechine gun number 7519, which was purchased on February
16, 1933. -

H. P, Ven Sickle, City Marshal at Stroud, Oklehoms, exhibited
to a Bureau Agent machine gun number 8226, which was purchased April 17,
1934, T e

W. E. Gillespy, Sheriff, Lincoln County, Chandler, Oklehoms,
exhibited to & Buresu Agent machine gun number 7518, purchesed November 21,
1938. - T

Close personel supervision will be given to the checking of the
machine guns which have not yet been checked in the territory covered by
the Oklehoma City Field Division, and the Bureau will be advised the results

of this check as obtained. :
Very truly yours,

CH

STEIN,
Speciel Agent

Cherge.

.

~oa
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. LCURDED

g5ecial Agent in Churge,
¥ashington, Ds Ce

Lo MY St oL w0 RRY QEORGE TIMINEYj DR. JOSEPH P. MORMN, ™

ot Ty - with sliasee, FUCITIVE « I, O, £1232 -

o s ... - et el - EDRARD GIDRGE BRIMER, VICTIM; . .
o EERE ';,»_:7' < KIDNAPISG; OBSTRUCTION CF JUSTICEj . R
T D :‘ HAKBORING OF FUGITIVES) BATICHAL
:;;'\' e K -"" M Sll'l !‘Ims ACT. Tt ,/‘ ) . ."_a L ;

' Invuugauon is bo!.ng oonducted b,y th. Okl.ahona czw
. A!‘ield Division relative to mechine guns which bave been zold - .
' in the State of Oklahoma by the Federal Laboratorles, Incorparated.
of Pittadurgh, Pennsylvania, The records of the Fcderal Ladorstcries,
Incorporated, indicate that machine gun £7541 was 0old to former
s Sheriff Edward Prentlss of Falrview, Major County, Oklahoas, om
! ¥ . June 24, 1933. This was supposed to huve again been returned to - -
- - . Mre Joseph Nillery the representstive of the Federsl Laboratorles, t
P Incorporabsd, Ln 5klalwu cu; but 1u prasent location 1: not /;
o kuown, -

.~ The rooord. of the Federal Lnboutoriea, Incorponted,
also $ndicste that machine gun £6518 was sold on July S, 1929
to Colonel Pl BHunt, ¢/0 £heriff Fred N, Hamilton, Muckogee
Oklahoma, but no informstion is obtainuble eonceraling Oolc-xwi

- Hunt or this gun st nuakog... - e e e+ e v e S

: The Buresu doairea tha.t approprlato in: ‘niry bo aade at
" the office of Honoradle Guy Te Helvering, Comuls:tionsr, Bureaw Ty
¢ of Imtermal Reveaue, Tre<smury Departaent, ¥ashingtorn, D, C., to ;"
"+ determine whether that ofiice hus a record o: tho prueent loca- -
tion of the ahon-nenuoned guu. RPN

. _"-'
. Jdohn Edgar Boover, R
o LRl m‘,rechr‘\ R Pt AR
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Fost Office Box 1469 e
Little Rock, iArkensas .
Yarch 10, 1937 -

Speciel Agent in Charge

Kansas City, kissouri . . . O e e e o L e e e s
' RE: ¥ BREKID ,
: . . L . L.
v . ) . A ' 13 o . . §~m6~‘ N
Dear stri i .y ey &8 3
. Tk & ) 2 : C‘&.‘».a e :
O i

"It 1s requested that you ascertain tho ISy = Se
rezistored owner of 1936 EKissouri U

the reputation of this owmer. ' S . T
: y P v # :'mé- B L\
o3 o

This licensa was seen reeontly on a} Caﬁ 2" G
sutomobile that stopred in front of the residence -
W, S,fJacobs and four men loft the car and entered™ _, D
the Jhcobs residence. kr. Jacobs &pparently conirols < ()
ell gambling activities in Hot Springs end is a sulbject B
of inquiries being conducted in this case &t the .
prosant time, _‘,"‘ :_ - o _"_.f‘

It is requsated that all lnquiry be most
“discreet and the fact that this sutomodile has recently
been seen in Lot Springs should not be disclosed.

Very truly yours,

e e e = e I

"', CHAPMON FLETCHER

‘! ! . }, Special Agent in chirgo ,
HLD:ADM . 7~ Yy L . .
o¢ Bureau _
Cincinnati .
. o ’ v / .-
’-'~-REQ%RDED QD AL BU /3783
- ‘lN'DExED;'L«; S ERAL BLP CUF INVEST! 3 JioN
S MR ar
b e NS T OF JusTicE
mrm et sk S e e s - ! ﬂ!r
L '



DIRECTOR

Federal Bureau of Inuestigati
United States Department of Jusrice

Washington, B. €.

PCF:DM
4:25 P. M.
2-10-37

Merch 12, 1937.

MEJORANDUM FOR MR, T4

Jemes J. Waters of the Criminel Division called end
inquired as to the progress of the investigation involving
the allegetions of T. RN\Knight of Miemi, concerning the
alleged ettempt to extort £#10,000.00 from him. I told Mr.
Veters that the investigetion of this metter hed been mede
end reports were being transmitted to Mr. Keensn's office,
as well es to the Criminel Division.

e
[ ]

Respectfully, 7

g. ;. Foxworth. -
o

@,,/(.U -

BEOORDED




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CITCINI{ATI, OHIO FILE NO. Ne25
{ REPORT MADE AT ! DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY o i
‘ WHICH MADE ,
DZTRCIT, IICHIGAN | 3-8-37 | 3-1,2,3,4-37 |HARRY A. LOUCHRAN WA
L""".—‘ GEORGE E’ILII\‘I;\Y , with eliases; CHARACTER OF CASE
~ DR. JOSEFPH P« MORAN, with alisses = FUGITIVE, KIDNAPING; OBSTRUCTICN OF
I.0. #1232, e} al; JUSTICE; HARBORING OT FUGITIVES;
~  EDWARD GEORGE ER - VICTIM . NATIONAL FIREARNS ACT
! SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Investization at Wysndotte, Michigen,
b
; revesls no information as to where-
’ abouts of Benson Groves or Pete Mason.
Detective-Lieutenant Plaszik, Detroit
Police Department, advises he has seen
Pete Xason every Monday night for pest

six weeks at Chene-Trombly Recreetion,
a bowling elley in Detroit, Michigen, :.. .. .-

. but is unable to furnish informetion as:~ - s
; to this perty's present residence. Mason - -
- ' appears to be out of money and picks up
/ odd jobs when available; sold fish in . _ .- -
/x"// Fall of 1936, and is pan-handler. L o
- P -'_;
——r REFLERENCE: Cleveland Field Division letters dated
' 2 Merch 2, 1937 end March 1, 1937.
DETAILS: At 3:30 P.M., Yarch 1, 1937, Speciel Agent E. J.

Wynn of the Cleveland Field Division telephoned
the Detroit Field Division, edvising that through confidential
sources at Toledo, Ohio, it had been learned by the Cleveland
Division that BensoA Groves, who is under Federal indictment in
the Northern DistricY of Ohio on harboring charges in connection
with the Cerrettsville, Ohio mail robbery, is allegedly residing
at a rooming house in Wyendotte, Michigan, which rooming house is

M@Eﬁﬂ'fx‘gx‘ DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
NS 7 =
« VRN TS T .
COPIES OF THIS REPORT ¢
(3 - Burean ~ Ta ch s
2 - Cincinnati v 230 pe
2 - Chicaego GUPIEN DESTROYED :
2 - Cleveland R( HMAn 3 195 I
2 - Inspector E. J. Connelley —— AR L e
2 - Detroit o Fig B

U. 8. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 1—2&6




overzted by one PETE\ASON., l.ason ceters to ssfe-crackers, znd
tae roomin> house he bperates is decidedly a "hot" plsce. It is
also £l ered that tie occupants of the place have plenty of guns,
and tlet considerable ¢rinking is doue tiere.

It is also reported thet the members of the Police
Department at Wyandotte, Michigan are not to be trusted.

: Agent Wynn further advised that after Jogjioscoe
was indicted, Pete l’ason came to Toledo, Chio seeking in: ormetion
concerning the indictment of Groves. The only available description
of Pete Meson is that he wears heavy rimmed glasses, has a monotone
voice, and wore a dark brown suit and soft hat the last time he was
seen, - : : : :

Agent Wynn advised that the Cleveland Field Division
has two Agents presently in Toledo, Ohio, and are in a position to
assist the Detroit Field Division, if necessary, in the event a raid
is made in an effort to apprehend Groves.

Azent Wynn was 1nformed by Special i et in Charze
Jey C. llewman that investigetion would be made to locate the rooming
house allegedly operated by Pete }esor, end if such a place were
located, a very discreet investigation would be carried on to deter-
1ine wietser >roves was residin; at or frequenting this place.

Fursuant to the sbove information, Specisl Azert leon
Levin and the writer procceded, about 6:00 F.L. on lLarck 1, 1837,
to Wyandotte, }ichigan, having first escertained that there were no
corfidential informants listed in the records of the Detroit Field
Division for that town.

. Preliminary investigation felled to disclose aryone
by the name of Pete Mason residing or operating a rooming house in
#dyandotte.

Discreet inquiry was made by Agénts of Bill Curtis
who operates the U-Auto-Drop-Inn, a restaurant end bar located on
Biddle Avenue in Wyandotte. -

Curtis advised that he was acquainted with practica-
11y everyone who has resided and operated any kind of a business,
in Wyandotte, Michigan for the pest twenty-five years, but that he had



never heerd of eny one by that neme, and wes quite certein that no
one by thet neme was operating & rooming house in thst town. How-
ever, he advised Agents that he would make discreet inguiries from
some of the men frequenting his place who were known to frequent
otker resorts sround town, end if any informstion were received, he
vould be very glad to notify Agents thereof. He wes sdvised thnat he
would be contacted leter for such informetion.

Subsequent to the return of Agents Loughren and Levin
from Wyandotte, Michigan, on the night of March 1, 1937, Special
Agent in Charge Jay C. Newman and Agents G. F. Bickley and M, W. Acers
proceeded to Wyandotte, Michigen, end individuaslly surveyed restaurants
snd taverns in Wyandotte end Ecorse, Michigan, which is e amsall town
immediately adjoining. No inquiries were made in Wyandotte, and all
investigation was conducted in such a way as to arouse no suspicions
or to reveal the identity of the Agents. This investigation failed to
disclose any information concerning either Benson Groves or Pete Meson.

The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent M. W. Acers at Wyandotte, Michigan:

Pursuant to the telephonic informetion received from
Speciel Agent E. J. Wynn, an investigation was conducted in Wyandotte,
Michigan to locate Pete Mason, who was stated to be opereting e roam-
ing house in this town. The registration of voters of Wyandotte was
mede available through Mr. L. J. LaCOURSE, City Clerk of Wyandotte.
All fifteen Masons appeering in this register were checked and all
addresses of these individuasls were likewise elininsted by inquiry or
personally examined by Agent to determine that none of them were room-
ing houses. No Pete Mason was reflected in the voting records.

Neither did the 1936 City Directary of Wyandotte and
River Rouge reflect a Pete Mason or any Mason operating a rooming
house or tavern. The occupations of all Masons appearing in the City
. Directory end not included in the register of voters were elso checked,
end the general description of these individusls determined for the
purpose of exclusion,

MR, W. A. RICHARDS, who has been ih the real estate
business in Wyandotte and located on Elm Street for the past thirteen
years, was Questioned regarding Pete Mason and regarding a rooming
house or roaming houses operated by anyone nemed Mason, Macie or any
phonetic derivation of this name, in the city of Wyandotte. He knew
of no such place. He questioned a Mr. Santrant, a mover employed by
Richards, who had lived for thirty-five years in Wyendotte and felt
that he was personally acquainted with all roaming houses and pract-
ically ell residents in Wyandotte except those who had come there
within the past year. Mr. Santrant was unsble to furnish any infor-
mation regarding Pete Mason or rooming houses of the description given.



The records of the following institutions were checked
with negetive results:

Bell Telephone Company

Post Office (Mr. Adem Przybyski)
Wyandotte Savings Bank _
Chamber of Commerce DOCS

State of Michigan Liquor Control Commission

The attendantsat these various organizations had all
resided in Wyandotte for many years,and inasmuch as this is a very
smell town, individuels living in one section know almost all of the
other residents. None of these attendants were able to give infor-
mation regarding Mason or a rooming house operated by him.

MR. ¥. E. VAN ALSTYNE, President of the Wyandotte Savings
Bank, with branches covering the south section of town, which is a
Polish-Lithuanian settlement, and who was born in Wyandotte, Michigan,
and has lived there for sixty-six years was interviewed. EHe was ques-
tioned concerning Pete Mason and rooming houses, and he stated he felt
sure that no one by that neme was operating a rooming house in Wyandotte.
The records of the benk and all of its branches were checked with nega-
tive results.

One AL BLOCK, wkho operastes a tap room in the lower part
of Viyandotte, wes loceted in visits to various taverns. He wears hecVy
shell-rirmed glasses and speeks in a low monotorne, this being the des-
ceription given of Pete Mason. However, further investigation reflected
thet Al Block is not one and the sare as Pete Mason. Subsequent to the
receipt of an eerly photograph of Pete Mason, & comparison was msde,
which definitely eliminated Block,

Upon receipt of reference letter fram the Cleveland
Division deted Merch 2, 1937, conteining en esrly photogreph of Peter
Mason, with alisses: Peter\¥orzisin8ki John{diason, “Soup House Pete",
*Peter the Leg", Petrd\ Wurzinski, Peter\Wizeisinski, Peteﬁ\ﬁrzeiuinski,
further investigation was conducted at Wyandotte. All the facilities
checked under the name of Mason and set forth hereinabove were also
checked under the known aliases of Peter Mason.

MR. ALPHONSE LESZCZYNSKI and MR. RALPH WAHOWIAK, of
the Wyandotte Savings Pank, south side Polish section, who hed been
described by Mr. Van Alstyne, President of the bank, as being the
most reputable and femiliar with almost all of the names and individ-
uals in the Polish section, were interviewed. They were questioned
concerning all of the names and aliases of Pete Mason and as to all
rooming houses in that vicinity. Both of these individuals stated



that the names used as aliases by Pete lason were not spelled accord-
ing to the rules of Polish spelling, but that they hed heerd of ncre
of these nemes or alisses, or names which would sound similier to

these in Folish. Neither did they recognize the photograph of lason,

‘teking into consideration the fact thst it was taken approxim:tely

twenty yeers ago.

MR. FELIX EWALD, 844 Osk Street, who has been chairman
of the 17th Precinct in the Polish section of town for many years,
was questioned concerning Pete Mzson and his possible residence in
Wyaniotte. Ewald is reputed to remember the names and faces of every
voter in the 17th Precinct, and upon examination of all the names and
aliases of Pete Mason he stated that he d4id not recall having seen
any of them, nor did he recognize the photograph exhibited to him,

The name of Wojciechowski was suggested by Mr. Ewald
a8 being similar to the aliases of Mason, although he stated taat he
was sure that he was not the man, Agent made a discreet investigation
at 1000 Vinewood Street, which is the grocery store of Frank Wojclie-
chowski. Personal observation eliminated this individual as a possi-
bility.

The records of the Michigan Alkall Compeny et Wyandotte,
where approximately 3,000 men are employed, were checked for all known
nemes and aliases of Pete Mason, all phonetic derivations, and inas-
much as it wes noted that a discrepancy exists in the spelling of the
Polish and Lithuanien aliases used by Mason, and the name Peter or
Petro is consistently used, a check of all 3,000 employees with first
name Peter was made, and each one eliminated by description.

MELVIN KUHN, weigh-master for Michigen Alkali Company,
who each day sees all men come and go, in and out of the yard, examined
the photogreph and names used by Pete Mason, but stated that he did not
recognize the photograph and the names were not femiliar to him.

MISS A. PHILLIPS, Secretary to Mr. Thomas Alman, Sr.,
Fmployment Menager, Michigan Alkeli Company, assisted Agent in the check
of the names of the employees of this organization.

Pursuant to the information furnished in Cleveland Field
Division letter of March 1, 1937, the Police Department at Wyandotte
was not contacted.

x x x X
On March 2, 1937, the Detroit Field Division received a

letter from the Cleveland Field Division confirming the information set
out in the telephonic communication with Speciel Agent Wynn, and also



on this dete was received a letter fram the Cleveland Field Division
furnishinz additional informetion regerding Peter Mason, togetner
with his description and eriminal record, which showed numerous ar-
rests by the Detroit, lichigan Police Departicent.

Pursuant to this informestion, Agent contacted the
‘Bureau of Identification of the Detroit Police Departicent and reviewed
the file on Peter Mason, with sliasses, which showed the following in-
formation in addition to that already set out in the letter from the
Cleveland Field Division:

Neme PETER MASON with aliases:

John Peter \liason
Frank\Mason

J. P.\Smith

Petrc Wurzinski

Peter Wizeisinski
Peter Wrzeisinski
Peter Smith

"Soup House Pete™
"Pete the Leg"

F.,P.C. 10 U 000
22 U 00 1
Ref: 10 U 00 15
l8 U 00 1

The records show that when errested by the Toledo, Chio
Police Department on August 11, 1919, Mason was associated with one
JOSEFH , #9338; that when arrested by the above Police Department
on Januery 6, 1920, he wes associated with one W, H.{ COCK, slias jCope~-
lend; that when arrested by the Police Department atilLima, Ohio, ‘on
May 21, 1921, he was associated with GEORGE‘DONOVAN, eliag Joseph John .
Sullivan, Toledo PD #245; and that JOSEPH\WILLIS, RALEIGH|TOWNSEND,
' #9447 (probably Toledo PD), and MILTON BRIAN, alies George PcGann,
Detroit PD #8295, were also associeted with Mason. Raleigh [Townsend,
at the time of the arrest, was shot end killed. A slip of paper shows
that Mason was arrested on September 6, 1914, Police Department not
stated, with GEORGE{DEMAY. '

A description set out in comnection with Detroit Police
Depertment arrest of December 9, 1901, shows Mason to be 21 years of
age then, 5 feet, 8% inches tall; born Baltimore, Marylend, of German
descent; occupztion, lsborer; marks and scars, birthmark below the
elbow, rear; and peculisrities - nose turms to right. Addresses given
for Mason were 89 Kirby Avenue, Detroit, Michigan; the Jeff Hotel,
Detroit, Michigan, and 229} Cherry Street, Toledo, Ohio.



On another arrest card Mason's natiorality is shown
to be Germen end Folish, erd his occupation, steam fitter. There was
e notation in the file siowing that Consteble Welhelm of ramtramck,
}ichican received lason prior to his fouir and one-half year sentence.

Inspector Schouw, Hold-up Squad, Detroit Police Depart-
ment, was interviewed regarding Peter Mason, and advised that he re-
membered this man under the neme of "Rte the Leg™, and that irf Mason
was around town at the present time, he would probably be in Eamtramck,
a separately incorporated city within the e¢ity limits of Detroit. In-
spector Schouw suggested interviewing Detective-Sergeant Charles H.
Wood, who had had considerable experience with Pete Mason in the past.

Detective Sergeent CHARLES H. WOOD was interviewed and
advised that Pete Meson's mother lives in Detroit, but he did not know
her name. He thought she lived some place on Garfield Avenue, and that
the 7th Precinct of the Detroit Police Department should have infor-
mation concerning both her end her son Pete. Wood edvised that Mason
had always operated with thieves from all over the United States end
put them up at his plece when they came to town. He was of the opinion
that }Mason was still living in Toledo, as he had not heard of him be-
ing back in Detroit. He stated he and otner officers from the Detroit
Police Department had attempted to obtain information regarding Mason
in Toledo in 1928, but Mason seemed to be well protected there. How=
ever, they secured his apprehension at the time. 1lieson was supposed
to heve been mixed up with e kidnaping racket in Toledo, and one of
his associates was named "™One-eyed Culbertéon." Detective-Sergeant
Wood stated Mason occasionally used the neme of Lyons, and in searche
ing his plaece in Toledo they had discovered several letters addressed
to him under this alias. . :

As to the best place to look for Mason in Detroit, Wood
stated he believed he would be in Hamtramck, Michigan, but that if he
were south of Detroit, he might be found enywhere along the river be-
tween Monroe and Trenton, Michigan.

Wood advised that a men named CHARLE{ f{cINTYRE, Detrois
PD #17299, operated a place called the Southern Barbdcue, located near
the Grosse Ile bridge south of Detroit. McIntyre is known to harbor
thieves and put them up when they come to town. He is believed to be
a former essociate of Pete Mason,.

" Wood also advised that ROBERT GILFILLAN, elias Mike
Robelloti, now in the City Jeil awaiting prosecution, was also be-
lieved to be an associate of Pete Mason.

In Toledo, Wood stated, he would look for Mason at the
place operated by ANNIE PATTERSON, 1237 Erie Street, in thet city.



Detective-3erzeent Jood sdvised he hed heerd that
}ason, of lete years, usually dressed in rough clothes sund wore
heavy rimmed glesses. Ee stated he would describe )Mason as being
slow of speech but quick acting, and considered him a dangerous
man.

Wood believed that the best informant regarding the
section between lionroe and Trenton, Michigan, would be CORPORAL
NEEDHAM, Flat Rock Detachment of the Michigan State Police, who was
well scquainted with the various persons mentioned above.

Agent interviewed LIEUTENANT F. S. BLASZIK, 7th
Precinct, Detroit Police Depertment, Detroit, Michigan, who weas
asked if he knew "Pete the Leg."™ He stated that he had talked to
this party last Monday night at the Chene-Trombly Recreation bowl-
ing elley, Chene and Trombly Streets, Detroit; that he (Blaszik)
end some friends bowl st the above recreation psrlors every lMonday
night; that he had seen Pete around these parlors every londay night
for the past six weeks, and had known Pete for meny years. He did
not know where this party was living at the present time, but was
certain that it wes within a mile radius of the 7th Precinct Station.

Lieuternent blaszik wes esked if he knew this party
by any other neme, and steted that this party's name wes Pete }eascn;
that he was almost blind and wore heavy lensed glesses with black
horn-rims, was very thin and old looking in appearence, and that his
face was somewhat drawn and contained deep lines around the cheeks
and under the eyes. Agent was not in possession of the photograph
of Peter }Msson transmitted with the letter of reference from the
Cleveland Division on March 3, 1937, and was therefore unable to
show the photogreph to Lieutenant Blaszik at the time.

Blaszik further advised that he did not know the
present address of Peter Mason's mother, but that he had heard from
some source that she was living on Hancock Avenue in Detroit. He
stated he was not acquainted with Peter Mason's real name, which he
stated was of Polish extraction, nor did he know the name of Msson's
mother.

Blaszik advised he had telked with Pete Mason on
Merch 1, 1937 at the bowling alley end esked him if he ever bowled,
as he had only seen Pete there as a spectator. Pete advised him
that he did not bowl as he was getting too old for that, but that
he shot pool regulerly and could still "knock off" thirty-five balls
ir a row, end sdded thet he could not keep in practice if he only
rlayed the geme as seldam as Lieutenant Blaszik, as when he stayed
avay for a week or two he got stele.
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Lieutenant Elaszik believes that tie best place to
locete Pete lascn et the present time is either at the bowling alley
cbove mentiored or at one of the two poolrooms loceted nesr the cor-
ner of Cnene and llilwaukee 4ivenues.

Blaszik was questioned as to lason's occupaticn at
the present time, and stated that he thought about the only thing
Mason did was to pan-handle, and that as a result he tried to avoid
Mason as much as possible as kiason would be borrowing money froam him.
However, he was of the opinion that lMason was out of the racizets and
wzs trying to live a law-ebiding life, es he krew that Mason would
take whatever odd jobs he could get. In the Fall of 1936, Mason sold
fish to certsin customers, the orders being taken in advence, and
would go over to Canada to get the fish as they were cheaper across
the river. Blaszik advised he had bought fish from keson on several
occasions, but Mason wes not making enough money doing this and sub-
sequently discontinued taking orders.

Agent interviewed LOUIS C. RUCH, Menager, The Detroit
Bank, corner Chene and Milwaukee, Detroit, Michigan, who advised thet
he was not acquainted with anyone by the nsme of Peter lason, with
aliases. He checked the depositors of the branch but was unsble to
find apyone with Mason's name or sliasses listed therein.

Mr. Ruch was advised that this party was reported to
heve Ifrequented the corner of Chene erd l'ilwaukee Avenues, whereupon
he advised that in that case, the best men to contact would be TRAIE
TULTSCE, operstor of the poolroom loceted in the beserent on the cor-
ner of Chene and llilwaukee, across the street from the bank. Ruch
advised that lr. Ultsch wes very reliable and had co-operated in the
past in locating men who hed given bad checks at the bank. Ruch
steted thet if the Bureau desired, he would question Ultsch as to
whether he knew Peter Mason. Agent advised Mr. Ruch that such ques-
tioning was not desired at the present timre, but that Agect might cell
upon him at a later date if it wes deemed advisable to obtain such in-
formation,

SAMUEL LOCKFR, Assistent Superintendent, Branch Post
Office, 2405 East Grand Boulevard, Detroit, Michigan, wes interviewed
and advised that Agent desired to obtain the residence of a "Polish
led™ who lived in the vicinity of Chene and ¥ilwaukee and wondered
how many cerriers it would be necessary to interview in order to ob-
tain such information. Locker stated that there were three cerriers



who covered this neighborhood, ernd tuat tkey could be interviewed
the following dey between 11:30 and 2:00. The ebove irforration
was furnisred to acting Special Agent in Charge Leon Levin,

Special Agent M. W. Acers and the writer proceeded
to the Chene-Trombly Bowling Alley located on the southeast corner
of Chene and Trambly. The entrance to the above bowling alley is
also the entrance to a scmewhat elaborate night club. The bowling
alley consists of two floors, the street floor and the seccnd floor
of the building adjacent to the night e¢lub. On each floor there are
about ten bowling slleys. Agents proceeded to cover the upper and
lower floors of this building, remsining about one-half hour, with-
out seeing any individual resembling lason.

Thereafter, Agents proceeded to the poolroom at 6513
Chene, where it was noted that there were twelve or thirteen pool
tebles end a considerable number of patrons gathered. Agents re-
mained at this poolroom for about twenty minutes, and thereafter
proceeded to the poolroom located at 6458 Grandy Avenue, which latter
street runs into Chene southeast about one~helf blcck from the inter-
section of Chene and Milwaukee. The address 6458 is at the inter-
section of Grandy and Chene. No individual was seen at either of
these places resembling Peter Mason.

During the course of the evening, Agents re-contzcted
tiue towling alley and tLe two poolrooms on several occesions without
any results being ovteined tkereby. Ko suspicions seemed to be in
any way aroused during Agents' visits.

On the night of Merch 3, 1937, ebout 10:00 P.M., Agents
proceeded to the Southern Barbecue, which is loceted on the west side
of the main highway leeding south out of Trenton, }ichigan, which high-
way connects with the highway crossing the bridge to Grosse Ile, the
Southern Barbecue being located close to the entrance to the above
bridge. It will be noted that Trenton, Michigan is south of Wyandotte,
Michigan. et

The Southern Barbecue is off by itself with no otker
houses within a half mile along the highwey, although there is a
building about a quarter of a mile off of the highway from the bar-
becue stand, which building appears to be a power plent.

Agents not having previously been in the Southern
Barbecue or in that neighborhood, proceeded to enter the tuilding
and procure a sandwich, During their stay it was ascertained that
neither the proprietor, eny of his employees nor any of the petrons
in eny wey resembled the photograrhsof Peter NMason or Fenson Groves.
No inquiries were made.
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Agents thereafter proceeded back to Detroit, lichicen
end azein contaected the Chene-Trambly Recreation without results.
This lest contect wes made atout 12:30 A.M. on March 4, 1937, anc it
was noted thet the patrons et the time appeasred to be laboring men,
whereas earlier in tkhe evening the patrons were of a better dressed
--class of men and women,

Agent Acers and the writer, on March 4, 1937, inter-
viewed Lieutenant Frank S. Bleszik, 7th Precinet, Detroit Police De-
partment, and showed him the photograph of Pete Mason which had not
been availeble to Agent the day previous on his interview with this
officer. Lieutenant Blaszik immediately identified the photograph
e8 being identical with the man he knew as "Pete the Leg™, but stated
that this photograph looked like Maason did severasl years ago and was
not a good likeness at the present time, although his general festures
were the same. He stated he believed that Mason had lost some teeth,
which caused his mouth to eppear samewhat sunken.

Agent Acers and the writer proceeded to contzct the
Chene-Trambly Recreation and the two poolrooms sbove mentioned, but
during the course of this surveillance, which was mainteined for a
couple of hours, no one was seen who in any way resembled Peter Mason
or Benson Groves.

T. A. NEVILLE, Superintendent, Milwaukee-Junction
Brench Post Office, was interviewed and cezlled in Cerrier WILLIE
FPICLOWSKI, who was questioned es to whether he had anyone on his
route nemed John or Peter Wurzinski, who used any of the sliases
previously set out for Mason. Mr, Piolowskil stated that he hed no-
one by any of those names residing on his route., Mr. Piolowski
carries the route from East Grand Boulevard to Dubois Street, two
blocks on each side of Chene Avenue.

Agent then interviewed W. D. MARTIN, Carrier #1129, of
the above branch post office, who edvised that he carried the route
from East Grend Boulevard to Dubois for four blocks esst of East
Grand Boulevard. East Grand Boulevard turns at a right angle at the
beginning of this route. Mr. Mertin advised thdt he had two persons
nemed Meson on his route, one residing st 2107 East Grand Boulevard
in an spartment building, and the other at 3378 Kanter Avenue, and
that he had a party named Wardzinski located at 3313 East Milwaukee
Avenue, but that he had no one else by any of the aliases used by
Meson. He was unable to recsll the first name of any of the people
at the above addresses, and stated that he does not have a record of
people residing on his route except to maintain a list of the persons
leeving forwarding addresses. He remembered the above nemes end ad-
dresses through having delivered mail to them.



Regerdins the Neson livin: in the apertnent building
et 2107 Zast Grand Boulevard, he stated thet this perty, &s he re-
called, h=d received reil frcm the South, either frow rentucky or
Tennessee, although he was not certain about this. The perty had
only lived there for two or three months and Mr. Mertin was of the
opinion that there were two other men living in the same apartrent
with Mason. He stated he had never seen any of these people.

The Kason who lives on Kanter, whom Mr. Martin had
also never seen, had resided there for about six months, but he was
unable to recell where this party's mail came from, stating he had
received very little mail,

. Regarding the persons residing at 3313 East Milwaukee,
he stated that these people had been residing at thet address during
the past one and one-helf years he had been carrying this route, but
the only person in the femily he hed seen was an elderly women, first
nare not recelled. He believed this address was the downstairs part
of a flat,

Mr. Yartin was guestioned as to whether any of the
above addresses were rooming houses and stated that the Xanter and
'ilwaukee eddresses were houses, but thet he did not believe thet
there were any roomers. The address on Zast Grend Zouleverd was an
epertment building, and as far as Martin knew, there vere noc roocers
iz the individuel apertments. kartin stated there wes nothirg which
in any way aroused his suspicions at any of the above addresses.

Agent Acers and the writer proceeded to 2107 East
Grand foulevard, where Agent Acers checked the names on thesepert-
nent building index without finding anyone by the neme of Mason. Ee
made inquiry of one of the tenents and was advised thet as far as
this tenant knew, there was no one by the name of Mason residing in
the building. The maneger of the building wes not in at the time
of this call. '

The writer proceeded to check the address 2103 East
Grand Boulevard, the adjoining apartment, but found no one on the
index to the building by the neme of Mason. However, under gpert-
ment #2 on the telephone list there appeered the nemes Pete, Steve
and Leo. On the mail box of this building under this particular
apartment number wes shown Peter Levange, S. Watson and L. Trebby.

The Detroit 1936 City Directory under the street
address clessificetion at 2107 East Grand Boulevard fails to show
tke last name of liason as belonging to anyone at that address, nor
is there anyone there by the first neme of John or Peter.
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The directory shows the neme of Peter Levenge at
2103 East Grand Boulevard under Apertment #13 of the Piguette Apart-
ments. The classified nemes section of the directory fails to show
any occupetion for this party.

There 1s no ore at 3378 Kanter Avenue by the name of
Mason. A George Tencza is liated es residing at this address. L

Under the atreet classified section there is listed

‘the name or dntoinette Wardzinski at 3313 East Milweukee Avenue. At

3335 Eaat Milwaukee in the above section of the directory is shown
the name Stanley Wisniewski, who is listed as & helper under the
classified nemes section, 'hich section shows that Mrs. Antoinette
Wardzinski is the widow of Edward Wardzinski, and that she resides
at this eddress with a Catherine Wardzinski, vho is the widow of
Michael. S ‘ .

The Bureau was edvised by teletype on March 3, 1937
of the location of Pete Mason in Detroit, although his exact location
was not as yet known, and thet a uurveillance was being malntained ot
his known hangouts: 'i o \ 3 R .

; 3 , i

- No addltional 1nformation regarding the whereabouta ..
or residence of Peter Mason has been developed to date, but efforts
along this line will be continued.

UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

THE DETROIT FIELD DIVISION at Detroit, Michigan, will
continue to maintain a surveillance of the Chene-Trambly Recreation
and of the two poolrooms located at 6513 Chene Avenue and 6458 Grandy
Avenue,with a view to locating Pete Mason. If Mason is located, a
surveillance of his activities should be made to determine his present
residence, with a view t0 locating Benson Groves.
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Fedreral Burran of Inurstigation
United States Department of | itice

Washington, B. C.
aCS:RP February 19, 1937

M. ORANDUY FOR THE DIRECTOR

- RE: Harboring Cases, Toledo and Cleveland, Ohio.

On May 4, 1934, the Federal Grand Jury at St. Peul, Minnesota,

returned an indictment charging Alvin“Karpis, Arthur R. "Doc(‘Barker, -

Roy®Gray alias Slim alias Mr.“Smith (Russell‘Gibson), Izzy alies Mr. -
CJones (Oliver I'“BEEg), Phillip _Delaney, Williem deurd idier, John J. ;
D) McLauvhlln, Jr.,” John Doe and Richard Roe with consaivagy to kidnap and

transport in interstate comnerce from St. Paul, Ninnesotas, to Bensenville, ~

Illinois, &nd hold for $200,000.00 ransom Edward GeorgeGBremer. On XNay o

4, 193, bench warrants were issued for Arthur "Doc" Barxer, Roy Greay -~

" with sliases, Izzy with alies on the above indictment. On ¥ey 7, 1934, —
a bench warrant was issued as to Alvin Karpis on the above mentioned in- .
dictuwent. On January 22, 1935, Arthur "Doc" Barker and others named below -
were indicted by the United States Grand Jury at St. Paul, Minnesota, the )
indictment charging that between December 1, 1933, &nd M&y 1, 1334, Alv1n

Karpis, Arthur R. "Doc" Barker, VolneyCDav1s, Harry®Cempbell, Elmer“Farmer,
Harold“Alderton, Williax Weever, Herry<Sawyer, William JV Harrison, Oliver

A. Berg, Joseph Patrick Moran, John Joseph McLaughlin, Sr., William Edwerd

Vidler, Phillip J.'Delaney, one ¥hitey, Bryan Bolton, Jemes J. Wilson,

Jess Noyle, Fdna“Murray, Myrtle|Eaton, John Doe and Richard Roe conspirad

to kidnsp and traasport Edward George Bremer from St. Paul, Minnesota, to
Bensenville, Illinois, and to hold him for $200,000.00 rensom in violation

of the Federal Kidnaping Statute., This indictment superseded the indict- .

ment returned at St. Paul, Minnesota, on March 4, 1934, and bench warreants
were issued for the individuels indicted, including Harry Campbell. This

¥as the first warrant issued ftix': “C::ilf;%l& [XDEXED ’57é - /3 7

Alvin Karpis proceeded from Chicago, Illinols, to Toledo, Ohio,
on or about April 18, 1934. Arthur "Doc" Barker was in Toledo, Ohio, in
March 1934 but returned to Chicago, Illinois, during the ransom negotiations
at that place during March and April 1934. "Doc" Barker was again in Toledo !
immediately subsequent to April 26, 1934, and thereafter both Alvin Karpis Y
end "Doc" Barcer, to.ether with other menbers of the Karpis-Barker geng R
frequented the Casino Club loceted at Point Place, Ohio, a suburb of Toledo, ~J¢
which wes operated by Bert and Tedyingus. "Doc" Barker, in the months that N
followed his return to Toledo, spefit & great deal more time at the Cesino
Club then did Alvin Karpis, the latter moving to Cleveland, Ohio, some time
about the first of June 1934.




Memo for the Director -2- Februsry 19, 1937

Immediately subsequent to the &pprehension of Rarry Campbell
at Toledo, Ohio, on May 7, 1926, an investigation was instituted by the
Bureau to determine the identities of all the individuals who herbored
or in sny way assisted the various members of the Karpis-Barker gang
while they were living at Toledo and Cleveland, Ohio, during the years
1934, 1935 and 1936, and perticularly those who harbored "Doc" Barker
and Alvin Karpis subsequent to the issuing of the benchwarrants ageinst
themn on May 4 &nd 7, 1934, respectively, and those who arbored Herry
Campbell subsequent to the issuance of the bench warrant for him on
January 22, 1935. During the course of the investigation which followed,
every effort was made to determine the identity of individuals who possessed
information of velue concerning the activities of members of the Karpis-
Barker gang in Cleveland and Toledo, Ohio.

Under dates of October 25 end 26, 1936, summery reports were
submitted regarding the information obtained as of EQOSe tes _relative
to this metter. Speclal Agent E. J. Wynn §%§g¥{€3& é¥)§§%§¥ g£§3%?é?e§3e1937’
with Mr. R. P. Shanshan, Special Assistent to the Attorney General, regard-
ing the fscte developed in this case, Mr. Shenahan had expressed the opinion
thet successful prosecution could be had ageinst the following named individ-
usls who harbored, eided and abetted Alvin Kerpis, "Doc" Barker and Harry
Campbell:

Fr&nkareenwald, overator of the Private Cab Compeny, Toledo,

Ted and Bert Angus, operators of the Casino Club.
Ruth Pells, former peramour of Ted Angus.
Madeline fAngus, wife of Bert Angus.

Josepthoscoe, well known gembler and rackete=r at Toledo,
Ohio.

Edith‘Barry, operetor of house of prostitutioﬁ, Toledo, Ohio.

Edvard and Clara McGraw, operatorsof a rooming house at
Toledo, Ohio. X ,

Arthur |Heberbrand, operator of the Harvard Club, & gambling

club at Cleveland, Ohio.
John F/ Gormen, employee of Harvard Club, Clevéland, Ohio.
Anthony)ﬁmersbach, employee of the Harverd Club, Cleveland, Ohio.
Sem Coker, presently incarcerated in Oklahome State Penitentiary,

who associated with Harry Cempbell and Alvin Kerpis in Cleveland and Toledo,
Ohio.
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A . .
Fred Hunter, who is presently serving a two year sentence for
herboring Alvin Karnic at New Orleens, Louisiensa.

John Brock, presently in Federal custody ewaiting trial for
perticipation in the meil robbery at Gsrretteville, Ohio, on November
7) 19350
- Mr. Shenahan, &fter considering the facts with reference to
Ceptein Ge rgeTTimlney of the Toledo, Ohio, Police Depertment, Rene/holst
énd Thelms Holect, sisters of NMadeline Angus, Lucien C.gFlemlng, former
Ohio State Prohitition Officer &nd Colin \Monroe, associete of Bert and
Ted Angus, snd a former employee of thejCasino Club, stated to Agent ¥ynn
thet the evidence was insufficient to consider having these persons in-
dicted at the present time.

, Captein George Timiney was, during the year 1934, in chsrge of
the so-called Hoodlum S:ued of the Toledo, Ohio, Police Depertment, which
squed was churged with the duty of apprehending well-known gengsters snd
fugitives from justice. Timiney was & close friend of Ted Angus &nd was
a frecuent visitor st the Casino Club in 1934 at the time verious members
of the Karpis-Barker gang, including Alvin Kerpis and "Doc" Bearker, were
there. A summery of the information contsined in the files perteining to
those individuals ageinst whom Mr. Shanahan advises there is insufficient
evidence is set forth below:

GEORGE TIMINEY

Robert Fielding, & member of the Toledo Police Depertment end &
merber of the Hoodlum S,uad under Captein Timiney in 1934, in & signed
staterent hac advised that in Januery 1934 he was cruising with his partner,\
Jemes\Tefelski, when they received a radio call to cell police heedquarters |
end thereefter received instructions from Timiney to proceed to the Algeo
Hotel and pick up a man by the name of William J. Harrison and to bring [\ ,
Harrison to the Cesino Club at Point Plece and to give him plenty of "rib-
bing" on the wey down. Harrison was & former pertner of Bert Angus in
operating & saloon at Hammond, Indiena, during the Prohibition era.

Fielding and Tafelski, in complience with the instructions received from
Timiney, proceeded to the Algeo Fotel and there pleced "Harrison under
errest end drove with him to the Casino Club. Upon arriving et the leatter
plece, Harrison s=poke to Timiney in substance, "Hello, Timiney, don't you
know me, I am Little Wi'lie the golfer. I uSed to pley golf with you".
Timiney denied that he knew Harrison, &s likewise did Bert Angus., It was
later revealed to Harrison that the arrest was & joke.

Edna Murrey, presently incarcersted in Missouri Siate Penitentisry,
edvised thet on the occasion of the ebove incident, she, with Williem
Herrison end WynonalBurdette, had travelled from Chicago, Illinois, to
Toledo, Ohio, &t the request of Fred Barker for the purpose of securing
e set of Ohio license pletes for Fred Bsrker's automobile. The records of
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the Algeo Hotel show that Harrison and the women registered at that
place on January 27, 1934, which it will be noted was during the time
that Mr. Bremer was being held a kidnap victim at Bensenville, Illinois.
Edna Murray will further testify that during a subsequent conversation
with Bert Angus at the Casino Club in May 1934 concerning the arrest of
Willie Harrison, he remarked, "We did not know we were fooling with a

~ bunch of kidnapers then". Edna ilurray had no conversation with George
_Timiney concerning the incident.

James Tafelski also furnished information concerning the arrest
of Harrison who maintains that he believed it to be a serious arrest.
Williem Harrison was a close associate of the members of the Karpis-Barker
geng and the ebove incident is related to show the close relationship
existing between George Timiney and Ted 4Angus, which will be further veri-
fied by subsequent information set forth in this memorandum. IS

Officers Fielding and Tefelski furnished further information that
it was a custom at the Police Department for circulars and wanted notices A
on criminels to be routed from the Detective Bureau to a basket on the desk ;ﬁf
of Ceptain George Timiney for the benefit of the Hoodlum Squad, but that
they never recelled seeing Identification Orders of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation or any other pictures of Karpis or other members of the
Karpis-Berker gang in this basket.

John McCarthy, another Toledo Police Officer who was & member of \
the Hoodlum Squad in Toledo, stated that he recells observing Identifica- q}JV e
tion Orders issued by the Federal Bureau of Investigation on Karpis and J
Arthur Barker, and as he recalls there were two or three different Identi-, ~
fication Orders issued on Karpis; that, however, he can not recall the
dates he observed these Identification Orders but undoubtedly he observed
these notices on the desk of Captain George Timiney inasmuch as it was the
practice in the Toledo Police Department to route circulars end Identifica-
tion Orders to & basket which was kept on the desk of Captein Timiney. N

{
The records of the Bureau indicete that the Identification Order 1 v H.}
on Avin Kerpis was iscued by the Bureau on March 22, 193/, ahd the Identi—-/
ficution Order on "Doc" Barker wes issued on_March h 23, 1934. The Toledo f(/ v ¢ !
Police Depertment, during March 1934, was on the regular mailing list of 94 e

the Detroit Field Divisionm. . ‘ i

Officers Fielding, Tafelski l(r..cCarthy, ArtiBrown and J.lMichalak \z{‘
advised that as members of the Hoodlum Syuad they visited the Casino Club rf:- '54,,
frequently &nd Officer “Michalak furnished the information that the Squad AN
visited the Casino Club on an average of four or five times & week and on 9 ,tf
occasiona~T1miney would eccompany them to_this place. These officers claimed : /A/
that they could not identify the photographs of any members of the Karpis- [J !
Barker gang as being individuals who were observed by them at the Casino
Club. The members of the Hoodlum Squad seid that as a part of their dutieszp#

MY

(s J
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they visited various night clubs in Toledo, Okio, in &n effort to locste
hoodlums or other fugitives.

Wynone Burdette, presently incarcerated &t the United States
~ Detention Ferm &t Milen, Michigen, for harboring Alvin Karpis in the
- = district of Florida, will testify thet et the Casino Club verious mem-
bers of the gang were kn-wn and used the nicknames which they ordinerily
— used in referring to one another; that Bert Angus and Ted Angus occssgionally
in referring to Harry Campbell celled him by the name of Berry; thst
ordinarily, however, they used the neme of "Buff"; that "Doc" Barker was
known a&s "Doc", Fred Berker was known &s Fred, Alvin Karplis was %Zown es
Rey; that she, Wynona,,wes known as Wynona; thet Delores Delaney fwas known
ec Delores; thet Paula]Harmon wes known &s Pauls; thet Russell Gibson wes
known &s "Rusty" or "Slim"; that at the Casino Club she spent & lot of
time in the kitchen speaking with Marle Basrley, the cook; that on one L;f ,
occesion she was speeking with Marie in the kitchen and Herry Ceampbell
vcs outside in the club proper; thet she believes that Bert Angus wes on -
duty at the time; that George Tiininey with five men, eppsrently policemen o
ressed. in plein clothes, pulled up in front of the Casino Club &nd entered; ..
thet Herry Campbell ran into the kitchen and closed the door &nd pulled his
gun from under his belt end peeped through & smeil glass aperture in the door; /.,
tiet Bert Angus yelled from the club proper to Harry Campbell advising Campbell:
that it was &1l right for him to come out; that Herry Cempbell replaced his
gun under his belt and welked back into the club where Timiney and the five
men were standing et the bar; that later thet night when she end Herry
Cemrpbell were leaving and after Timiney &nd the others hed deperted, Bert
Angus leughed sbout the fright ceused to Harry Cempbell.

/

/

Wynona Burdette will testify that on another occesion she was at
the Cesino Club with Harry Campbell when Captein George Timiney, sccompanied | "/
by two strenge men dressed in plain clothes, entered the club; that Harry
Cempbell rsn into the kitchen snd hid the pistol he carried in a box; that |l -
on other occesions when Captein Timiney would appear at the Casino Club,
Harry Campbell and other members of the gang exhibited no fear; that she
has seen Herry Campbell drink and converse with Captein GeorgeTiminey on
several occesions at the bar; that Campbell and other members of the gang
bought drinks witk Timiney and drank with him and displeyed no feer of being
apprehended; that members of the gang spent & great deal of money at the
Casino Club and tipped the enterteiners and _employees freely.

Edna Murrsy will furnish further testimony to the fact that dur-
ing the summer months of 1934, members of the Karpis-Barker gang, including
Volney Davis, Fred Barker, Alvin Karpls, Harry Campbell, "Doc" Barker,
¥illiemn J. Barrison, to.ether with herself, frequented the Casino Club almost
nightly; that George Timiney likewise visited the Casino Club almost nightly
and drenk with the geng; that on one occesion she recalls that Timiney wes
seated at & teble with "Doc" Barker drinking end "Doc" Barker became angry
with Volney Davis bectuse he &nd Fdns would not come over to the teble to
drink with him and Ceotein Timiney; that Volney Davis at the time mentioned
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to Edne Murrey thet in case "Doc" Barker was arrested, "Doc™ would very \
likely love to know who double-crossed him, Davis intimeting thet he did|
not trust Timiney; that &t this time when the geng wes frecuenting the
Casino Club in the compeny of Captein Timiney, they had bandeges on their
faces end hends &s & result of operations performed by Dr. Moran. (Those
who had such operations performed were Volney Desvis, Harry Cempbell,
2lvin Karpis, Fred Barker end "Doc" Bsrker). She will further state that
~ at this time the members of the gang did not ettempt to disguise their
identities, but culled eachother by their names, such &s "Doc, Ray, Volney,
etc., which nemes they ordinarily used. i

Many other individuals were interviewed who had observed Captain ' -
Timiney frequenting the Casino Club during 1934, end to show & close a7
associstion between Ted Angus eand Caeptein Timiney, Mr. B. B. Olds, 4207 ./ , .¢
North Lockwood, Toledo, Ohio, will testify that during the year 1934 he fz,
resided next door to Ted Angus; that Angus hed few visitors at his home /
with the exception of Captain Timiney, who is well known to Olds end who ! e
wes & frequent visitor &t that plece.

U
HargldlBarry, an automobile selesmen at Toledo, who frequented
the Casino Club during the time members of the gang were at that plece,
vill testify that et verious times he observed members of the Hoodlum
Squad of the Toledo Police Depart:ient at the Cesino Club and also saw
Captein George Timiney at that place.

Richerd 'Vogt, former employee of the Casino Club and slso subse-
quently an employee of Joe Roscoe &t & gambling house in Toledo, will
teetify that during the summer of 1934 he observed the following members [
of the Kerpis-Bsrker gang at the Casino Club: Harry Cempbell, Jeames J.
- Wilson, William J. Berrison, Charles J. Fitzgerald, Arthur "Coc" Barker, -

o Pynone Burdette; that the members of the geng would put their money in
large piles on the ber &and would &ll buy drinks for the house; that for ¢
this reason he would weit for them every day as he knew he could get A
, plenty of free drinks; that these individuals would heve & good time, pley-
L ing the electric piano, turning on the radio snd singing and dencing; that

T 81l of these persons, including Bert and Ted Angus, eppeered to be good
friends; that at times Ceptein George Timiney would visit the club &t the
seme time that members of the geng were there.. rt

John Patrick*ﬁurray, who was employed as en entertainer &t the
Casino Club during the summer of 1934, has "identified the photographs of
James J. Wilson and Arthur R. "Doc" Barker ss being individuals who he had
observed on several occesions together with & group of men &t the Casino
Club; that all of these men were well supplied with money end spent it freely;
thet on one occasion & men with Wilson end Barker decided to sing while Murrey
wes entertaining end & fight ensued; that Wilson and Barker ceme over to help
the men out and he saw Wilson's coat fly back exposing a revolver end & shoulder
holster; thet during the evening Arthur "Doc" Barker hit him in the jaw and he
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quit his job because he felt it wee too rough for him at the Cesino Club.
Murray will testify that he receslls seeing Ceptein Timiney &t the Cazsino
Club on one or two occasions dressed in citizens' clothes.

Zehrly, Colton Building, Toledo, Ohio, will testify thet
during the summer of 1934 he vicsited the Czsino Club on the averege of
~ once or twice a week; that one evening about 10 o'clock he recelled that
- — some man knocked a singer and entertainer down; that the man who hit the
entertainer was with a group of men who were at the bar with several women;
— that the morning following this fight he went out to the Casino Club &nd
telked to Bert Angus end was told by Bert Angus that the group referred to
wes merely & group of "young punks"™ who owned a boat or were working on a
boet end that they vere good customers at the Casino Club; that seversal
weeks later he told Captein George Timiney of the Toledo Police Depsartment
of the fight and Timiney asked him to describe the group of people and told
Zaehrly that he had been looking for & gang around Point Place and that he
wes going out to check up on it. Zahrly, however, never discussed the metter
thereefter with Timiney. This witness admits that he is & good friend of
Ceptein Timiney.

John J. IMurtha, employed es & bartender at the Casino Club from
Mey until August 1934, will identify the following individuels as visiting
that place at various times during the period he wes employed theres
#lvin Karpis, "Doc" Barker, Fred Barker, Harry Campbell, Russell Gibson,
Williem J. Barrison, Wynona Burdette, Edna Murray end Charles J. Fitzgerald;
thet George Timiney &lso was & visitor at the club. He, however, cleims
thet he never ssw Timiney &sssociete with the other individusle named &t
Lthe Casino Club.

Arthur J./Pfund, who was employed &s & waiter from Mey until July
1934 at the Casino Club will identify James J. Wilson, "Doc" Berker,
Wynona Burdette as being visitors at the club; that George Timiney and mem-
bers of his sguad would also visit the Casino Club. He claims that these
;7 visits were ususlly eround midnight and further cleims that he never ob-
served Timiney in associetion with "Doc" Barker, Jimmie Wilson or Wymnona
Burdette.

Jack Schmidt, employed as & waiter at the Cesino Club from Meay
1934 to June 1934, claims he can not identify Alvin Kerpis and "Doc" Barker
as being visitors &t the Casino Club. He, however, identifies Williem J., <&~
Harrison, James J. Wilson and Harry Campbell as frequenting the club durlng
June 1934, He alro states that Tiuiney would “occasionally visit the Casin

lub &nd was very friendly with Bert and Ted Angus. He claims he can not

plece George Timiney in association with Williem J. Harrison, Harry Campbell
or Jemes J. Wilson &t the Casino Club.

"“’"v v . 4”'
Bt cpe s A
0 T T RV S e A

4

LA W

\——4
R Otto yl_ﬁb_r_gght:_will testify that during the sumner of 1934 he oc-
E i cesionelly visited the Cesino Club on Seturday efternoons end that on such

occasions he ususlly st # &n individual whom he identifies as Alvin Kerpis
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who was usutlly with & group of men whom he can not identify; ihet on hie
visits to the Cesino Club he noticed Captein George Timiney either sit-
ting in his cer in front of the club or in the Casino Club, but he can
not recell ever Laving seen Timiney in &@ssociation with the group of men
ebove mentioned.

- - Ruth Wells, & proposed defendant in the harboring cese, in a
signed stetement admitted that the following individusls freguented the
Cesino Club during the summer of 1934: Williem J. Harrison, Herry Campbell,
Wynone Burdette, Arthur "Doc" Barker, Russell Gibson, Oliver Berg, Alvin
Karpis, Delores Delsney, Fred Barker, Pauldrﬁarmon, James J. Wilson, Rene
Bolst, liadeline Angus, Dr. Joseph P. Moran, Clera Gibson, Volney Devi:,

Fdne iurray, Lucien C.tFleming, ¥illiem Feever, Myrtle Eston. She cleims
that cshe saw George Timiney present at the Casino Club only on & few oc-
casions, always et night and always in company of Edith Marks; that so far

: as she could observe Timiney did not ascociete in eny wey with the gang

2 and so far s she knew he was not scqueinted with them; thet as long as

RS she has known Ted Angus she has known that he and Timiney were close friends.

Cherles Ai Mills will testify that during the fall of 1934 he 4
frequented the Casino Club at Point Plece, Ohio, and on frequent occesions s
he observed Captein George Timiney &nd other members of the Hoodlum Squad '/
visiting the Casino Club; that while he did not know all members of the '
squad, he did definitely recall Captein Timiney; that Bert and Ted Angus
eppeared to be very friendly toward Captain Timiney and they both celled -
Timniney by his first name, George; that Timiney referred to the Angus
Brothers &s Bert &nd Ted.

Frank P. Greenwsld, proposed defendant in the instent case, in a
A signed stetement stated that during the summer of 1934 he freguently
K sew George Timiney at the Casino Club with his Hoodlum Squad drinking at
the bar; that Timiney and Bert and Ted Angus so fir a&-he could d.termine
were very close friends but_that he never sew Timiney or of hic men
drirk &t the Casino Club with persons now known to him as members of the
Kerpis-Berker gang.

-
Edith‘Marks, former paramour of Captain George Timiney, furnished ‘

informetion that in March 1932 Timiney moved into her houce to live with her;.
that Timiney continued to reside at her house at 20650 Brosdwsy, Toledo, Ohio,
until the Spring of 1936 when she discovered that he was keeping compeny with
other women; that she knows that Timiney received a monthly :ezlary of £182
as & police officer, which he very often turned over to her during the time
that he lived at her home; thet during the fell of 1931 when she first began
keeping compeny with George Timiney, she was not acquainted with Ted or Bert
Angus; that Timiney at that time would occasionslly ride out to the Casino
Club and telk to Ted Angus privately in the perking space in the rear of the
club; that thereafter in conversation with George Timiney end from newspeper
publicity she learned that Ted Angus wes the collector of protection money
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for illegitimute enterprises operating at Toledo, Ohio; that from the \
ections and conversations of George Timiney it was her understending that \
throughout the term of office of Mayor Jackson of Toledo, Ohio, beginning
in the year 1930 end ending in 1932, Timiney was &llied with Ted Angus \
in the collection of protection m ney from illegsl enterprises; thet dur-
ing the yeer 1924 when Solon Klotz was Meyor of Toledo, ke hed &s his :
Director of Public Welfare Cherles J. Mathews and that she, Edith Merks, \
obtained information through conversettions vwitk Timiney thet Timiney end -
‘ethews split precticelly ell of the money collected from il]egel enter—
prlses et Toledo during the time thet Klotz was in office; thet on one
occasion she heard Timiney remerk that he and liathews split sbout 95% of
the graft collected and would leeve about 5% for Klotz.

The &bove information concerning Timiney was furnished to the
Criminal Division on December 3, 1926,

During the investigetion conducted at Toledo, Ohio, in November

192/ for the purpose of ceusing the apprehension of verious members of the e

Kerpis-Berker gang, former Speciel Agent in Charge William Larson inter- o

viewed ‘\:7 B
ugreed

would do nothing to embarrass kMildred Kuhlmen

idildred Kuhlmen has furnisked valueble information
concerning the verious members of the Karpis-Barker geng frequenting the
Cesino Club. She &lso has stated thet Rene end Thelme Holst end lMsdeline
kngus frequently telked of the geng, knowing their true identities, end
thet she recelled thet one of the women named, probsbly Rene Holst, told
her that Bert end Ted Angus end George Timiney were not receiving eny money ‘.
to protect the geng, that originally & lerge sum of money wes to be set S
aside and given to George Timiney by the mob as protection money, &nd Timiney
wes in turn to split some of this noney with Bert end Ted Angus, but thet
Timiney refused to teske the money because he felt thet the gang wes too
"hot". The Kuhlman woman is not &ware of the assistance rendered

in effecting the apprehension of "Doc" Berker, Bryan Bolton and
Fussell Gibson.

o
In view of the confidentiel reletionship existing betwee

qand the Bureeu, the informetion obtsined from Mildred Kuhiman hes
not been furnished to the Department &s it is believed, in view of the
understanding between former Special Agent in Charge Larson thet
the_calling of Mildred Kuhlmen as & witness in Toledo, Ohio, would be embear-
rassing to her. However, it is believed possible that che can be induced
to furnish testimony at the forthcoming trisl.
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RENE HOLST
THELMA HOLST
LUCIEN C. FLEMING

The records of the St. Vincent Hospitel, Toledo, Ohio, indicate
thet Tynona Burdette as Mrs. George Winfield entered that institution
as & patient on June 4, 1934. Wynons Burdette will testify thet she was
-~ suffering from a Temale illness and desired to have medical attention and
she discussed this matter with Ruth Wells, puramour of Ted Angus, who
— introduced her to Dr. Fred Dougless and she, Wynons, was subsequently ed-
mitted to the St. Vincent Hospitel as above stated. She will testify
that she remeined in the hospital for approximutely two weexs and while
there she was visited on verious occassions by Harry Campbell, James v.
Wilson, Arthur "Doc" Barker &and Rene Holst; that on the day she left St.
Vincent Hospitel, Madeline Angus, wife of Bert Angus, entered the hospitel’
and while Madeline Angus was there :che was visited by Rene Holst, Wynona i
Burdette and Ruth Wells, and & few days efter the release of Madeline Angus -
from the hospitel, she, Wynona, end Edna ifurray peaid Medeline Angus & visit
&t her epartment, &nd upon arriving there they found Rene and Thelma Holst
vieiting Msdeline Angus; that during this visit to Madeline Angus, Thelma
Holst picked up a detective megezine conteining & line-up of several men
wanted by law enforcement egencies; thet Thelme showed this megezine to
Edra Murrey &nd asked, "Isn't this Shorty and Ray?"; that both she, Wymone,
end Edna Murray looked at the photogrsphs pointed out by Thelms Holst
end recognized the photographs as being those of Fred Barker and Alvin
Karpis; that Madeline £ngus who was on the couch necarby &apparently heard
Thelme'c remerks as she asked that she be shown the magezine, which wuc done;
t ¢t Medeline sAngus looked &t the photogrephs but mede no com:ent.

ks previously releted in this memorandum, Edna Murrey will testify
that Thelme Holst, Rene Holst &nd Lucien C. Fleming frequented the Casino
Cluwb and sssocieted with "Doc" Barker, Alvin Kerpis, Haerry Campbell and
other members of the Karpis-Bsrker gang. Edna Murrsy will &lso corroborete
the testimony of Wynons Burdette regarding thé incident where Thelma Holst
observed the photographs of Fred Barker and Alvin Karpis in the detective
magazine, which indicated that Fred Barker and Alvin Karpis were wanted for
the murder of a sheriff at West Plains, Missouri, and also for the kidnaping
of Edward George Bremer.

ro?

VWynone Burdette will likewise testify to the presence of Arthur
"Doc" Barker and Alvin Karpis &nd Herry Campbell at the Casino Club in
‘association with Rene Holst, Thelma Holst and Rene Holst's boy friend,
Lucien C. Fleming, who wus known to Wynone Burdette &s "Ludy". Wynona
Burdette has furnished further information thet on one occesion she was
present at a drinking party in the basement of Ted Angus' home in Toledo,
Ohio, and the following individuals were present at this party: Ted Angus,
Ruth Wells, Bert Angus, Madeline Angus, Harry Cempbell, Wynona Burdette,
g ¥illiem J. Harrison, Charles Becker, Rene Holst, James J. Wilson snd the
o sweetheart of Rene Holst by the name of "Ludy"; that elso during the summer
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of 123/ che visited the 42nd Street Cafe in Toledo on several occasions
and was sccotpanied to this place by Williem J. Harriscn, Harry Csmpbell,
Ted Angus, Bert Angus, Ruth Wells, Madeline Angus, Rene Holst, Delores
Delaney, Peule Harmon, irthur "Doc" Barker &nd Thelms Holst. She will
testify thet "Doc" Barker and Alvin Kerpis visited the Casino Club with
bendeges on their hends &nd feces; that shortly after the operctions hed

. been performed on them these bandaeges covered 211 of their hends and

“thet thereefter the baniages covered only their fincer tips; that che
recells thet an abscess formed on one of the scers on "Doc" Barker's face
and he was compelled to wear this bandsge for some tiwe; thet Alvin Kerpis
often wore white gloves in order to hide the bandages worn by him; that
shie recalls thet his hends were so sensltive that he wes compelled to hold
the glass with the palms of his hends when drinking beer. The operetion |\
was performed on Alvin Karpis &t Chicasgo, Illinois, on or &bout March 10, \
1934. The operation was performed on "Doc" Barker by Dr. Moran at the ’
home of Harry Cempbell, 2831 - 131st Street, Point Place, Ohio, on or about
Mey 1, 1934.

Mrs. R. Wl\Dakin, 335 - 15th Street, Toledo, Ohio, will testify
thet she was the custodian at the Jarvis Apartment House in the early
part of tre year 1934, at which time & Mrs. Nelson occupied an apartment
at thet plece. WMrs. Dekin will identify Wynona Burdette &s being identical
with Mrs. Nelson. However, she is unsble to identify Harry Cempbell as being
Mr. Nelcon who also resided in the epertment. She will testify that
Rene &nd Thelms Holst lived in the Jarvis Apertments during that period and
freguently visited the Nelson epartment; that on one occasion Thelms Holst
told her thet Mr. Nelson wes a waiter at the Casino Club which wes operated
by Thelma Holst's brother-in-law.

Club, will testify that she observed Rene Holst end Thelme Holst at the
Casino Club in association with members of the Karpis-Barker gang, incluiing
"Doc" Barker; that Lucien C. Fleming was a freguent visitor &t the club
during the time thet various members of the Karpis-Berker gang were there;
thet Fleming wes ususlly in a drunken condition and she is uneble to spec-
ifically recall that Fleming associated with members of the gang.

Merie Agnes‘Barley, formerly employed as & cook &t the Casino ~ J\ o
"

Coa
Richerd Vogt, formerly employed as a porter at.the Casino Club, \\,]‘J“ ‘
will testify thet Lucien C. Fleming, who was a State Prohibition Officer, j
would visit the Casino Club two or three times a week; that during the K
period that members of the Karpis-Barxer gang were fre  uenting the club,
Fleming would be there at the same time &s members of this gang.

John J. durtha, formerly employed as a bar tender at the Casino
Club, as previoucly related in this memorandum, identifies various members
of the Xarpis-Barker gang frequenting the Casino Club from May until August
1934. He will further testify that on occasions he observed iMadeline Angus
and Rene Holst with Jemes J. Wilson, Wynone Burdette and Edne Murray sitting
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together at & tzble at the club; that st the time "Doc™ Barker wezs visiting
the Cashino Club he had & red scar near tie end of his nose which scer wes
very noticeable.

Speciel Agents D, P, Sulliven and E, J. Wynn will testify thet
they secured a signed statement from Ruth Wells in which she stated thst she
. knew Harry Camobell as "Buff" and Georgze Winfield, Wynona Burdette as lirs.

- ~Winfield, Arthur R, Brrier as "Doc" iorley &nd "Shortj", Russell Gibson as
nSlim", Oliver Berg as "0llie", Alvin Kerpis as Ruy, Delores Delanes &s Delores,
Fred Barker a&s Fred, Paula Hermgn &s Paula, James J. Wilson es Jimmie, Dr.
Joseph P. Moran as "Doc", Clara lGibson as Clera, Volney Dazvis &s "Cotton",

Edna Murray as ”Rabbitts" Willianm Veever as Bill, Myrtle Eaton &s ﬂyztle,
that in the Fall of 1932 Bert and Ted Angus introduced her to Williem J.
Harrison and sadvised her thet Bert Angus was formerly interested with Herrison
in the operztion of a saloon at Hammond, Indisna; that she again saw Harrison
at the Cesino Club in the Fell of 1933 and the next time she saw Herrison

wes about the first of Msy 1934, et which time he was accompznied by & men
and & women whom he introduced as "Buff" and Wynone; thet she leter cume to
know "Buff" as George Winfield and Wynona as Mrs. George Winfield. She

stated that Ted Angus was present at the time of this introduction.

Ruth Wells further advised the Special Agents thet a few days after
this introduction she was at the Casino Club &nd observed a men whom she
later knew as "Doc® Horley" ("Doc™ Barker) and a short time thereafter she met
a man known as "Slim" at the Casin~ Club (Russell Gibson), &nd at this seme
time she met & man known as Ollie (Oliver Berg); thet during the course of
the next few weeks &t the Casino Club she met & men who was celled Rey end
& girl who wa. supposed to be his wife who was called Delores (Alvin Kerpis
end Delores Delaney); that she also met Fred and Paula (Fred Berker and
Paule Hermon) and & men named Jimmie (James J. Wilson), and &notner men who
was celled "Doc" (Dr. Joseph P. Moran). She also met sbout this same time
Clara Gibson, Volney Davis, Fdna Murray, William Weaver, and iyrtle Ezton
whon che knew 2s Clarua, Cotton, Rebbits, Bill end Myrtle resPectively.

Ruth Wells admltted thet she assisted Herry Campbell. and Wynone
Burdette in the celection of furniture for & house occupied by them at Point
TﬁEEé, Ohio, and elso assisted Wynone Burdette in securing the services of e
doctor. Ruth Wells stated that the Angus Brothers appeared to be very .friendly
with the individuals previously named and that she had been -at the sane table
at the Casino Club with "Doc™ Barker, James J. Wilson, Rene Holst snd Madeline
Engus. Ruth Wells admitted freguent association with all members of the gang
but claimed thzt she believed them to be sailors who visited the Casino
Club and who were employed on the ships which were tied up at Bay View, which
Is in close proximity to the Casino Club at Point Place, Ohio, and that she
hed not learned their true identities until the fall of 1934 subsequent to the
‘arrest of Wynona Burdette, Gladys Sewyer and Paula Harmon et Cleveland, Ohio,
in September 1934.
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Special Ag=nts J. L. Fellon, M. Chaffetz und former Specizl Agent
A. Schroeder will testify thet on July 2, 1936, they interviewed Thelma
Holst at Philadel shia, Pennsylvania, who stated thet she was zngeged in
bootlegging activities in Cleveland, Ohio, in the yeer 1931; that eerly
" Yn 1924 she lived at the Jarvis Apartments st Toledo where che end & girl
v xnown &s Mildred Xuhlman were engeged in bootlegging; that while there
\" / she beceme acjyuainted with iniividuals now known to her as Arthur "Doc"
~ Berker, James J. Wilson, Russell Gibson, William J. Harrison, Wynona
¢ Burdette &nd Edne Murray; that she visited the Casino Club in the year
i 193/ with James J. Wilson &nd Russell Gibson on vurious occasions and that
: she understood thet the individuals sbove numed were strike breakers from
Chicago who were in Toledo, Ohio, in connection with the strikes in the
automnobile factories there.

RobertIFielding, Police Officer, Toledo, Ohio, Police Depertment,
will testify that he is casumlly acruainted with Madeline Angus, wife of
Bert Arngus, Ruth Wells &nd Rene Holst and thet he observed these women at
the Casino Club at such times as he visited there during the summer of 1934;
thet he recalled thet these women were very often sitting et & teble with
other women whom he did not know. He will further testify that he observed
Lucien C. Fleming, known to him as "Ludy" Fleming, former State Prohibition
Officer, visiting at the Casino Club in the afternoons durin:; the sumier of
193/4; that Fleming was & heavy drinker and was usually intoxicated. As
previously releted, Fielding states he cen not identify eany members of the
Karpis-Bsrker geng except William J. Harrison &s being persons observed by

“him at the Casino Club.

- Chzrles s. Mills, 510 Woodville Avenue, Toledo, Ohio, will testify
that he frecuented the Casino Club during September 193Z end thet Ludy Fleming

— wes a constent frequenter of the Casino Club and wes very friendly with Rene Holst;

‘ thet although Ludy /Flemning was & Stete Prohibition Officer, he apperently peid

no attention to tht fact thet the Casino Club operated and served liquor long

after the legal closing i:our; that he gathered from their activities and con-

versations and from the fact that the Casino Club would stsy open long after

other nightclubs in the vicinity of Toledo, Ohio, that Ted and Bert Angus,

Ludy Fleming end members of the Koodlum Squad, including George Timiney,

were all very friendly.

Mr&mﬁ.,S.ICullisog, Assistent Chief Inspector, Department of Licuor
Control, Columbus, Ohio, will testify thet Lucien C. Fleaing was employed
by the Prohibition Commissioner of Ohio from approximately June 1929 to
December 1933; that during this time Fleming's territory wes the entire State
of Ohio; that, however, Fleming's jurisdiction under the Depertment of Liquor
Control beginning with his employment on April 30, 1934, #nd terminsting with
his discherge on November 19, 1935, was limited to Cleveland, Centon, Lime
and Youngstown, Ohio, and pursuant to a regulation of the Department of
Liquor Control he was not permitted to work in Toledo, his home territory,
and at no time did Fleming register any complaints against the Casino Club,
Bert or Ted Angus.
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Eve Stern, former wife of Lucien C. Fleming, whom she married in
1927 end divorced in 1336, furnished the informetion that during the years
1933 and 1934 Lucien C. Fleming wus an Ohio Stete Prohibition Azent;
that during the suamer of 1934 che visited the Casino Club with her husbeand,
Lucien C. Fleming, on seversl occasions and on one or more of these
occesions she saw George Timiney at the Casino Club with Mrs. Edith Marks;
: thet on one or two occasions che saw him with & crowd of people she did not
- = know; EEg3_Q2s_g22gEz_%;EE;g_E%Eggz_zi;lgjé_ggg_ggﬁ_gg‘a sailboat with ¥r,
and Mrs. BerwiCk near dy View Yacht Club and she observed & speedboit
which her husbznd had purchased end placed in her name being taken off the
weys at the Bay View Yacht Club and further noticed several men riding in the
boat with her husband, at which time they were racing the boat back &nd forth
in the water; thet all these men sppeared to be intoxicated and she proceeded
over to the boat and told them to leave it alone until they sobered up; thet
by that time they had damaged the motor boat =nd hed ripped & board from the
bottom. She stated that che was very engry &t the time &nd ran et the men
with & knife in her hand. She has identified from photographs one of these
= men as being Alvin Karpis and enother as being "Doc" Bsriker. She furnished
REAS the further information thet after her husband, Lucien C. Fleming, became
s sober following the above incident, he told her that a notorious gang from -
Chicago wanted to buy the boat; that Fleming at that time made & hebit of .
purchesing the True Detective Megezine as well es a number of other detective
ms:gazines; that shortly after the above related incident took place with /
reference to the speedboat, che read some story appearing in an issue of
the True Detective Magazine which her husband had purchased end she identified
the photogrephs of Alvin Kerpis and "Doc" Barker in this particular detective
story; thet her husband, Lucien C. Fleming, reed the story and mentioned to
her thet these perticular men were some of the men who wanted to buy the
speedboet.
= ~ Arthur E. Herman, 2844 - 116th Street, Point Place, Ohio, who
o operates & boat repair shop and agency for the Cris-Craft Boet Company
at Bay View Yacht Harbor, Point Place, Ohio, will testify that during the
sunmer of 1934 he observed Lucien C., Fleming in association with Fred Berker
and Russell Gibson; that these two individuals on one occasion were with
Lucien C. Fleming at the Bay View Yacht Harbor end he also sew individusals
identified by him as Fred Barker and Russell Gibson riding in Lucien C.
Fleming': speedboat at which time they ripped a board from the bottom of the
boet. ot
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M. J.‘Whipple, 119 Scott Street, Toledo, Ohio, will testify thet in
about May 1934 he visited the Cesino Club and there he observed a group of
men who imprecsed him as being smell in steture, smell in build, and probably
hoodlums; that these men insisted upon buying him drinks end he saw them
flashing rolls of bills and heard them placing large bets on horses over the
telephone; that during the summer of 1934 during his visits to the Casino
Club he observed Colin Monroe frequenting the place.
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Frank P. Greenwald, when interviewed by Speciel AgentsJ. L.

Madele and V. E. @riss on August 31, 1936, furnished informetion that on

tre early morning of Januery 22, 1935, he received a telephone cell at his
office st sbout 2 A. M. from Colin Monroe, the latter at that time being

an employee et the Casino Club; thet he talked with Monroe on the telephone

on nunersus occasions and pocitively knows Monroe's voice; thet Monroe told
Greenwald to meet him &t the intersecti-n of Ash and Summitt Ctreets in -
- Toledo, Ohio; that he drove to that particular place in his 1920 Cadilleac i
Sedan where he met Monroe who entered the car and told him to drive out Suder -/
Avenue to the Dixie Highway; that he, Greenwald, drove north on Suder Avenue )
to the Dixie Highway and on this route at & point approximetely four miles [
north of Erie, Michigan, he observed a car perked on the highwey with the
lights on; that he reached this automobile &nd Monroe suggested that he pull
ahesd of it end stop; that he, Greenweld, complied with these instructions

end observsd two men standing by the perked car, one of the men opening the
right rear door of Greenwald's car and plecing & machine gun with & cylinder
attached to it into the back of the car, whereupon the two men got into

the back seat and one of them instructed Greenwald to drive them to the

Casino Club; that he drove these two men and Monroe to the club &nd upon
arriving there one of the men gave him a $20 bill; that Monroe got out of

the cer with the two men after their arrivul et the Casino Club e&nd he,
Greenvweld, immediately drove eaway. Greenwald states positively thut these
two men were Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell and subseguent to the above
mentioned trip he observed in a Toledo newspaper photogrsph: of Herry Cempbell
end Alvin Karpis with a news story indiceting thet they had abandoned & car
near Erie, Michigan. (This ebandoned car was the one stolen by Cempbell and
Karpis from Dr. Hunsicker after their escape from Atlentic City, New Jersey).

reenweld steted thet the next time he g=W Monroe was &bout two or three weecks
after this incident at which time Monroe ceme to his office et 520 Cherry
Str=et, Toiedo, Ohio, and stated that he hoped no one would find out about
that trip beczuse it certainly would be too bad if enyone did find it out.

Inspector E. J. Connelley can testify that he interviewed Colin .
Monroe in February 1935, at which time Monroe stated that ebout the year 1930 /
he served six months in the County Jeil et Centon, Ohio, upon conviction &t
Cleveland, Ohio, for smuggling liquor; that from September 1931 to July 1932
he served his sentence at the United States Penitentiary, Atlantes, Georgia, for
smuggling liquor after receiving a sentence at Toledo, of one yeer end one day;
thet at the time of this arrest he, Monroe, was employel &t Midile Island;
that upon his release from the penitentiary in July 1932, he returned to Toledo
and weﬁg to work tepding bar at Middle Island; that Middle Island is opersated
by Guy Wibbles, one“Stecey and Joe Roscoe; Thet Bert Angus wes menager of
Middle Island during the suwnuer seasons of 1931 and 1932; that Walter Belpash
was anager during the summer of 1934; that he, Monroe, worked &t Kidile Isls
during the sumiers of 1932, 1933 and 1934, going there about May 20, 1934 &
remaining until about October 19, 1934; that during the Spring of 1934 hLe sew /
Harry Ceupbell drinking at the Cesino Club and can identify the photo_raph of |
Harry Campbell; that from photogrephs of Fred Barker and "Doc" Barker which
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were shown him, he stated that he believes he saw these two men in the

company of Harry Cempbell, when they visited lMiddle Islend during the

early pert of the summer of 1934; that he was scquainted with Williem J.
Barrison, heving seen him &t the Casino Club, which was operested by Bert

Ingues ¢nd Ted Angus, end that Harrison had brought the ebove nemed individusals
to the Casino Club; that he believes that Bert Angus introduced him to Williem
J. Herrison, adviesing him, Monroe, thest Harrison wes running booze &nd desling
in alcohol; that some time during the summer, or eerly fell of 1934, he hesd
read in the Startling Detective Magezine about the Bremer kidneping end he |
remerbers that ke had seen some of the individuals whose .ictures appeared |
in the meg&zine around the Casino Club during the Spring of that year. ‘

Monroe identified the photograph of Cherles J.GFitzgerald and
stated he knew this man by the name of "0ld Charley", snd saw him &t the
Casino Club in the company of Williem J. Harrison, during the time that
the Casino Club was undergoing repairs; that he likewise saw Harry
Campbell, "Doc" Barker, Fred Barker &nd Alvin Karpis at the Casino Club
durirg the Spring of 1934; that Campbell was Imown to him as "Buff", Arthur
R. "Doc" Barker as "Doc", Fred Barker as "Shorty" end Alvin Kerpis as Ray.

Colin Monroe is & Cenadien subjJect and subseguent to the investige-\ﬁ
tion conducted by the Bureau in connection with the harboring cases in Toledo,’
this individuel, who wes during the summer of 1936 employed at Middle Islend y
in Canedian waters, returned to Toledo, Ohio, &and is now seid to be employed |\,
in Leamington, Ontario, Cenada.

Subsequent to the submission of the suwmmary reports in thie matter
to the Depsartment, Sally’Jackson end Florence Jasany furnished Speciel Agents
of the Cleveland Field Division with velusble information concerning Art
Eebebrand, Anthony J.{ Amersbech and John!Gormen regerding the letter nemed
: individuels'acsocietion with Alvin Kerpis and Herry Cempbell in Clevelend,
T Ohio, during the yeer 1935. These witnesses definitely place Hebebrand in
esrocietion with Karpis and Cempbell, Hebebrend having previously denied
thet Karois and Campbell were known to him. These vitnesses elso place
Hebcbrand in & place known as the "Twilight Inn" in privete conferences with
Alvin Karpis in the letter part of March 1935. About the middle of Januery
1937, Sally Jackson &nd Florence Jeseany &ppeared at the Clevelend Field
‘Division and stated that although the information previously furniched by them
wes true in every respect, they stated they would not testify as to the
facts furnished as Anthony J. Amersbach hed given to their sister & diamond
-engegenent ring. -

— |

Considereble publicity has been given in Toledo, Ohio, concerning
the propoced prosecution of harboring ceses &t that plece. The newspaper
articles appesring in connection with the Buresu's investigation et Toledo,
Ohio, have not named the prospective defendants. However, the individuals
who are guilty of harboring no doubt realize that they have been under
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investigation and every opportunity has been afforded them to discuss the
matter emong themselves. With few exceptions, the prospective detfendants
hzve not been interviewed, es it wes deemed advisable to have &n indictment
returned and werrents issued prior to texing into custody the persons who
are prosnective Jefendrnts and interviewing them in connection with the cuse.
One of the defendents, Frank Greenwald, has been interviewed &nd nzde

. definite edmissions indiceting his guilty knowledge at the time he assisted

“Harry Campbell subsejuent to January 22, 1935. Joe Roscoe wes recently
interviewed end likewise definitely admitted that he knew that & werrent
wes outstanding for Alvin Karpis and "Doc" Barker at the time he was
ascociating with them in Toledo, Ohio, during the yeer 1934.

Respectfully,

Sp—

E. A, Temm,




Fedreral Burean of Inuestigatin
HUnited $tates Department of 3 Lice /

Washington, D. €.
EaT:zRP Mercn 10, 1937

Mo enDUE FON TEL DISECTOR

RE: Harboring Cases, Toledo &nd Cleveland, Ohio.

.

The attached memorandum outlines in detail the evidence
aveilsble sgeinst seversl of the prospective defendunts in the
Cleveland-Toledo Herboring cuses against which defendants tne
Crininel Division hes not indicected thet prosecution will be
undertazen. The only persorn of any importance against whom
prosecution has been declined, to my mind, is Captein George
Timiney of the Cleveisnd Police Departmsnt, end I desire to
point out that there is not a scintillas of evidence availeble
to establish the fact that Timiney knew the identity of the
persons freguenting the Cesino Club. While it is true that
Timiney wes head of the Hoodlur Scusd end should have known
thet these men were criminels, I do not thinsg we cen esteblish
e sufficient guilty knowledge on hir part to meke our case iron-
bound sgeinst him, HKowever, there is certeinly ensugh evideuce
eveileble egeinst Timiney to juvrtify including hin in any indict-
ment returned, snd 4+ believe the indicting of Tiriney would have
& very cathartic infliuence upon lew enforcement generelly.

Respectfully,
)

/




/

/

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investication,
“ashingston, D. C.

’

Desr Sir:

Federal Burean nf Inuesti~ation
A, &, Bepartwent of Jusfire

1448 Standard Building,
Cleveland, Ohio,

Fasrech 11, 1937

C
Re: BREKID

Reference is made to Bureau letter of li=rclh 4,

1937

trensmitting to this Division a nhotostatic copy of a¥f3Summary_
memorandum pvrepared in the Criminal Division by Special Attorneys
Foster end Shanshen, instructing Special 4pent BE. J, Wynn to
review the Surmary and return it to the Bureau with his observa-
tions and comments. :

of the Surmeary.

Enclosed for the Bureau are three copies of a memorandum
prepared by Speciel agent E. J. wWynn in connection with his review

There are also enclosed for the 3ureau three

cories of the signe@\stajenent secured from CharlidqTecker et

Tciedo, Chio, deted February 25, 1€37,

the Surmary memorandum is also enclosed,

Azent E, J, Wwynn, and the signed statement of Charlie Becker dated

The rhotostatic cory of

The Cincinnati and Chicego Field Divisions are being
furnished with two copies of the memorendum prevared by Speciel

at Toledo, Ohio, February 25, 1937,

copy of each of the ebove,

Inspector E. J, Connelley is being furnished with a

P

Very truly yours,

- 9 g
ETV:JR '{c-Q> Special igent in qﬁgrge.
Bureau Encs, 7 A\ E
Ce., Cincinnati (Encs.4) \{ ‘
Chicago (Encs.4) U}‘
Insrector E, J. Connelley, Tacome S
(Encs,2) REGISTEZRED 2ETUR! RICEIFT 3 UE
7=1

TLRECORDED & INDEXED ] _ 'yl . ) =
| J. P, MAC FARLAID -



LUCsTD
7-576-15786 / Merch 17, 1957

MEJONANDUL FOR ASCISTANT ATTONNEY GrNEKAL MciAHOM

e

Ret GEOLGE TIWINEY; Dr, Joseph P, Morem,
with aliuses, FUGITIVE, 1.0.,41252
et al; ELiALD GLOKGE Bnmm VICT
KIDRAING: OBSTHUCTION OF JUSTICE:
HARBORING OF FUGITIVES: NATIONAL

FIRLARIS ACY,

I au yreturning herewith the original gummary report
prepered by Uessrs, Foster and Shanahan of the Department
in connection with the above captioned autter,

Special Agent E. Jo Wynn roviewed this suazzary report
and sttsciied hereto 1s a copy of & mesorandun prepered by him
under d.te of March 11, 18357 containing additionsl deta thich
may be of value in the prosecution of this case, '

Very truly yours,

John Ec¢gzar Hoover,
Director. '

Inclosure Ro, 1072720

Y




Federal Burrau of Inuestigation

Hnited $tates Drepartment of I tice

1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio

lfarch 13, 1937,

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Weshington, D. C.
O
Re: ZIEREXID
Deear Sir: . Te—

Please be advised that Special Agent E. J. Wynn talked today
with Mr. E. B. Freed, United States Attorney, Cleveland, Ohio, with
reference to the status of the harboring prosecution in the Northern
Distriet of Ohio.

At this time, Special Agent E. J. Wynn delivered to Mr.
Freed, two copies of the{stetement of Qbarli;?éecker, dated at
Toledo, Ohio, February 25, 1937, with cover letter of transmittel,
dated March 12, 1937, a copy of which letter was forwarded to the
Bureau, and which, in addition to serving as a letter of transmit-
tal of the signed statements, celled attention to the fact that the
Statute of Limitations will begin to operate in liay 1937 on the har-
boring case.

¥r. Freed was also orally advised by Special Agent E. J.
Wynn of the fact that the Statute of Limitations begins to operzte
in lay 1937.

1r, Freed advised definitely that he is awaiting the decis-
ion of the Department on prosecution and that he would teke no action
in the harboring case until he received word from the special attorneys
in the Department, who are handling the case.

Very truly yours,

G

7.5, MacrARLAND,

EJW:MC Special Agent in Charge.

7-1

- Chi RECORDR TG 7
°¢ cmgﬁgati & 2 7 - /é /373

E. J. Connelley =~ Tacot VEXEL,




1446 Sterdard Building, !
Cleveland, Ohio, '

L

P sreh 12, 1937

§; Speciel igent ia Charge,
.J A Pitteburgh, Pa,
v

(o]
Re: BREXID
Dear Sir:

This letter is in confirmation of the long distance
telephone conversation held taday between Special Agent X, J.
¥ynn of this Divigion and Special Agent im charge D, Dilillo,
with reference to the desire of ¥r, Tamm of the Burezu to have
Special Agent in Charge T, Dilillo conduect sppropriate investisza-
tion st the Ctate Fenitentiary et Moundsville, Yest Virginia
for the purpose of dete:minlne;vhother or not that institution
desires the return of Anthony)/mersbach, with sliases, againat
whom the penitentizry rleced *"vanted” notice in 1934,

.8 outlined in the telephome conversation, Anthony
rersbach 1s ednsidored e potentinl dofen*nnt in the hsrboring

cese in the Northern Distriet of Ohio, . = g
RECORDED & INDEXED 7’ lo- )3 / S S
The Septamder 1934 fesue of Bu letin entitlea i

wwucitives wanted dy Folice", on page four, ﬁn ‘e iover sipht " CRATICH

hand corner, bears the rirht thumd print o: Anthonv ﬁmerobach. L

anZ the notice, with reference to /this print, indleatel that '

Amersbach, under the sliases Tamﬁ‘ on, APthopy «xax§§q

tnthony J& Amerbaech, Anthony Tosspl smerdack and Ton R \_

ts wanted’ by the Jtate lenitentiary st Voundeville, “: ginta&ﬂﬂ

for violation of the terms of a otay of -entenqp. W cﬁwb
<P

It $s desired that lpprbprllt. investigation de con-

ducted at the State Ponitentiery et Voundsville, Test Virginis

for the purpose of detomining whother or not the return of

Anthony imersbach is desired, and in eonductingz this fnvestisstion

it is the rejuest of the Bureaw and laspector X. J. Connelley thst

sano be haadled in a very discreet manner {n order that the

penitentiary authorities mey not bde asdvised of our interest fa

Amersbach and the fact that his whereabouts is known to us at

this time, in order to preclude any premeture efforts by them







1448 Stsndnrd Building, ; /
Cleveland, Chio, ~

Lsreh 12, 1937

Bonoreble E, B, Freed, .
United States Attorney,
Cleveland, Ohio,

Tear kr, Fresd:

Tnelogsd are two eoples of a statement
secured from Charlie/Becker at Toledo, Chio, Febrtgry 28,
1937 in eonnection with the case entitled,"Georgelriminey
et a1, - Harboring®, The originel aigned statexgnt, .
vitnegsed dy Special /‘gents A, Dickstein end H, B. Dill
1s in the files of this Division and will be availeble to
you at the tir~s of trisl,

In connection with the harboring case, ycur
sttention is resrectfully eslled to the fect that a bench
warrent was first issued for the anprehension of Arthur
R 'Doo“Barker at 5t, Peul, Yinnesota on lay 4, 1934, end
a"ﬁengg varrant was first 1ssued for the a;prehension of
Alvin Yarpis at 5t. Paul, Minnesota on kay 7, 1534,

It is thus noted that the question of the
Statute of Iimitetions is8 rapidly decoming a problem to
be eonsidered in conneotion with the hardboring prosecution
in the Northern Distriet of Chio,

Very truly yours,

UG BB T TS W O,

“roorop -S 7l -/372

INDExEpD 3. 7. THAC TARLAND, ¢ INVESTIG TION
RIN:JR ' Spacial Agent Jn 5h7rsq. i
SF!GI.') b//,/
Cc. Bureau \ U.S Difkh WENTOF,u “u
Chicago - - N— e e
Cincinnati

Inspector E, J, Connelley, ”&com - ATR LTI

Re 57 -

*"BREXID




903 Pracific Commerce Building
437 3outh Rill St.,
1os Angeles, Calif,
March 10th, 1937,

Mr, ‘!'homas‘{véstor,

Fostmaster,
Mo jave, California,

o
. - BREKID i
Dear 8ir: Re: L. A. File 7-42

In connection with an offfeial investigation 1t 1s re-
spectfully requested that you continue for apother thirty days
the mail cover on all rail received by PEGG7JMIZE and RAYMHOND

t

XIZE, MoJave, California.

In mrniahing tracings to this office, kindly refer to
Los Angeles File Fo. 7-42.

Thanking you for your kind cooperation, I am
Yery tmlf yours,
J+ B. HANSON

E00'B:BG ' Special Agent in Charge.

,{ ceo Burqgu

B

e ( Fo 7= 73770

LeDnxyy, 1 FEDERAL & 6567 ¢ OF Iyt 5A HON
MAR 1S5 1037 A n,

e cem s PO [




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASEORIGINATEDAT  CTINCIKIATI, OHIO L, 4, FILENO- 7.)2
REPORT MADE AT ! DATE WHEN MADE "ERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY o T
ICH MADE !
c‘ 2,13,2L, cé/}?
Los kngeles, Calif. | 3/10/37 272 /27 JAMAS G. FIKDLAY _EL |
e O T CHARACTER OF CASE
GEORGE TIKINEY; DR, JOSEPH P, HMORAN, KIDNAPING; OBSTRUCTICN OF
— with eliases, Fugitive - I, O, #1232- ET AL JUSTICE; HARBORING OF FUGITIVES]
Edwerd George Bremer, Victim. - | NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT.
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: The Identification Bureaus of the
; Los Angeles Police Department and
, / Sheriff's Office in Los Angeles -
) ’ were checked for informetion about
MILTON LETT without beneficial re-
sults," Investigation was made rela- ~ -
tive to five families by the nameno@\. : ~
Lett, which eppeared in the 1936 io?; - -
Angeles City Directory, and the phu-‘E_" SR
togrephs of Xr. and krs. Milton Lett -~ G
were shown to perties in the vicinity- L
where said Lett families live without - gl
any trace of Milton Lett being fomi:é o=
N :.l:x -
P. - .
———r - : e
' REFERENCE: Reports of Special Agent John R. Welles,
: Oklehome City, Oklehome, dated November
11, 1936, and December 31, 1936.
DETAILS: AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA
A check has been made of the .Identification Bureaus
of the Los Angeles Police Depertment and the Sheriff's Office of Los Angeles
County without obtaining eny informstion with respect to MILTON LEIT.
In the report of reference dated November 11, 1936,
it is stated that "Milton Lett hes relatives in the vicinity of Los Angelea,
W _ . DO NOT WRITE IN THEsEspAcaM ! lg_),’
: BN 77kl
COPIES OF THIS REPORT ! Y
% Bureau .
2 Cincinnati ‘L‘,f !
¢ Oklah Ci e A
g S:fel—:ﬁ W @Uiild DESTROYED h]k
1 Chicago 1) LWAr 25 1965 '
2 Los Angeles v \ o )}

—
T 7 '
U. 3. GOVERNNENT PRINTING OFFICE b4 4




Californie" and that the reletives "are named Lett".

An examination of the City Directory revealed the fact that
there ere five Lett families listed in the 1936 Los Angeles City Direc-
tory. They are as fcllows:

EDVARD J. LETT, barber, L26 So, Manhetten Plece;
JOE LETT, messenger, 1853 E. 35th St.;

W. LETT, ---, 1606 East 27th St.;

WILBURK H. LETT, Reel estete, 2127 Sunset Blvd.;
Wif. M. LETT, Laborer, 162 North Boylston Ave.

Mrs., Cummins, maneger of the Holtz Apartments et Lj26 South Man-
hatten Plece, was interviewed. She stated that she has been menager of the
said apertment house for the past two yeers. She further stated that no
one by the name of Lett has lived there since she has been there. She was
shown the pictures of Milton Lett and his wife. She stated that no one had
lived in her apertment house who resembled either Lett or his wife end that
she had not seen enyone resembling these people visiting anyone at her
epertment house, Effort wes also mede to get a forwarding eddress for Edw.
J. Lett from this address, without success.

H., W, Daywalt, 1853 W. 35th St., stated that he had lived at that
address for about one year; thet he had never met Joe Lett but he had
learned that Joe Lett lived in their epertment imredietely prior to the
tire thet he moved in; that Joe Lett was a men tbout middle age and was &
lendscape peinter by occupetion. Mr. Deywalt and three other perties ir
the epertment house were shown the pictures of Milton Lett and his wife.
They all stated that they had not seen anyone about the plece who resembled
Lett or his wife.

Investigation was made et 1606 East 27th Street where W, Lett hed
liveds Max Cordovae, a Mexicen, lives in the house at the present time, He
steted that he hes lived there for the past year, He also stated that he
never met W, Lett as Lett had died et that address more than a yeer ago. Mr.
Howard, a colored mean who lives next door, stated that he has looked after the
shack at 1606 East 27th Strect for the owner for the .past several years; that
W, Lett and his wife, Emma, were colored people and lived there for about
two years but that Mr. Lett died more than a year ago. He stated that W, Lett
was past middle age and was & Pullman porter by occupation. He was shown the
photogrephs of Milton Lett end his wife., Mr. Howard stated that he hed never
seen these perties.

Wilburn E. Lett, 2127 Sunset Blvd., was interviewed. He has been
in the real estate business at said address for more then ten years. He
stated that his o0ld home was at Little Rock, Arkansas, He further stated
that he had no relatives in Oklehoma; in fact, had no male relatives except
one btrother sbout seventy yeers of ege, now living at Little Rock. Nr. Lett
and his wife were shovn the photogrephs of Milton Lett and his wife. They
steted they had never seen either of them. '
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Investigation was made at 162 Lorth Eoylston Avenue, It ves
ascertained that William I, Lett lived at thet address for two or three
months about & year ago. ke was described es being about forty yeere
of ece and as heving steted that he had come from "west Texas"., His
family consisted of himself and wife. He claimed to be an automcbile
mechanic but while at this address wes employed on a WPA project. When
he left he owed house rent and grocery bills. He stated he was going
to Monrovia, California, so as to be near his work, as he stated he weas
working on the WPA, or some storm drein or flood control project. Mrs.
Oliver and several other psrties in the neighborhood were shown the
photogrephs of Milton Lett and wife without beneficial results.

PENDIKG
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FBI US DEPT OF JUSTICE

10 Post Office Square, Room 9850,
“Boston, kKassachusetts
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March 12, 1937
Cleveland, Chio

BREKID BUREAU DESIRES LEAD LETTER CHICAGO MARCH THIRD
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RE MORAN BE EXPEDITED -
MAC FARLAND o
EJVi:h .
7-1 "
12 noon -
ce - 11) .
Bureau
Chicago
Cincinnati
ord
he . ’....- —"\“;x-".- . .. . - R IR - .
. B ] - LN / ’ 4
RECORDEM L 7 : /[9 = "‘/ //\
O b=r2) 11X
! " R . IR T B
il.'hﬁ *L‘ t: .:‘ !

[

Coon T OF T

————

———



Federal Bureav of Investinativn
/!. $. Bepartment of Fustice

1448 Stand=rd Building,
Clevelana, Ohio,

Kerech 12, 1937

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigetion,
“‘eshington, D, C.

Re: BEZ '
Decer Sir: .

Please be advised that Sreciasl Lgents H., B. Dill
and 4, Dickstein were recently advised by Detective Art Langendorf
of the Toledo, Chio Police Department that the latter talked to
Joserh™toscoe subsequent to his apprehension, snd that Roscoe
stated thet Federal igents had offered him a proposition in which
they egreed to dismiss the first count of the indictment in the
Garrettsville, Ohio mail train robbery caese provided Roscoeg fur-
nished information resulting in the aponrehension of BensoniGroves
and pleaded guilty to the second count of the indictment, Detect- C-
ive Art lLangendorf further stated that Roscoe told him that the
Federsl ‘cents stzted that if he was convicted on the first count
of the indictment he would have to serve at least nine vezrs in
the prenitentiary, wherees if he entered a nlea of guilty to the
ctierge of being an accessory after the fact in the second count
of the indictment he would only have to serve three yeasrs in the
renitentiary,

By letter deted Janusry 23, 1937, the Clevelend Field
Division forwarded to the Buresu & copy of the indictment in the
Garrettsville, Ohio mail train robbery case, This indictment is
in two counts, charging,in each count,the actuel participants in
the mail robbery with the substantive offense of robbing the mail,
and certain other versons, including Joseph Roscoe, with being
accessories after the fact, ) PTG — o T

KtECORDED & INDEXED-- // '5 ‘ ¢ / j /J 2/(/‘

The substantive offenses charged in the indictment
are based on Title 18, Section 320 of the United St:=tes Code, The
charges of accessory after the fact are based on Title 18, Section 551
of the United States Code, which provides that acc ssor;es may be
imprisoned not exceeding one-half the longest fj; prisonment

‘.x f)
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prescribed for the runishment of the nrincipal, The first count

of the indictment includes in the substantive offense the alleretion
that the life of the custodian of the msil was plcced in jeoperdy

by the use of dangerous wespons, which charge carries a mandstory
sentence of imnrisonment to twenty-five years in case of conviection,
The substantive offense charge in the second count of the indictment
charces robbery of the mail, but makes no reference to the use of
dancerous weapons for the purpose of putting the life of the custolian
in jeopardy; therefore this count carries a maximum sentence of
imrrisonment of not more than ten years in case of conviction,

It is thus noted that in the event Joseph Roscoe is
convicted as an accessory under the first count he is liable to a
sentence of twelve and one-half years in the vpenitentiary, whereas
if convicted under the second count he is lisble to a penitentiery
sentence not exceeding five years,

You will recall thet Joseph Roscoe was apprehenced at
}iami Beach, Floride by Bureau agents, and thzt following his appre-
hension he was interrogated at the l'iami Field Division by Sprecisl
ALgents S, K. lcKee and E. J, Wynn, Following his interrogsztion at
Miemi, Joseph Roscoe was turned over to the United States larshal
and the Post Office Insnector, and following this he was not again
interviewed by Buresu sgents, Specisl Agent E, J. Wynn advises me
that he et no time made any such proposition as outlined sbove to
Joserh Roscoe, end further that no such pronosition was made to
Joserh Roscoe in his nresence at Miami, Florida by any revnresentative
of the Rureau,or enybody else,

The Cleveland Field Division feels that the Bureau, for
record purposes, will be interested in the sbove informetion.

Very truly yours,

j (Plisee/Berila—K

T, P. YAC FARLLND,
EJH:JR Special Agent in Charge,
7-1
Cc.Cincinnati
Chicego
Miemi
Inspector E., J. Connelley, Tacoma - AIR MAIL



Federal Burean of Investiy  ion

United States Bepartment ot Justire
P, 0, Box #1525
Pittsburgh, Pa.

March 13, 1937

Director
Federal Buresu of Investigation
Washington, D, C.

P

~ BREKID
Dear Sir: ,

: /
*/ Attached hereto are adgitional lists of
Thompson Sub~Machine Guns “801d by thé Federal Lgboratories,
_Inc., Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. -as follmvs.

Sold to U, S, Government and shipped to various destinatxons
from 1921 to 1933,

Sold in Pennsylvania from 1921 to Jamiary.9, 1929,
Sold in Missouri from 1921 to September 17, Y9283,
Sold in West Virginia from 1921 to December 27, 1929.
Sold in New York from July 16, 1928 to July 26, 1934,
Sold in Cal:lfornia from 1921 to October 3, 1928, -

Very truly yours,

k Q‘* \‘G | B 5K

‘ C\ D, DILILIO
‘)\ \ Special Agent in Charge
—~
DIL: IW "
739 , ,;
., encls, . ,/ RECORDED . _
! cc:Cincinnaty , & ) T )G
' SR ’ v~
TH‘,S Jﬂlﬁl’ / b M’ 4 fl- .. /sf." //—-V/ﬂ
E ’ND; L& . —_
Of”’y L . xa - ) _ . .
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LI

THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

ST OF:

;\ THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD TO THE
/ U. S. GOVERNMENT AND SHIPPED TO VARIOUS
DESTINATIONS AS SHOWN BELOW FROM 1921 TO

1933 AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF

PURCHASER

Col. G. S. Radford,
U. S. Marine Corps,
Depot of Supplies,
1100 So. Broad St.,
Philadelphia, Pa,
LoAn

Capt. Bleasdale U S M C
Infahtry Weapons School,
Quantico, Va.

LoaN

Springfield Armory,
Springfleld, Mass.

Depot Quartermaster,
Marine Corps,

Naval Operating Base,
Hampton Roads, Va.
Shipped to:

Depot Quartermaster,
U S Marine Corps,
Port au Prince, Haiti

Bureau of Supplies & Accounts,
Navy Dept.,

Washington, D. C.

Shipped to:

Marine Flying Field,

Marine Barracks,

Quantico, Va.

Bureau of Supplies & Accounts,
Navy Dept.,

Wasnington, D. C.

Shipped to:

Supply Officer,

Navy Yard,

Mare Island, California

DATE
4/11/21

8/11/26

8/27/25

5/7/25

3/24/21

8/1/27
GUN NUMBERS

QUANTITY SERIAL NUMBERS

Page 1
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AN
177\&

4436-2897

1803

2413-3281=3633
4298

42-43

3511=4701-4599=4377=4789=3342-3906-4783
2041-4379-4028=5055-5201=4349=4157-4399
4857-4636-4784-5291-4662-3558-4640-4439
4094-4180-4652-4000-443"7-4975-4490-4854
4462-5022-4494-4403-4913-5018-4974-4152
3991-3865-5023-3685-234-3882-4870-4557

85129



PURCHASER
All shipped to:Command
Marine Mall Guards

THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

e

THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD TO THE

U. S. GOVERNMENT AND SHIPPED TO VARIOUS

DESTINATIONS AS SHOWN BELOW FROM 1921 TO
1933 AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF

THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

DATE
officer 10/22/26.

¢/o Postmaster.
San Francisco, Calif.
Gun Nos.

5036-4894-4628-4253-4891
5119-4169-45352-4218-44"74
5120-4592-4097-4451-5162
5007-4281-4247-4204-4663
4649-5207-4187-4886-5297

" 3966-3946-4011-4450-4270

4922-4365-4561-5153-5261
4982-4468=4443-4577=431"
4889-4091-4139-4117-4266
4966-4107-4319-4622=5229
4678-4559-4605-3841-4123
3173-4838-4744-4692-4429

3921-4534-5045-3985-4264

4742-4698-4690-4378-3104

New Orleans, La.
Gun Numbers

5156-4999-4959-4538-3631
5032-4602-4367-4897-4302

St. Paul, Minn.
Gun Numbers

5093-3949-4660-4386-3804
5097-4508-4803-5057-2706

St. Louis, Mo,
Gun Numbers

5103-4739-3205-4315-5164

4263-3417-4579-5231-4866

Kansas City, Mo,
Gun Numbers

4203-4420-3993-4335-417"7

4544-4841-4469-3635-5048

Atlanta, Ga.
Gun Numbers

4438-4250-5181-4387-4809

4541-4140-4221-4978-4440

Washington, D. Ce.
Gun Numbers

5276-4404-4108-4691-4
5234-4699-4642-5002

UANTITY

248 Shipped as follows:

Boston, Mass,
Gun Numbers

5215-5££5-4289-5073-5050
4478-2719-4767-4869-3899

Chicago, Ill.
Gun Numbers

5168-5029-4817-5012-3534
4765-5211-4920-5221-401"7
4831-4375-4293-3718-4813
5000-4514-4840-4473-4670
4055-488"7 ‘

New York, N. Y,
GUN NUMBERS

4185-4487-4013-4509
3665-3472-4630-4"782
4603-4785-4510~-4709-4124
4195-4453-4915-4527-8204
4616-4733-5160-4934=-4277
3450

Pittsburg, Pa.
Gun Numbers

4719-4572-4354-5124-4430
5179

Philadelphia, Pa.
Gun Numbers

4669-3727-4071=3791-4876
3875-4022~4768-4504-3456
3761-4939

Richmond, Va.
Gun Numbers

4597=4320-4766-4707=4369
4529-4852-4711

Cleveland, Ohilo
Gun Numbers

5139-3881-5208-5078-2805
4721

Cincinnati, O.
Gun Numbers

4893-4142-4479-4461-3545
5163-1133-5195




Page 3

THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF%

TEOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD TO THE

U. S. GOVERNMENT AND SHIPPED TO VARIOUS

DESTINATIONS AS SHOWN BELOW FROM 1921 TO
1933 AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF

THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER DATE 10/22/26 QUANTITY

All Shipped to: Commanding Officer
Marine Mail Guards
¢/o Postmaster.

Omaha, Neb,
Gun Numbers

4589-4543-4481-4301-4935
4904-4171-4769

- Fort Worth, Tex.
Gun Numbers

4586-3723-4657-4952-3823
5287-4734-5210

Quantico, Va.
Gun Numbers

5165=4143-~4775-3849-454"7
5226

Bureau of Supplles & Accounts,

Navy Dept., 12/23/27 50
Washington, D. C.

Shipped to:

Officer-in-charge, Gun Numbers

Naval Supply Dept.,

Hampton Roads, 4970-4938=4018-3198-3924-4287=3677-3699
(Sewall's Poin}) Va, 2666-4802~-4822-5082~5254-4862-3521~-4903

4373-4041-4802-3384-3566-4560-4571-3567
3916=5166=4059=50635=-5258=3805-5209-5081

4225-5257-4890-4517-3462 4790-4163
3345-4740-5197-3735-4201-4708-3484-3591 ", )
4304-3194 . ﬂﬂp()ol
. Ak
U. S, Yarine Corps., 1/13/28 48 §7
Washington, D. C.
Shipped to: ) Gun Numbers
Post Quartermaster,
Marine Barracks, 1521-1313-1372-5133 021-4745-1315
Navy Yard, New York 1478-4816-1775-2064-1035-4884-1086-2355

1786-1323-4220-2069-1181=790=1419-4357
1850-1731~1409-2308-1929-1365=2164=1095
1902-4009=2773-29835-2626-5874-2438=5150
2684-1884-857~2067-4911-1414-1100-2270

U. S. Marine Corps., 1/13/28 2 1101-1481
Washington, D. Ce.

Shipped to:

Post Quartermaster,

Aifcraft Squadron,

Suantico, Vae.

Officer-in-charge, 4/21/32 9 6140-8578-7198
Naval Supply Depot, 6120~-£642-8988
Bldg. 101, 6084-7027-7312

Hampton Roads, Norfolk, Va.

Treasury Dept., , 4/20/32 1 7297
U. S. Coast Guard,

Treasury Annex No 1.

Washington, D. C.
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THE FOLLODWING IS A LIST OF:
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SQLD TO THE

U. S.

GOVERNMENT AND SHIPP

TO VARIOUS

DESTINATIONS AS SHOWN BELOW FROM 1921 TO

PURCHASER

Treasury Dept.,

Headquarters U S Coast Guard

Treasury Annex No 1,
Washington, D, C.

Treasury Dept. U S Coast
Guard Headquarters,
Annex #1,

Washington, D. C.

Ue. S. Coast Guard Headquarters,

Washington, D. C.

Commanding Officer,
Springfield Armory,
Springfield, Mass.

U, S. Marine Corps,
Washington, D. C.
Shipped to:

Post Quartermaster,
Marine Barracks,
Navy Yard,

New York, N. Y.

U. S. Marine Corps,
Washington, D. C.
Shipped to:

Post Quartermaster,
Marine Barracks,

Navy Yard,

New York, N. Y,

For Depot Quartermaster,
Leon, Nicaragua

1933 AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF
THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE ‘
ey
DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NUMBERS § ™
1/11/32 6 7489-7842-7931 J
6952<6647-6096 4
I
. NV
= \{
5/14/31 15 _5692-6842-8060 §5 B
8861-6442-5829 N
7728-5430<7654 1
6288-7255-6490 nE
//—\ -
6/18/29 3 6728-7384-5719 <
N— \“ ~
7/9/28 4 5776-6394-5826 L X
5628 o O
12/19/27 25 4083-4470-5114 :i\\
3583-4423-4316 .3
4329-5279-3303 <
5256-4674-5199 = 3
5242-4918-5186 =
4791-3219-4305 3
5089-3051-4682 =~
5069-4331-3542 e
3197 ~
3/8/28 100 be Q‘
N
@dA Numbers ) ~
J’ AN
1594-5547~5667-5680-6317-5936-4164-5426 ‘ N
5607-6474-2692-5595-1856-5219-5459-6132 ' | .
6098-5613-6146-6353-5398-5324-5950-5734 ' ,’
5146-5729-5476-5599-5785-5164-5414-5660 ¥\

U, S. Marine Corps.,
Shipped to:

Post Quartermaster,
Marine Barracks,
Navy Yard,

New York, N, Y,

L

5710-6338-5381=5561~-5338~
5354=5787=-5839

6279-5656-5689-3666-4883
5482-5965~5473-6116=-5367=5362=-5988=5135
5373-5527-6042-5347-5467=3321-5996~5429
5706-5548-5503-5606-5888-5687-5090-5976
5421-6379=5674=-6119-5504-5967-3088-5411
6051-5227-6251-5452-4646~5772=-6313-5621
2864-5743-5709-4128-5042-2948-2674-1183
3876=4120-1685-1950-2024-4625-2914-2899
1780-525-2123-2750~

2/29/28

96

Gun Numbers

5317=6659~6256-5311~-5752-5494-5551-5500
5483-5664-6335-5910-6135-5552-5780-5876
6324—5564-5595-6%%3}5766-5604-5570-5779
5754-6165-7091-"7 ~"7770-7514-6089-6316
6121-5625-5589-3705-2946-66035-5582-5669
5808-3830-5438-5971-6201-6002-5946=553"7
5649=6319-5700-7673-6241~-2808-5726-3956
4049-5995-5810-~6110-6458-6367-6282-6402

5937-5537~5760-6543-6160-5412-6041-5640

5784-5717-6311-6388-3686-6558-5471-5329
5304=6267=5529=5994=6500-5775-6717=5525
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD TO THE

U. S. GOVERNMENT AND SHIPPED TO VARIOUS
DESTINATIONS AS SHOWN BELOW FROM 1921 TO

1933 AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF
THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE '
PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.
U. S. Marine Corps, 6/14/28 5 6182-5900=5387

Quartermaster'!s Dept., 6798-5576
Depot of Supplies, ,
Priladelphia, Pa,.

Shipred to:

Independent Forwarding Co.,

New York City

Depot Q. M. U. S. M. C.

Corinto, Nicaragua

Springfield Armory, 3/9/28 6 5264-1878-1223
Springfield, Mass, 2502-1912-5904
Commanding Officer, 7/9/28 4 5776=-6394-5826
Springfield Armory, 5628
Springfield, Mass.

Quartermaster, 5/8/28 2 5439-7645

Aircraft Squadron,
Quentico, Va,.

U. S. Marine Corps., 6/20/28 46

Washington, D. C.

Shipped to: GUNX NUMBERS

Quartermaster, ' .

U. S. M, C, 4061-5644-5307-6433-5859-5698=5902-5501
Hampton Roads, Va. 5447-6238-6882=-6692-5725~6105-7208-6439

6300-6421~5846-5944-7492-6691=-57635-7119
6228=5835~5355=5543=5657=6340-0615-6397
7181=5905-5472-5658=5597=7335-7180-6749
5707=5024-6412-5880-6212~ 5556~

Post Quatermaster, 6/30/28 100

Marine Barracks,

Navy Yard, , GUN NUMBERS

New York City, N. Y. .

Marked for: 7451=7203-6073-7594~-6219-7586-5611-7094
Brigade Quatermaster, T730=6751=6249=7998=6050=6701=6136~-5853
2nd Brigade, 5363=-6227=-7124-6076=-7906=5308=5699-7809
U. S. Marines, 7039«6049-5440-6931-6308-5481=-7606=5933
Mauagua, Nicamagua 6170=-6018=7600=6177=-5867=7721-6400-7533

6392-72056-7565=5510=5958-5845-6104-6143
7486-5193=6471-6204~5873=7349-6534-6451
5970=5893=6369=6209=6376-6191=-5427-6130
6981~6188-7861=7925-7780-7675-~-6252-5922
7344-7145~5856=-6655-7984-6408-6185-6124
7917-6674-7898-6262-7615~5960-6377-5375
7664-6363-7643-7597=5322~-6709-59116888
6144-6532-5545-6151

Cyrus S. Radford, 4/10/28 5 6368-T173=T712
Col., U, s. M, Co, 7390-6426
Depot of Suppliles, )
Philadelphia, Pa.



THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

THOMPSOI’ SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD TO THE

U. S. GOVERNMENT AND SHIPPED TO VARIOUS

DESTINATIONS AS SHOWN BELOW FROI 1921 to
1933 AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF

THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER DATE

Marine Corps Warehousse, 8/21/28 10 6473-7303-6021
Philadelphia, Ra, 2285~7943-5312
For: 7263=-5907-6134
Guardia Naciousal, 6916

Nicaragua

Commandant, 9/12/28 5 6503-7222-7227
U. S. Coast Guard Depot, 7278-8218
Curtis Bay, Maryland -

Commandant, 6/18/29 3 6728-7384-5719
U. S. Coast Guard,

Curtis Bay, Maryland

Depot Quatermaster, 9/5/29 5 6090-7602-7339
U. S. M. C. 78117706
Sewalls Point, i

Hampton Roads, Vae.

Shipped to:

Quatermaster,

Garde Halti,

Port of Prinee,

Haliti

Cusachs Sales Corpe., 9/5/30 5 5739-6346-8394
1115 17th St. N. W. 6097-5962
Washington, D. C.

Shipped to:

U. S. Coast Guard Depot,

Curtis Bay, Maryland

Treasury Dept., 5/14/31 15 5692-6842-8060
U. S. Coast Guard Headquarters, 8861-6442-5829
Annex #1, : 7728-5430-7654
Washington, D. C. 6288=7255«6490
Shipped to: 6809=7556=T727
U. S. Coast Guard Depot,

Curtis Bay, Maryland

Treasury Dept., 1/12/32 6 7489-7842-7931
Headquarters U, S. Coast Guard, 6952-664"7-6096
Treas. Annex #1, o
Washington, D. C.

Treas. Dept., 9/29/31 9 6546-6630-6468
U. 8. Coast Guard, 6975-7801-7642
Treas. Annex #1, 6764-6303-5868
Washington, D. C.

Treasury Dept., 4/20/32 1 7297

U. S. Coast Guard,

Treas. Annex #1,

Washington, D. C.

Officer-in-charge, 4/21/32 9 6140-8578-7198

Naval Supply Depot,
Bldg. 101,

Hampton Roads,
Norfolk, Va,.

QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.

6120-5642-8988
6084=7027=-7312



THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD TO THE

¥. S. GOVERNMENT AND SHIPPED TO VARIOUS

DESTINATIONS AS SHOWN BELOVW FROM 1921 TO
1933 AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF

THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY

Page 7

SERIAL NUMBERS

Treasury Dept., 12/12/32 _ 12
Coast Guard Headguarters,

Treasury Annex #1,

Washington, D. C.

Shipped to:

Coast Guard Depot,

Curtis Bay, Maryland

Commanding Officer, 12/1/32 30
Spring Armory,
Springfield, Mass.

Preasury Dept., 6/2/32 2
U. S. Coast Guard Headquarters,

Treasury Annex #1,

Washington, D. C,

Treasury Dept., 4/25/32 6
Headquarters, U. S. Coast Guard,

Treasury Annex #1,

Washington, D. C.

Commanding Officer, 6/19/33 10
Springfdeld, Armory,
Springfield, Mass,

Depot Quartermaster, 1/24/28 2
Quantico, Vae.

7svﬁrvsg§-73¢f

4ol 58157
Y -71H-60
74+él84skf6776’
g2kt 543€-ssf)
89 87 -815
-75 -761
~85792
-76
-859
eee
72 so
718éL70
7536:6989

aot-csanods

%

54 6774-64
%8'8826’8102:

64Y3-5586-693

659

1278:;752



THE FOLLOWING

IS A LIST OF:

THOMPSON SUBNACHINE GUNS SOLD TO THE

U. S.

GOVERNMENT AND SHIPPED TO VARIOUS

DESTINATIONS AS SHOWN BELOW FROM 1921 to

1933

AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF

THIS OFFICE DISCLG E

PURCHASER

Col. Ge S. Radford,
U. S. Marine Corps,
Depot of Supplies
1100 So. Broad St.
Philedelphia, Pa.
(Loan) _

Capte. Bleasdale U S M C
Infentry Veapons School
Quantico, Va.

(Loan)

Springfield Armory
Springfield, Mass.

Depot Quartermaster
Marine Corps

Naval Operating Base
Hampton Roads, Va.
Shipped to:

Depot Quartermaster
U. S. Marine Corps
Port au Prince, Haltl

Bureau of Supplies & Accounts
Navy Dept.,

Washington, D. C.

Shipped to:

Marine Flying Field

Marine Barracks

Quantico, Va.

Bureau of Supplies & Accounts
Navy Dept. :
Washington, D. C.

Shipped to:

Supply Officer,

Navy Yard,

Mare Island, Californie

« DATE QUANT ITY SERIAL NOS.
4/11/21 1 177
8/11/26 2 4436-2897
8/27/25 1 1803
5/7/25 4 2413-3281~3633
4298
3/24/2; 2 42-43
8/1/27 49
GUN NUMBERS

3511-8701-4599=-4377-4789-3342-3906~4783
2041~4379-4028~-5055-5201=-4349~4157-4399
4757-4636-4784-5291-4662-3558-4640-4439
4094-4180-4652-4000~-4437-4975-4490-4834
4462-5022-4494-4403-4915-5018-4974-4152
3321-5865-5025-3685-254-5882-4870-4557-
5129



PAGE 2.

THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
THOIIPSON SUBNACHINE GUNS SOLD TO THE
U. S. GOVERNMENT AND SHIPFED TO VARIOUS

DESTINATIONS AS
1833

SHOWN BELOW FROM 1921 to
AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF
THEIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

FURCHASER

All shipred to: Commanding Officer
Marine MNail Guards
¢/o Postmaster

San Franclsco, Calif,
- Gun Nos.

~5036~-4894-4628-4353-4891
51190~4169-4532~-4218=-4474
5120-4592-4097-4451-5162
5007-4281-4247-4204-4663
4649-5207-4187-4886-5297
3966=-3946-4011-4450-4270
4922-4365-5461-5153-5261
4082~4468-4443-4577-4217
4889-4091-4139-~4117~-4266
4966-4107=4319-4622=5229
4678-4559-4605-3841-4123
3173-4838-4744-4602-4429
3921~4534-5045-3985-4264
4742-4689-4690~-4378-3104

New Orleans, La.
Gun Nos.,

5156-4999-4959-4538-3631
5032-4602-43567-4897-4302

St. Paul, Minn.
Gun Nos.

5093-3949-4660-~-4386-3804
5097-4308-4803-5057=-2706

St. Louls, Mo.
Gun Nos.

5103~-4729-3205-4315~-5164
4263-3417-4575-5231-4866

Kansas City, Mo.
Gun Nos.

4203-4420-3993=-4335-4177
4544-4841~-4469-3635-5048

Atlanta, Ga.
Gun Nos.

4438-4250~-5181-4387-4809
4541-4140-4221-4978-4440

Vashington, D.C.
Gun Nos.

5276-4404-4108~-4691-4192
5234~4699-4642~5002~3277

QUANTITY

10/22/26 248 Shipped as

follows:

Boston, Masse.
Gun Nos.
5215-5255=4289-5073-5030
4478-2719-47€"7-4869-3899

Chicago, Ill.
Gun Nos.

5168=-5029~4817-5012-3534
4765-5211-4920-5221-4017
4831~-4375-4293-3718-4813
5000-4514~-4840-4473-4670
4055-488"7

New York, N. Y.
Gun Nos.

4185-4487-4013-4509
5665=-3472-4630-4782
4603-4785-4150-4709-4124
4195-4453-4915-4527~-5204
4616~4733=-5160-4934-4277
5450

Pittsburgh, Pa.
Gun Nos.

4719=-4572-4354-5124-4430
5179

Philadelphia, Pa.
Gun Nos.
4669-3727=4071-3701-48"76
3875=-4022-4768-4504~-3456
3761=4939

Richmond, Va.
Gun Nos.

4597-4320-4766-4707-4369
4520-4852-4711

Cleveland, Ohio
- Gun Nos.

5139-3881~-5208~5078-2805
4721

Cincinnati, Ohio
Gun Nos.

4893-4142~4479~-4461-3543
5163-1133-5195




TEZ FOLLOVING IS A LIST OF:

Page 3

THOMPSONSUBMACEINE GUNS SOLD TO THE
U. S. GOVERNMENT AND SHIPPED TO VAR OUS
DESTINATIONS AS SHOVWN BELOW FROM 1921 to

1933
THIS OFFICE DISCLXSE

AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF

DATE
10/22/26
All Shipped to:

PURCHASEZR

Omaha, Neb.
Gun Nose.

. 4589=4543-4481=4301-4935
~4904-4171-4769

Fort .&'rrorth, Texe
Gun Nos.

4586-3723=4657-4952-3823
5287=-4734-5210

Quantico, Va,
Gun Nos.

5165-4143=-4773=3849-454"7
5226

Bureau of Supplies & Accounts
Navy Depte.

Y‘ashington, D. C.

Shipped to:

Officer-in-charge

Naval Supply Dept.,

Hampton Roads

1
(Sewall's Point, Va.) 43043194

U. S. Marine Corps., 1/13/28
Viashington, D.Ce
Shipped to:

Post Quartermaster,
Marine Barracks
Navy Yard, New York

12/23/27

4970-4938~4018=3198=3924=4287=3677=3699
2666-~4802-4822-5082=-5254-4862-3521~4903
4373-4041-4802-3384=3556=4560-4571=-3567
3916=-5166~4059~-50635-5258=-3803-5209-5081
4225-5257=-4890=-4517=3462=3327=-4790-4163
3345-4740=5197-~3735-4201=4708-3484=-3591

QUANTITY

Commanding Officer
Marine Mall Guards
c/o Postmaster

50

48

Gun Nos.
1521=1313=1372=5133=1508=1021=4745=-1315
1478~4816=1775=«2064~1035=4884-1086=~2355
1786=1323=4220=2069-1181=790=~1419=-4357
1850=1731=1409=2308=1929=1365-2164=1035

1902-4009-2773-2983-2626=3874-2438=5150
2684-1884-8576-2067-4911-1414-1100~2270

Ue Se Marine Corps., 1/13/28-
Vashington, De Co
Shipped to;

Post Cuartermaster,
Aircraft Squadron,
Quantico, Va.
Officer-in-charge, 4/21/32
Naval Supply Depot,

Bldg. 101,

Hampton Roads, Norfolk, Va.
Treasury Dept., 4/20/32
Ues Se Coast Guard

Treasury Annex No. l.

vashington, D. C.

2 1101-1481

9 6140-8578-7198
6120-5642-8988
6084=-7027=-7312

1l 7297



Page IV

THE FOLLOYING IS A LIST OF:

THONMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD TO THE

U. S. GOVERNMENT AND SHIPPED TO VARI OUS

DESTINATIONS AS SHOVN BELOY FRON 1921 to
1933 AS FAR AS THE RECORDS FROM

TEIS OFFICE DISCIXEE

PURCHASER
Treasury Dept.,

Headouarters U S Coast Guard

Treasury Annex No. 1
Vashington, D.C.

. Treasury Depte. U. S. Coast

Guard Headquarters,
Annex #1
Washington, D.Ce.

UeSe. Coast Guard Headgquarters,

Vvashington, D. C.

Commanding Officer,
Springfield Armory
Springfield, Mass.

U. S. Marine Corps,
Washington, D.C.
Shipped to:

Post Quartermaster ,
}Marine Barracks,
Navy Yard

New York, N. Y,

U.S. Marine Corps,
Washington, D.C.

Shipped to:

Post Quartermaster,
Marine Barracks,

Navy Yard

New York, N. Y.

For Depot Ouartermaster.
Leon, Nicaragua

U.S. Marine Corps.,
Shipped to:

Post Quartermaster,
Marine Barracks,
Navy Yard,

New York, N. Y.

5710~-6338=-5381=5561=5338~
5354-5787-5839

12/19/27 25

DATE QUANTITY SERJAL NUMBERS
1/11/32 6 7489-7842-7931

6952~6647-6096
5/14/31 15 5692-6842-8060

8861-6442-5829
7728=-5430-7654
6288-7255~6490
6809-7556=-7727

6/18/29 3 6728-7384=5719

7/9/28 4 5776-6394=-5826
5628

40835-4470-5114
5583=4423-4316
4329=5279=-3303
5256-4674-5199
5242-4918-5186
4791-3219-4305
5089~-3051~4682
5060-4331=-3542
3197

3/8/28 100
Gun Numbers

1594=5547=-5667=5680~6317=5936~4164-5426
5607~6474-2692-55695-1856-5219~-5459-6132
6098=5613=6146=6553-~5398-5324-5959=5734
5146-5729-5476-5599-5785-6184-5414~-5860
6279-5656-5689-3666-~4883-4806=5220~3776
2123-5482-5965-5473-6116-5367=-5362-5988
5135-5373-5527=6042=5347-5467-3321-5996
5429=5706=5548=5503-5606-5888-5687-5090
5976-5421-6379-5674-6119-5504-5967~-3088
5411-6051-5227=-6251=5452=4646-5772=6313
5621-2864-5743-5709-4128-5942-2048~-2674
1185-3876-4120-1684-1950-2024-4625-2914
2899-1780-525-2123=-2750

2/29/28 97

Gun Numbers

5317=6559-6246~5311=5752-5494-5351=5500
5483~5664-6335-5910~6135~5552=~5780~-5876
6324=-5565-53935-6224-5766-5604-5570-5589
4754-6165-7091=-7477=-7770-7415-6089-6313
6121-5523-5587-3705~2946~6603~5582-5569
5808-3850~5438-5971~-6201-6002~-5946-5327
5649-6319-5700-7673-6241-2808=5726=3956
4049-5995-5810~6100-6458=6367-6282-640C
5937=5537=5760-6543~6160=5412-6041-5540
5784-5177-6311-6388=3686~6358~5471=5329
5304-6267=5529-5994=6500=-5775=6717=-5525




Page 5

THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD TO THE

U. S.

GOVERNMENT AND SHIPPED TO VARIOUS

DESTINATIONS AS SEOWN BELOW FROM 1921 TO

Mauvagua, Nlcaragua

Cyrus S. Radford
Col. U. S. M. C.
Depot of Supplies
Philadelphia, Pa.

19 AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF
THIS OFFI DISCLOSE
PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.
U. S. Marine Corps 6/14/28 5 6182-5900-5387
Quartermaster's Dept. 6798-5576
Depot of Supplies
Philadelphia, Pa.
Shipped to:
- Independent Forwarding Co.
New -York City
Depot Qo M. U, S. M.
Corinto, Nicaragua
Springfield Armory 3/9/28 é 226&,1878-122
Springfield, Mass. 302-1912-590
Commanding Officer 7/9/28 L 5276-639u,5826
Springfield Armory 5628
Springfield, Mass.
Quartermaster 5/8/28 2 54%9-76L45
Aircraft Squadron
Quantico, Va.
U. S. Marine Corps 6/20/28 L6
Washington, D. C.
Shipped to: Gun Numbers
Quartermaster " 859-5698-5002
Uo So Mo C. 001- - - - -
Hampton Roads, Va. ZMLY 62 -6 82- %h 5 5 210 -7208-2i
: 28‘ 523832 g? o £ 21921
- 5 - 0-561
7181-5923 2 2- 2 5597-72; -7180-6339
5707-592 61;12-58 0-6212-5
Post Quartermaster 6/30/28 100
Marine Barracks
Navy Yard Gun Numbers
New York City, N. Y.
Marked for: 7&51—Z202 7593 -6219-7586- 611-709&
Brigade Quartermaster 75 é -6050-6701-
2nd Brigade 3-6227-712 076-29 08- 39-780
U. S. Marines 08-

1 soeos -7'3*0-22 T oge A 02
2-7205- B§ 10- 855 -610 Zl

23&%5 %95 29-6209- ?EZ ZZ

-7 61-1925-T150- 57 236132
e 26363
l 6353 :;62?'2597'g5 0o 11-2353
h/10/28 5

g
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TEE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

THOMPSON S"BMACFINE GUNS SOLD TO THE

U. S. GOVERNMENT AXD SHIPPED TO VARIOUS
DESTIFATIOXS AS SHOWN BELOW FROM 1921 to
193 AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF

T!1:IS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PUR CHASER DATE
8/21/28

Marine Corps Warehouse

"Philadelphia, Pa.

For:

Guardia Nacioual

Nicaragua

9/12/28

Commandant

- U, S. Coast Guard Depet

Curtis Ban, Maryland
Commandant 6/18/29
U. S. Coast Guard
Curtis Bay, Maryland
Depot Quartermaster 9/5/29
U. S. M. C.
Sewalls Point
Hampton Roads, Va.
Shipped to:
Quartermaster
Garde Haitl

Part of Prince
H itl

a

Cusachs Sales Corp. 9/5/30
1115 17th St., N. W,
Washington, D. C.
Shipped to:
U. S. Coast Guard Depot
Curtis, Maryland

Treasury Dept. 5/14/31
U. S. Coast Guard Headquarters
Annex # 1

Washington, D. C.

Shipped to:

U, S. Coast Guard Depot

Curtis Bay, Maryland

1/12/32

Treasury Dept. o
oast Guard

Headquarters U. S.
Treas. Annex f# 1
Washington, D. C.
Treasury Dept. 9/29/31
U, S. Coast Guard
Treas. Annex # 1
Washington, D. C.
Treasury Dept. h/20/32
U. S. Coast Guard
Treas. Annex # 1
Washington, D. C.
Officer-in-charge W/21/3%2
Naval Supply Depot

Building 101

Hampton-Rogds

Norfolk, Va.

Page 6

QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.

10

15

f 03-6021
igég-sso%:sﬁﬁ

A vl
6728-7384-5719

6090-7602-
783307706 1077

TS

382%:28“2:882§

ZZSS:%?“Z"SO
CB05-1530-7137

- 8 -
At

e istindie

7297

2%3@:8212 5338
608u-7027 7312



Page 7

. THE POLIOWING IS A LIST OF:
THONPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD TO THE
U, S. GOVERNMENT AND SHIPPED TO VARIOUS
DESTINATIONS AS SHOWN BELOW FROM 1921 TO
23E AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF
THIS OF: DISCLOSE

PURCHASER "DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.
Treasury Dept. X2/12/%2 12 T1=7591-7397
Coast Guard Headquarters 9-7 91-2
Treasury Annex # 1 71- 111- 092

Washington, D. C. Tl78-8461-677
Shipped to: .

Coast Guard Depot

Curtis Bay, Maryland

Commanding Officer 12/1/32 30 ghgé-éBl

Springfield. Armory 5-81

Springfield, Mass. 55 5-7; 616
110-5551-

%géo-ez“é e

Z£832-5256-
gﬁi-gozg §E56 "

7182-7032
Treasury Dept. 6/2/3%2 2 73%3=6989
U. S. Coast Guard Headquarters
Treasury Amnex # 1 4
WB.Shington » D. C.
Treasury Dept. L/25/32 6 8918-63%0-7088
Headquarters U. S. Coast Guard 7069~ 5;;6 987
Treasury Annex # 1
Washington, D. C.
‘Commanding Officer 6/19/3%3 10 5-6774=-6449
Springfield Armory Z -8 2 5-8100
Springfield, Mass. h12-5586-6935
Depot Quartermaster 1/2)/28 2 70-&79&

Quantico, Va.
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4 : - TIZ POLLOVILG IS &

TIPSO STRILLCZINE 3008 S("L{J IN NEVW YOER
“nol JULY 1e, 1928 T¢ JULY 26, 192), AS FAR
4S TFZ RUCORDS O TEZS OF:235Z DI STLOSE

L1ST OF:

PS5 D..TE
E. % D. Folsom arms Co. 7/15/28
31l Broadw:y, lew York

Von Len~erze & Detwcld Co. 7/18/23

zLG l.adisor. ave., Mew York

Ae s stee~er % Tommany
509 b5th ..vcnue, lew Yor!:

7/23/22

5/10/23

Von Lenzerie & vetmold Company
New -York

E. &D. “olsom ~rms CZo.,New York 7T7/27/23

J. L. Galef, 75 lrharbers 5t.,N. Y.8/9/23

Jamestown Folice Jept. 9/1/23
Von Legerte % Detmold Co. 95/1/23
2ew Yorlr

J. L. Galef, lew Yor: 9/11/28
Ae .. Stoecer; Zo.,rew Yor: 9/17/23

E. i D. Folscr arms CO.,lLew York 9/12/23
10/L/28
10/2L./23

" fn " 1" n

I'remer-_anghr 3:n corn.
221 irazizlir St., 3u’falc

Chief of DJetective, Folice Hdgks. R
Buffalo 12/2,/23
walter !'. Luerbac-, 52 L.e:zt 3t. 12/3/28
.ew York

¥r. E. E. Jones, cdo inchester kepeating

312 Broadwsy, Lew York 12/29/29
Sheriff Zimwerman, Zrie Ct.,

Buffalo 1/17/29
ibercrorbie and Fitch 1/28/29

Vadison ave., at [j5th St.,Kew York

Folsom Arms Co., iiew Yor:._ 2/9/29
n nooon n 2/18/29
Arthur . Hofmann,1%% 1llth ave.
wnitestcne, L. I. i.ew Yor: 3/11/29
£+ . Stoecer 2% Co., :ew York 3/22/25
He 2 Do "0lscm srrs Co.,ie Y 3/25/29

L/18/29
L/25/25

e Fe 3toercer i Co., lew Yor:

r.remsr-Danahy Gn Jorpn.,3uffalo

QUALTITY

Page 1

SERIAL NOS,

2

T

H oM = D

Arms Co.
1

=

L R R T Ry W

5999-6380
has 0\
e j\é\
3565 NS _
O NP
7975 {,:‘ yoa
- ; 5;“\\
bos7y  F )
AL
UL > 5 0\,
1) TN
728 “\
6796 )( .ff'\?\
iy
LLOOO-"(?% N

7723

- TL6L-7U73

6091
T7L02-6661
7822
6%10-6590=5236
& R
507k ¥ W\
o N |ﬁ?{:
:,-\\’\\ ¥y N
\jjff{;éﬂz T
~ !
s ,\‘kré ;\
7)4-30 a N\
7096
6672
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r. Dert Var C’leve

The Bari-us -xposition
11 .est 42 nd 3t., lew York
E = D -olscm arms Zo., LNew Yor:

1" n n 1 1"

clinton Friscn,Dannemora

.arden lawes, JOsclining
75l Eunter Street

Great lMeadew Zrison,lomstoc:
A. Y. Stoeger,&Cd., lew Yor:
Abercrombile & itcm, lew Yori:

n n n

warden Lawes, S5inzt Sing Prison
Ossining

asbercromhble & “itch, :ew Yori:

Zorpe.

nrajewsliiieFesa t 1.1
Yorl:

227 *ulton Lt., e

nbercrombie & }titch, : ew Yor!

F. - Herror Hdws. Co.
3L4=2, Genes=s St., nuU0Trn
r. L. L. Drigcs, Drigrs Ordnance

=Zngineering Co.
19 yest Lijgn St., .ew Yor:

H % D IOlSOI‘:‘x 29 aatsy '30., I:o Yo

Carter Company

R. ¥
Yori:

66 Teade St., iew
H % D rolscrm arms
Buffalo . holesale Hdwe. Co.
U Street,Cor. South Division
Buffalo

C0e

York

Fudson Sptg. Goods
52 ‘iarren St., lew

n n 1" n

3eo0. . Farold Zcompary

T venter

T

- h¥d -
Ce Loe 10oXr.c

nelef, . ew

Co., i.ew York

ierlzet Flace, ..ew York

E % D Tolsom .urms Co., lew Yor'™

. Abercrombie = #itch, 1ew YorX:

3ank of YVanhattan
L0 .all Ste lew Yor!

5
-
(B3]

5/16/29
5/21/23
b/25/29
7/13/25
8/2/25

3/5/23
8/22/29
10/9/29
10/15/29

10/19/25

10/21/25
11/22/25

11/22/29
11/22/25

&
12/1/29

12/27/29

12/£28/29

146/30
1/14/7%0

1/17/3%0

1/25/30
2/18/50

2/20/%0
3/%1.70
L/l/30

5/29/3%0

N

QUANTITY

ySZRIAL L0S

(O T VRS A S O

e A e T R N

n

SIS

5250-7876
6112
7943
7051-7%04

7667-2015-32:7
65j0=T5c0

TLo5-2725-0332
6521

6567

6933

625l =7205-7,481
293& 1205=7

0-7963=-7655
7093 x

@i d

'3

y

7132-7588 AN
“

N

BYSF g, 7

2349
oLLi5=2935-:91%

s

, 7 P
5%50=0924-:525

65083
7023
5916 &S
. . (?11
0325 Vf é\‘l .))
6339 ) ~v';;\'r.,"
J
SR
l ™~
ST AW\
880-7732
6708-5&52
T700L4-792~ .
C-&
2115 3;_
X < N
/ ,\ N b
0971-7L21 3 f
AN
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F CE.olT

“hercrenmblie = P Lte-, lew York
tor lajer L. L. lelischman

Chief iriz,

attica sriscn, .tilico
Sherifs Ttiley, -‘avu~e Tt.,aubnrn
Chie? of Iclice, Oneida

attica Triszcr, attica

| S " "
Great ‘ea“cwe Priscn,vo stocl
J. 5. .ssay . 'Ice

32 all St., lew Yorx:
nttica Irison, attica
City of Seucon Police DJept.

Sutchess County Sheriffts Of ‘ice
Pcu-1l:eepsie

attica rrison, ~ttica

(5]

folice -~e_ t.. 3in~hramton

E. worima~( el. Lab. Szles nrent)
525 Delanan =ve., 2uifalo

County Jail, ~ast View
Albany rolice Dept.

Burzaguo? Investigaticon

370 Lexincton ~ve., Room 140%Z, Tew

City of -.1lbany

Sreat ‘eadow Prison

(]

City of .[lbany

fn 1" n

n i 1

Jivision of Investigation, Y. Y.

albany County Jail, al-zary
Zitryiof i'ingston
£ Jlster

oheri Zounty, Zlngston

Jivision of Investigution,il. Y.
n n n "

Investigation
t 3uildirg, Buffalo

Zivision of
__G‘hl"]n ihﬂ

Citv of rmsterdam Police Dept.

Jiv. of Inv.

QnT:
6/%/3%0

Police Hdgrs.,Yonkers5/14/30

&/22/31
5/20/%1
12/19/3%1
2/7/32
5/19/%2
6/9/%2
¢/12/32

7/2/32
9/22/32
10/3/32

10/27/3<
1/13/%7
2/17/3%
5/1/%3
1/22/%%

o

IV N T T

e S I 2 T o S = S S S S R SR |\, R VS S R

2

~arine Trust 31dg.,3uffalo,l/28/3) 1

9117
51.30-3273
5055-9071 \\\
5210 1}
7313-5322 3
.

099h
5501
Su1=77 205

204)

3723-,oz2

7907
6779

5912

6220 -

.z
2Zou f

f1h773-7002



UTTe 7
2 o ewd
—_——— T

To7T llesa

Jivision
Tex Teor:

bt
ty
<
o
%
t4
H
<

225 Zast Llst itrset, lLew Yor:

0" Investig Zion 5/31/3L

gUATTITY (SERIAL KOS,

éQbL’JhQQ

12275-97
12453 10
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« JPage 1
- PEL VOLLe L ING IS - L1ST QY
TEOLESCE ST3ACEING 318 SoLD IR
SLLINCERIa FHOL 1921 TO OCTOBER 3, 1928
so 1R oa. 10 RETOWer 07 TEIS OFVICE DISCLOSE
PUL (Tas DaTZ QUALTITY SERI..L 108,

10 TS=Lyon ArmsS CO.
505 S. Clive Ot
Los =nzeles, Calif.

Thes. e Loftus
Deputy sherif, %9
5947 nashéngton'pt:
>an irancisco, .alif.

3ernard lielly
Seput Sherir?
720 Tehama St.
Sam *rencisco, lalif

Ke L. Dinely

Gern, oervice JOrpsS.
121 Zewvies 31ldg.

$n Irencisco, oclif

The _llery -.rms Co.
53% laret it.
senfranrcisce, Calif,

F. L. Dinlcy

Fen. vervice _orps.
1214 Fewes 2138z,

>8n _rancisco, .alif.

R. L. Dineley

Gen. ~ervice lorps.
121l tewes -ladc.

S:n irancisco, Calif.

Tufts=Lyons .arms Co.
Los sanzeles, Calif,

L. 7. Vincenet
Jen. Service Corose.
Los ..ngeles, Zalif.

Ii. Sheehan
216 B. Street
san llateo, lallf,

Geo. il. iowell
726 S. irdmore avenue
Los ungeles, Calif.

richard Dinely

Gen. cervice Corps.

121]; Hewes 31dg.

ban brennlisco, Jeille

Cllepy Lris L0

San rrancisco, Jalif.
I“

Gen., <erv.ce LorpS.

121, newes 21dg.

~an lranciscc, JTalif. -

Shipped toj
Dyas Corpa.
Los angeles, Calif.

15/10/21 2 This order

5/1L/21 1 252

e

lote: This cun wes returned July 5, 1929
by VWn. l.oegee CvU., Los angeles, for repairs

5/2/21 1 203

5/22/21 1 132

3/13/21

10/3/21 1 1552

AN

filled at I'.¥.clf:ic
2775=2-45 =

r’m

\~

1c/25/21 L 1255-1279

2106-2515

11/9/21 1 659

11/1L/21 2 805-93%5

3/25/21 2 1.2-1)2 '
. N
Y

This order "
filled at N.Y. office -

AN
L

3/8/21 1

This order .

ﬁii%ed at . Y, of. ice
Q1o —_—

8/9/21 1

—————

o/1u/eln z

11/17/21 8




Page 2

el CLI LD Y AL oA LIST o
TOITOo.T LURLSIIL YRS S0LT I
SOOIVl Ie YTI0I01921 TOOOCTU3ERE 5, 1926,
Al UL L DTTELC DL 0 THLS OFTICE DISCLOSE
R a5 D.TZ QUALTITY SERILL LS.
e L. Jrenshaw 1/./22 50 L50-438-95,-1121
5%0 Call 2uilding 1195-119 -1201-
Sar ranzisce, Zalif. 1216~ 12 -1206-177,
% 1 52 1267
O"'lh 1399-._'1 L._O

Dourall=loyvlen Co.
22 Zattery itreet
san itranciscc, calif.

842%/22

Jen. J. D,
Vh*ef o t>
22_17
Los

noyer 8/23/22
Citizen's Folice
JambPLd;e St

..n~eles, Jglif,

Douzul=llorlan Co. s/s/22

zc Sattery St.

van rrancisco, valifl.
iel
C\‘

valiey Edwe. Co.

Sn1if, 9/1l/22

Valle:- Edw=. Co.

Calif. 19/25/22
2/12/2z2

Im Qe
Culex:

imperial
Calexico,

Dyas Corp.
calif.

B. I,
Los «nreles,
Ellery arms Co. 2/28/23
585 Jarizet St.
sar Frencisco, Calif,

Dovgeall=Xoylan Co. 5/1/25
22 Zattery ot.
canfrancisco, Calif,
Y. Eatae 10/3/2%
510 Zattery ot.
San lrancisco
Dougall-loylan Co. 12412/2%
22 sattery St.
“an lrancisco,
Douvgall=loylan
aston 314r.
San rrzrncisco, O

Calif.
3/25/2)

COoe

1if.

10

ZLJ-1”02-1°1 -1~"1
1859=1225-1927-155"
2003-2017-20.-212
2152~ 2105-22¢~-¢2—‘
229&-2 05=-2227-2/112
-21,55-283] 25L1\

g

3

2033w211L-2270

170% s
1272

1547

1990-2318
1747

1702
1682
275%-2925-2985
1982-250%

1692-2525-272

2615-228l1~2%2¢
B145 32400215,
2717



Page %

?' WITvs I I a L’ST OF:
PUBEIRNS T S,i'IJ'I = TOSs SuLD IN CLLIWOXI IA
v 121 T« 0C7T..3EX 2 1493%, kLS FaE AS TEE
Koo "D; D0 mFlS CEFICE DILDULOSE
PULCH.LOTD DT QUAVTTITY -SZRIAL MOS.
californla irs Co. 6/15/25 -5 600-2099-2(G3%
121], estern States Life Bldg. 71%-518%
Zan Trancisce, osalif.
T-e .rdrew Carricar Co. 7/2/25 10 2227-11/,1-4102
Zigltec Zvildirve o 7i2_h225_7¥19
car tromeisco, oalif. 501-3153-105%
Shipped to: oLl
andrew Carzicon Coe
¢/o=Cverland Frei-ht Transfer Co.
San trancisco, Jslif,
California w.rms So. 7(8/25 5 _2g1;-2258-5~g5
121l; .estern States Life 31ldg. 2018-2%97
Sar lrancisco, Jolif. -
California srms Co. 7/25/25 5 ’275-27&7-3751
121l .estern States Life Bldg. 5 00-2970
San Irancisco, Cezlif. o
Shipped to:
California arms Co.
c/o winn % Russel .Jarehcuse
Seattle, Jas-irgton
Dougall-ioylan Co. 11/L/2L 1 1851
tatson 212z,
22 catterr St.
van irarcisco, Czlifl,
Dousall-lovlian co. 12/18/2) 20 292),=22:7=2711
llatsor 3ldg. ‘27?3;1 10-27z
San Irancisco, Calif, 2190- 5
2 63-285% 2302
2403-2u56-~07u
zooq-zloé-flzs
L72-5005
Shreve & 3arber (o. 12/25/2) 10 202-2372-2371
L)1 iearny Ot. 4S1-% 23§-é7u§
vzn Mrarcisco, vazlif. 2262- 276-2110
L3
The sndrew Carrigaen Co. 1/15/25 1 (?E?;*
kezalto Bldg. ) -
can trancisco, Celif.
ATT: lr. «~ndrew Carrigen
California ~rms Co. l,/10/25 20 2990-2007 2u58
121); western States Life Bldg. 2909- 870- g
San l'rancisco, Jlalif. 6 6- 7 h, hﬁ
éODO— 8
159-%2152-2931
% 9-£51,8-z1152

$505-%50L 7

!

,J ,
i Crzpes, et A

";,“;‘/‘!» l'/ ,}: /

F2-29222 (/350 77:;.074,4057]F
K
~

]

ol

R J/}f 2

¢ .

Y

A

=y

P

7~ SO s

PRy}

/

N

Y



. Tis FOLLOWIZ: IS A LIST OF:
TEOTPS: v SUR .40 INE SUNS S0LD 1N

F.0nL 1921 TO O0CTO3Z 3, 1928, AS Wix AS TEE
;I0EDS OF PEIS OWPICS DISCLOSE

CALIFORNIA

P«— ’ ~ -,
- RN v
P T L e
e et et——

N s o ° - N
DELIICrnia YIS vOe

121 .estern Ststes Life Bldg.

3an .ranciscc, Jo=1irf.
Califorrnia #rms Lo,

121/, "estern otates 31ldg.
San_kranciscc, lalif,

California Arms Co.

121l Jestern States Life Bldg.

Sen rrancisco, Celif,

~ndrew varrigar JoO.
Hialto Bldz.
San rrzncisco, Cglif.

andrew Carrigan <o,
rialte 314z, -
San lrancisce, <glif.

sndrew Carrigan Co.
aialte 2uilding

San iranciscc, €alif.
Sitipped tog

Lndrew Clarri-car Co.

¢/o Overland Freisht Trars. Co.

San trancisco, Calif.

tndrew Carrigaen Co.
rielto Bldz.

San I'rancisco, velif.
chipred to:

andrew Carrigan Co.

DATE

L/22/25

5/12/25

5/15/25

10/9/25

11/22 /25

12/19/25

12/25/25

¢/o Overland Freight Trans. Co.

San irrancisco, Celif.

A. 1. Andrews

520 Lalavaras ave.
sltadena

Pasadena, Calif.

Jarmes ¥, J. Archibald
1721z Crero-ee ave.
sollywoed, Calif.
LO..I

Cept. J. E. 2lale

Div. of lotor Venicles
~tate of Califcrnia
215 Churen Street
Sress ¥alley, Calif.

~ndrew Jerrigan Co.
rialto 31ldgz.
can rrurclisco, (alif,

9/30/26

10/1l/26

12/3/25

3/23/27

Page I

10

20

30

QAL TITY SE=1IzL 108,
8 878=L074-111
: Zg;gzZ7-%825
™
3 192&?37A1-L01d

]
oY
1
NN O
OXNNJT
N
wuso

BhRE S

\#ﬁ;gig 3

AN\ C
PO
]
=

AN
€
]

N\UT
1

l-.-'\
NNV U NN
. \O\Q'F(S\O.F:\ﬂ

NURN RANUNUNN
N
NNIAN N PAN O

I\

(I |
WO 0
CONOVUIR N —T On

L.
]

553-L75
i

i1

u G%:'l -'4'5
‘3589-ﬁﬁ35-3520
3799-4531

L8L5

L5310

556l

~




ol Ur's

T OLLO.LID 3 IS . LIS
T oOLESCL u'f.njzflE UL 5 50LY 1t C..LIFOaLIA
T 1521 Te 0CL \3:* %, 1922, AS Fak A5 TEE
200 St TrEL G LU DISCICLE.
P Cr.SzH D..T5 QuarT1TY
California Arms Co. z/1/23 2
955 laret St.
~an .rancisco, Calif,
..'I‘mo }:c }Oc ~ee vOo 5/26/28 1
135 Se Lot in Qtu
Los .nngeles, Calif.
andrew Carrigan 8/%/28 1
Rizlto 21dg.
San 'rancisco, Calif.
Shipped to:
Chicago ‘oveltr Zxporter
211G GSedrewicir 3t.
Cricazc, Ill.
Celifernia orms Co. 9/27/27 2
121l .estern 3tztes Life 2ldg.
can ‘rarcisce, Calil.
andrev Carrican Co. 10/15/27 1
r.ialte 313c.
Sar rrarncisco, Calif.
S:ipped to:
C. 7. Bracler
i ogales, sriz.
Califcrnie -.rs Coe 11/9/27 2
995 lariret 3t.
©gn irancisco, Calif,
Califorria arms Zo. LW/7/27 1
121l, .estern States Life Bldg.
San !rancisco, Calif.
i‘axwell EHardware Co. 5/6/27 1
~ashington % 1llth Sts.
Oaklend, Calif.
California irms Co. 2/5/26 20

121} Jestern States Life 3ldg.
San Francisco, Calif.

Page 5

SihIel TGS

L368-1905

51144-5275

e e

1126

Léso

C§§§23 171

1622~ 520 -
8 o—z

2913 hzlh-

82-111159

o

PV

ol

Zé
1122
2505

.- r
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helia

. TTTZOVOLICLING IS s LILT O

STOUEL0 L 8UBIaAlIINE 3TLS S0LT 1IN CALIMORIIA

“hoD 1521 TU OCTO3EK %, 1928,iS T=K AS THE

TIO0RDS o TEIS CrTICE DLSCLOSE
2 i taSTE 2-TE L LTITY STRIAL 03,
Califernia arss Co. 11/1)/25 59

121} -estern States Life 321dg.
var: rranciscor, o=lif.

ﬂ}nr""p"'.\ )
2-2/2)8~2/7C
Fo-1y 72

ﬁ;

OlO-J
g '\ éb 1%52- uéb% .
5\ ‘\\Ll.é 2 J_l_- Lg 7 ‘\
N

=ndrew Czrrigan Co. 3/10/26 32 h olp=2 -.542 g

Hialto Bldz. .§b¢ z 257§ EN \i

San rrancisco, Calif, %!} N }9 -?9&5- 5 .
§Q¢J.'O 1155 o
Yo N ,
HES S -
QI8N n
. <

42

¢ %z

&
A
253

24

-’\
S Jé oy

??.
%
Kottt
OND O~

o

i

O

1

O-ZOVO-ZS;;\V
y1-1220-L279
516-5672 ,

£2: 29
62-35



-~
'
'

v

. THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
YOI'PSON SUBLACHINE

Page 1.

GUNS SOLD IN MISSOURI

F20K 1921 to SEPTEMBER 17, 1928, AS FAR AS
THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLE E

PCRCHASER DATE

Schmelzer Arms Co,.

Xansas City, Mo. 3/22/21

Geller ard & Hasner 6/18/21

Hardwere Co.

St. LOUiS’ NoOe
Richards & Conover 8/1/21
Hardware Co.

Kansas City, MNo.

Adjutant General 9/5/22
State of liissouri
Jefferson City, Mo,
Shipped to:

Col Chase. S. Thorton
220 So. Grand Aveo’

Ste. Louls, Mo,

Adjutant General 9/5/22
State of i’issourl
Jefferson City, Mo.
Shipped to:

Col. Thos. He. Loy

Aurora, Mo.
Adjutant General 9/5/22
State of 1I,ssourl

Jefferson City, Mo.

Shipped to:

Col., E, ¥, Stayton

39th & lMain Sts.

Xansas City, No.

Adj. General

State of lsssourl
Jefferson &1ty, Mo.
Shipped to:

Col., viarren L., Mabry
Cape Girardeau, Mo.

9/5/22

Adj. General 9/5/22
State of Kissouri
Jefferson City, Mo.
Shipped to

Maj. Ve Feo Logan
Sedalia, Mo.

Shapleigh Hardware Co. 4/11/23
4th St. & Vashington Ave.

St. Louis, MNo.

Sheriff John G. Milant
Randolph County
Huntsville, Mo,

4/11/23

Geller; I’ard & Hasner Hdwe, 5/21/23
410 North 4th St.

St. Louis, Mo,

Shipped to:

Hart Coal Corp.

Morton's Gap, Ky.

via Madisonville, Ky.

QUANTITY

—

SERIAL NOS.

This order filled
by N.Y.Of fice

956-1219

This order filled.

at No Y. Office
2107 3 ——————

738-1845"

1825-2004

1794-1819

939~1090

729-938

AR

1531

Ve
s’

P .

1943 ——.. . N

2133-2240

AR

¢



Page 2 .

TEEZ FOLLOYING IS A LIET OF:
THOKPSON SUBLACHINE GUNS SOLD IN
MISSOURI FRON 1921 to SEPTEMBER 17, 1928

PUSICFASER ‘ DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.
Missouri Pacific R R Co. 12/23/26 1 5116
7t and Poplar Sts., —_

Ste Louis, 10

Shapleigh Hardware Co., 3/29/26 1 3278
Fourth St. & V'ashlhgton Ave.

St. Louls, lo.

Shipred to

Krudup & Benton

70 So. “ashington St.,

Valparalso, Ind.

Shapleigh Hardware Co., 4/5/26 1l 3707 _
Tourth St. & “ashington Ave. —
Ste. Louils, Mo.

Shipped to:

EKrudup & Benton

70 So. Veshington St,.

Valparaiso, Ind.

Shapleigh Hardware Co. 11/25/27 1 3947
4th St, & Vashington Ave. P
Ste. Louls, lo.

Shipped %to:

David's E Z Credit Company

214 Collinsville Ave,

East Ste. Louvis, Ill.

Shapleigh Hardware Co. 7/25/27 1 4196
4th St. & Vashington Ave,

St. Louls, lo.

Shipped to:

Greenfield Hardware Co.

Post, Texas

Geller-ard & Hasner Hardware Co. 8/1/27 1 2853
410 N. Fourth St.
Ste. Louils, MNo.

Shapleigh Hardware Co. 8/30/27 1 3976
Fourth St. & Vashington Ave.

St. Louis, Mo. .

ATT: Mre. De He Stoughton

Shapleigh Hardware Co. 9/24/27 1 4269
4th St. & Vashington Ave, -
Ste Louls, MNo.

Att: Mr. Do He Stoughton

Shipped to:

David's E Z Credit Clothing

& Jewelry Co.

21€ Collinsville Ave,

Zest St. Louis, I11l.



Page 3

THE FOLLOVING IS A LIST OF:
THOMPSO01" SUBNACHINE GUKRS SCLD IN
NISSOURI FROM 1921 TO SEPTEMBER 17, 1928
A8 FAR AS TEE RECO2DS OF TEIS OI'I'ICE DISCLOSE

PUSE ASER DATE QUANTITY SERTJAL XNOS.
Shapleigh Fardware Co., 10/21/27 1 4724

Fourth St. & Vashington Ave.
St. Louls, loe. f
Shirrecé to: o
David's E Z Credit Clothing ‘{ LN

e

& Jevelry Co., N
216 Collinsville Ave., S
East St. -Louis, Ill. AN
.- PR S
Geller, Ward & Hasner Hdwe. Co. 11/2/27 1 \ngf;; (
410 _XKo. 4th Sto, . N
St. Louils, MNo. v
Note: This gun returned lMay 13, 1930 by
Geller, V:ard & Hasner of St. Louls :
for repairs and reshipped to Crystal ,(/Ah\
City Bank, Crystal City, No. \ )P
B
Shapleigh Hardware Co., 11/4/27 1 5282 g
Fourth St & “ashington Ave., N\ N
St. Louls, lLoe. K
Shipred to: )
David's E 7 Credit Clothing S}\
& Jewelry Co.
216 Coll}insville Ave.
Zast Ste. Louis, Ill,.
Shepleigh Hardware Co., 1/19/28 1 3627
Fourth St. & {ashingin Ave. )
Ste LOuis, o
Geller, Vard & Hasner Fardware Co. 2/7/28 2 2263-4207
410 No. Fourth St.
Ste LOU.iS’ MOe
The Tovmnley MNetal & Hardware Co.
Kansas City, lio. ~ 2/21/28 1 4346
Geller, Vard & Hasner Hardware Co.2/25/28 2 4991-4755
410 No. Fourth St.
Ste Louis, No.
Geller, v'ard & Hasner Bardware Co.3/28/28 1 5493
410 No., Fourth St. .
St. Louls, Mo,
Geller, Ward & Hasner Hardware Co.
410 No. Fourth St.
Ste. Louis, Mo, 4/27/28 1 6298
Simmons Hardware Co. 5/18/28 10 6009-6861~
St. Louis, HMo. 6221~-5840-
Shipped to: 6271=5679
Viinchester Simmons Co., 6544-6331
Toledo, Ohilo 5535-6054
Towvnley Metal & Hardware Co,.
Kansas City, Mo. 6/2/28 2 5066=-5159

Townley lMetal & Hardware Co.
Kansas City, Mo. 6/2/28 1 5843



Page 4

THE FOLLOWINKC IS A LIST OF:
THOI’PSON SUBMACHIKE GUNS SO0OLD IN
MISSOURI FROIM 1921 to SEPTEMBER 17, 1928
AS FAR AS TEE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLE E

PURCHASED DATE UANTITY SERIAL NOS.

Shapleigh Hardware Co.
St. Louis, lo. 6/4/28 2 5565-5989

Note: Gun #5565 was returned to have compensator
attached November 28, 1933 by Police Dept.,
- Hemilton, Ohlo.

¥yeth Hardware & Mfg. Co. 6/21/28 1 6557
Ste Joseph lio.

Shipped to:

LaJunta Hardware Corp.

LaJunta, Colo.

Tovnley Metal & Hardware Co. 6/23/28 2 5223-5280
200 Valnut St

Kansas City, Mo.

Shipped to:

Ce Es Daniel, MNgr.

Federzal Reserve Bank

Oklehorna City, Okla.

Geller, Viard & Hasner Hardware Co. 6/25/28 4 5521-6472
410 No. Fourth St. 6222-7006
Ste. Louls, lNo.

Geller, Vard & Hasner Hardware Co. 7/3/28 1 7367
Ste Louis, I0.

Vyeth Hardware & Mfge. Co.
St. Joseph, Mo. 7/10/28 1 6782

Shapleigh Hardware Co. 7/23/28 1 5168
4th St. & Vashington Ave.,
Ste Louis, ¥0e

Simmons Hardware Co., 7/24/28 1 4400
St. Louis, Mo.

Shapleigh Hardware Co., 9/17/28 1 \§9?4\
4th St. & Washington Ave., —

St. Louis, Mo. -

John V. Adams 6/28/24 1 1695
825 Finance Bldg.
Kansas City, Mo.

Geller, Ward & Hasner Hardware Co.,

410 North 4th St.,
St. Louls, Mo. 6/19/24 v 2 1031-2331

Jno. V. Adams
825 Finance Bldg.
Kansas City, lo. 1/15/25 1 321

Shapleigh Hardware Co., 5/16/27 1 3760
4th St. & Vashington Ave.,

Ste. Louis, Mo. ,
Geller, Ward & Hasner Hardware Co,

410 N, 4th St.

St. Louis, Mo, 5/17/27 1 4535

/

NP2y

/7



THE FOLLO"ING IS A LIST OF:

THOXFSON SUBMACEINE GUNS SOLD IN
NISSOURI FRON 1921 to SEPTEMBER 17, 1928
AS FAR AS TEE FECORDS OF TFIS O FICE DISCLOSE

Page 5

PURCEASEK

DATE

Geller, VWard & Hasner Hdwe. Co.

410 North 4th St,.
St. Louls, Mo.

Missouri FPacific R R Co.
7th & Poplar Sts.,

St. Louis, No.

Shipped to:

Missouri Pacific RR Co.
Att: C. G. Weinbrenner,
7th & Poplar Sts.

St,. Louis, Mo,

5/25/27
1/15/27

Spec. Agent

QUANTITY  SERIAL NOS.
4953-5318
4311=-5071

S 5203
1l 5152v



e . . Rage 1.
/ 2 FCLLOU Y IS &4 L 57 OF: g
FELIITSONL SURILCHEILE 3ULS S0LD IN

: BlLlEILD
VTE3T Vit 3INIA L0l 1921 to
IS , 1929 AS T'-R AS REZC-
S OFIsZ DISCL23E.

P R CT.STE \DiTZ QALTITY SERIAL 1.0S.
2luz”ield Hdwe. Co. 5/1L/21 2 %81-335
2lueTield, . Va. R
~wipped to:
Douglass Zozl Jo.
v‘l'elc - (] ‘e wao
S5lve”ield Hiwz, Co. 5/1./21 2 Z94-!110
Elue®ield, ., Va .
Logan Hdwe. % 3upply Co. L4/27/21 5 120-12)4-125
Locan, . Va% 130-13%
Logan Hdwe. & 2upsly lo. L4/2%3/21 1 91
Logan, W. Va. .
Shipped to:
Yain Island Clreelr Coal Co.
c/o .ill Gore
Oomar, W. Va. .
Logan Edws. % Supply vo. L4/2%/21 1 129
Logan, . Va. —
Shipped to:
Island Cre=lr Zoal Co.
¢/o /111 Gore
Eolden, W. Va.
T. L. Felts, Gen. lLzr. 6/16/21 2 1089-12/5
Baldwin-}telts Detectives Inc.

el

b\
2lueield, .o Vae
G. Owen risher
Eotel Nztz
Bluefield, H. Va.

=mmnons-Haw'-ins Hdwe. Co.
untington, V. Va.

Col. Jackson Arncld
Dept. Public Safety
Charleston, W. Va.

Logan Hdws. % Suprly Co.
Logan, W. Va.

C. C. korfit, vec.
Tug River Coal
Operators ascs'n
Welch, W. Va.

Te L. YFelts
Blueridge, Vi. Va.

Emnons=-Haw':ins Hdwe. Co.
Zuntington, V. Va.
~Shipped to:

Floyd “ieatt,

Zunice, W. Va.
Emmons-Haw!:ins Hdwe. Co.
Euntington, V. Va.

5/19/21

5/20/21

5/15/21

5/26/21

5/20/21

5/27/21

3/1%/22

8/25/21

_317-33)-3%2
0-397 g
489-452-453

This order
filled frog °

TIcedV73=212
L

This order filled from

s

Lh6-392-497-33L

2225-2615

This order filled
at . Y., 0Office



Page 2

. Va. Fenitentiary at
lloundsville, W. Va.

T 7 OWOLTGUILY 15 A LLST COF:
THOIPSOL SU2L.al L.x GUKS SJOLD IN
LT VIRTINIa FROU 1921 to DECHEBER 27, 1929
5 FeR AL THET RBC00TDS 07 THIS OF ICE DISCLOSE
FoooU ST . onTE - QUL TITY - SEXNZAL Y03,
Smmons~-Faw'rins ndwe. Co. 3/}0/21 u 128-1597-1uo2
Euntirngton, . Va. 1775
svinned to o
Crans Co. Sup:.ly cJo.
L‘lndﬁkle > -v". Va-
mmuons-lawtins Edws. CJo. 8/31/21 6 1277-1314-1341
Huntinsten, . Va. 13,5-1025- 112
T. L. lelts, 3Jen: !rr. 9/1/21 10 1015- 15J4-1'17
3aldwin lelts Jetectives Inc. 1427-1 ? 15425
Bloefiled, W. Va. 1&h4~150 -1571
1572
Charleston Zdwe Co. 8/31/21 3 921-1253-125);
vrarleston, VW. Va. :
ohlpped to:
~inding 5ulf Colliery co.
ulnd‘ﬂg Gulf, V. Va.
T.L. Yelts, Zen. I'gr. 9/1/21 10 13h8-11567-123),
Baldwin ielts Jetectives Inc 1387- IABJ-l‘ol
31uelield, . Va. 1,77-151%= 152h
Shipped to: 1556
We <. HatTield, sheriffl
welch, J. Va.
Lozen Edw-=. i Zupply Jo.  §/9/21 1 131
LO —'. n 9 'a‘l Y “v'.al
Lozan Fdws. & OSuptly Co. 1/2)/22 3 1514-2157-2313
Logan, W. Va.
Shipne? to:
island Jreel: voal co.
oldern, . Va.
Logan Hdwe. % oupoly Co. 1/2)4722 1 1519
Logan, .. Va.
Logan HEdwe. % Supnply Co. 1/25/22 1 1757
Logan, W. Va.
Shipped to:
R. K. Boggs .
l, Folmes rvenue §
Fort Thomas, I.y.
Logan Hdwe. i: Supply Co. 2/25/22 6 1204-1301
Logan, /. Vae. 1505-1539 -1053
Col. Jackson arrold 2/23/22 20 554-20g9 -2127
Chsrleston, /. Va. 2196-248<1437
1902-10°ur12H1
1595-1973-189%
19 2 2012- 1570
1911.-2021-2072
2090-22Jh
lote: On Arril 26, 1922 #19.2
was returned for repairs by
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crePsT 8T 3T T3 S0L°

©o1321T0 Do Y, 19
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o0 L D-.T%

Ce J. Tutisld, Shariff 5/1:/2z
reoowell oty
nelsb,, e Vao

Shipped to:

J+ &= Stuart
reystore
eDowz1ll Tount-
“‘v ] Y\'- a L]

Col. Jacizson arnold o/19/22
Su:pt. otate Police
Charleston, . Va.

3herifi Lec:l Yo'ng 7/ /22
clarzsburg, L. Va.

Col. J&e'son .rnold, Sunt. 7/18/22
‘est “irzinia State Police
Shrurleston, . Va.

.est Tirsinia ltute Folice 7/22/22
sompany A

Chinnston, J. Ja.

Grafton Zarlware Zo. 7/22/22
Grafton, 7. Va.

west Virzirnla State Police '8/25/27
Dept. of Public Safety
~harleston, .cst Va.

Ott Eeiskell Eardware Co. T7425/22
wheeling, W. Vae.

Sheriff T, E. Duval 7/25/22
3rook County
~ellsburg, W. Vae.

Ott Heislrell Hardw re Co. 7/29/22
eeling, %i. Va

T. T. Plerce 10/9/2%
itre, V. Va,

c/o Sportsman's oervice ass'n Inc.

wwrins Trrdu-re Zo. 10/25/27

"] .0on
tir]:‘ ,‘OJ, "l'. Jao

*1 [.x

[

.Page 3

1225-2251-2175
2112-19%7-577
1951- 21éu 2505
2002-1255-132
225 ~1800-207 4
2221-1733- 153
2191-13};2

1741

1750-1810
2007-1506G
151[}-1512

1554
1721-1795

ARt

199k

79L=1505=2053

1781
2370

1821
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- TEL ~0LLOWIIG IS 4 LIST *
TONDSy SUBLACIINE 3.3
1921 & DLlTIBLa 27,

0y EDs b THIS OTMWICE DI SCLO

T
S L7 Ir JZE3T VIRGINIA
T AS Fak sS TZZ

S

U e RS

oo .07 2T ool TITY SERILL ool

i ettt ~

Cols <Jaclzson »r old, supt. 6/12/24 2 2579=2507
Stute olice e e
Sharleston, e Va.

~“iopeld to:

The J:riden

.est vir-inia Feniterntiary ;f

1

tloundsville, V. Va.

Clark vocal & Cole 0. L/L/25 1 25253-néi

-

ClarZsburz, W. Vae.

- <
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§ o Page 1
\ ok s ~ FE FOLLOWILKG IS A LIST OF:
a FOLPSON SUBMACEINE GUNS SOLD IN
’&“ PERNSYLVANIA FROM 1921 to JANUARY 9, 1929
\z\ AS FAR AS THZ RECORDS OF TEIS OFFICE DISCLOSE
PURCEASER - DATE QUALTITY SERIAL .NOS.
Alexander hagen 5/14/21 2 264=269
705 Penn St. . ‘
Readlng, Pa. \\
W. S. Brown 5/1l/21 2- T5=376 It
522 iood St. o1>=3 \:A>
Pittsburgh, Pa. N
- \[
W. S. Brown 8/L4/21 L This order fille ?’\k
523 Wood St. from N. Y. officey N
Pittsburgh, Pa. 1789,1791,12%( é;“)
- - ’
Standard Supply & 2/21/22 1 143l A
Equipment Co. J—
13th & ‘herry Sts.
Pniladelphia, Pa.
W. S. Brow 3/8/22 2 427, 1096
wood St. % Oliver Avenue
Pittsburgh, Pa. )
W. S. Browm 9/2/21 2 1159, 1267 Y
52% ‘sood St. :
Pittsburgh, Pa. .
Pa. State Police 10/2/21 10 16431252,1352,1449,16
Earrisburg, Pa. ~ This order filled
. —at K. Y. Office - Y
Adj. Gen. 5tae of Pa. 10/24/21 2 {22072237,22117,2251 ,2300
Harrisburg, Pa. — Tﬁgs "stder o
at N. Y. Office 2\
Pa State Police- 10/2/21 11 This order filled :_
Harrisburg, Pa. at N. Y. Office s
Baldwin Locomotive VWorks- 11/28/21 2 This order 1led 1 >
Delivered to Philadelphia,Pa. at N. Y. Ofric S
J. P. McNaughton 1579,1588?}
120 Broadway — 7
N. Y. City
W. Long- 1/17/22 1 300
14,0 West 5th St. .
Emporium (Cameron County)
Pennsylvania
Murta, Appleton % Co l.28/21 1 201
S. W. Cor. 12th & Sansom Sts.
Philadelphia, Pa.
Shipped to:
Baldwin Locomotive Works
Philadelphia, Pa.
Accounting Dept. 4/29/21 1 187
Carnegie Steel Co.
Pittsburgh, Pa.
J—
Jones .& Loughlin Steel Co. [/16/21 1 76
rd & Ross Sts.
ittsburgh, Pa.
W.S.Brown L/22/21 5 106,107, 11),115,119

222 Wood 8%t.
ittsburgh, Pa.



TF:

FOLLOWING

IS A LIST OF:
TEOLIPSON SUBMACEINE GUKS SOLD IN

Page 2
\

PZK1SYLVAKIA FRON1921 to JANUARY 1, 1928
AS FAR Ao THe RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCILOSE.

PURCHAGE
Soilveaos

Murta, Appleton & Co.

DATE

5/13/21

S. W. Cor. 12th & Sansom Sts.
lote: Our records show that Gun

Philadelphia, Pa.
W. S. Brown

S. 3rown
Wood St.
tsburgh, Pa.

W. S. Brown
52% vood St.
Pittsburgh Pa.

w. S. Srown
Wood St.
i tsburgh, Pa.

W. S. Brown
"l-l'ood St.
ittsburgh, Pa.

W. S. Brown
52% iiood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

W. S. Brown
523 wood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

W. S. Brown
Jood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

W. S, flood;s. g,.,\
Wobd S
ittsburgh, Pa.

W. S. Brown
wood St.
ittsburgh, Pa.

W. S. Brown
Wood St.
ittsburgh, Pa.

W. S. Brown
523% iood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

W. S. Brown
523 Wrnod St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

%220b was in possession of State
olice of Charleston, West Va. in

February 1935.
7/20/

7/22/22

7/22/22

6/19/22

6/26/22

6/29/22

7/1/22

7/6/22

7/14/22

7/15/22

7/17/22

7/18/22

QUANTITY SERIAL KOS,
3 325-330-331 ]
£5
A
| AN
8 Filled at office "ﬁ
~
10 1657
“{ol,1, 201é 2110
2125,2220
2 2238 0
5 075.15 S 222 ,
2 160l;,1639
x|
4 16145,1726,1739
1839
2 12,3, 14439
L 251,1543,1569,131}
7 15621}257,1761
2 1367, 2446
2 15%5,1097
N 114);,12%36,1476,1888
10 2001,1967,1795,2050

Zhl 21&7 1855, 2000



TIX FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF: -
THOMPSON SUBMACI INE GUNS SOLD IN

Page 3%

PENKSYLVANIA FROM 1921 TO JAKUARY 9, 1929
AS WAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCEASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.

W. S. Brown 3/23/22 |
522 Wood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

W. S. Brown L/l /22 2
522 Wood Street
Pittsburgh, Pa.

W, Sr Brown 5/1/22 2

522tﬁpod St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

W. S. Brown 5/8/22 2
522 iiood St.

Pittsburgh, Pa.

Shipped to:

E. S. kcNamee

Cadiz, Harrison County, Ohio

W. S. Brown 5/8/22 2
523 liood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

W. S. Brown 5/8/22 L
522 wood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

W. S. 3rown 5/11/22 2

522 wpod St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

W. S. Brown 5/11/22 1

522 Wood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

Shipped to:
E.S.Mcl.amee
Cadiz, Ohio

W. S. Brown 5/16/22 6
522 wood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

Philadelphia Comrercial 12/31/23% 1
Museum

Philadelphia, Penra.

LOAN

Baldwin Locomotive Works 6/%/24 1
Philadelphia, Penna.

Geo. Dy Faulkner Wgr/27 5
1119 Lynn Avenue
Turtle Creek, Pa.

Murta ippleton & Co. 1/1l;/28 1
S. W. Cor 12th & Samson Sts.
Philadelphia, Pa.

1870
2283, 2510
221,

2427, 2633

2L4hly, 2563

.-

)
1898, 2257 'o
2500, 2561

r A’/_ _\'/I . N
1510,51912/

21,37

2221, 22} 2074
2317, 2457, 2537

1(/ € g

yler

Filled at N, Y, offi

_Z§7m ““-—~____ﬁ>‘

2076

-

/f"'"a

82, 1418, L4136
ﬁ256a 3%21 “

5070



T"'X FOLLUWING IS A TIST OF:

T-0KPSOL SUBMAC

FINE GULS SOLD IN

Page |

P=:v SYLVANIA FRONM 1921 TO JANUARY 9, 1929
AS FLE AS TFZ RECOIDS OF TEIS OFFIZE DISCLOSE

TE= rosen=largclies Co.
4 K. 1'1Bth St.
rhiladelpnia, Pa.

AT!: kKr. Raymond Hosen

We a. varshall & Co
U. S. Bank 31dge.
Johnstown, Pa.

Dawson Coal Co.
260 S. Broad St.
Philadelphia, Pa.
Shipped to:

kr. J. A. Jenkins
c/o Dawson Coal Co.
Clarksburg, W. Va.

Rosemont Coal Co.

260 8. Broad St.
Philadelphia, Pa.
Shipped to:

Ir. ¢. A. Jenkins

¢/o Rosemont Coal Co.
Rosemont T+ylor County
west Virginia

Co.
St.
Pa.

Helsley Joal
200 3. Broad
Fhiladelpnia,
Shipped to:
¥r. C. E. Sharpless
Ebensburg

Cambria County, Pa.

Vi« S. 3rown Inc.
Wwood St. & Olliver Ave.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

Rosen=largolies Co.
L, . Fifth >t.
hiladelphia, Fa.

Keim Supply Co.
182); Karket St.
Philadelphia, Pa.

Militaty Sales Co.
622 varket St.
Philadelphia, Pa.

Kelm Supply Co.
182]; Narket St.
Philadelphia, Fa.

Murta, appleton Co.
S. W. Cor 12th & Sansom Sts.
Philadelphia, Pa.

W. S. Brown, Inc.
Wood St. & Oliver Ave.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

DATE

6/19/2l 1

1/2%/25

2/16/22

3/13/25

L/22/25-

L/29/25 2
Gun #3207 returned by
0. R. Check, Ellsworth,

repair and returned to
12/2/26 1

1/26/27
2/10/27
2/25/27
L/20/27

3/16/27

QUALTITY

SERIAL NOS. v

-

3

[ 1
Filled from N.Y. '\
e

ortice Y
by ﬂ
@\

O

2957

2001

3519

5L13

a g

for
him on 8/20/25
_Lo38

LTk

4865, 508l, Lo31

- -1.’4,1,/’“'

5278, {959, L4829

f

1194, 4339

2752, 3711

“ - T



TEE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
TEOMPSON SUBMACEINE GUNS SOLD IN
P-NNSYLVAL IA FROXN

AS FAR AS THE

1921 to JANUARY 9,
RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

Page 5

1929

~’v‘i—. S. -‘v’hﬁd} Inc-
iiood St., & Oliver Ave.
Pittsourgh, Pa.

" Rosen -kargolies Co.
K. 5th St.
_Philadelphia, Pa.

Keim Supply Co.
182l Market St.
Philadelphia, Pa.

Keim Supply Co.
182]; Karket St.
Philadelphia, Pa.

W. S. Brown, Inc.
Wood St. Oliver Ave.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

“. S. Bpodm, Inc.
wood St., & Oliver Ave.
Pittsburgh, Fa.

e Se 3rown, Inc.
“ood 3St., % Oliver Ave.
Fittsburgh, Pa.

ite S. Brown
522 Wood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

Sheriff Shaw
Uniontown, Pa.

Michael Brown
chief of Police
“wilkes-Barre, Fa.

Scranton Police Dept.
Scranton, Pa.

Xonroe Coal iining Co.
T20 Land Title Bldg.
Philadelphia, Pa.
Shipped to:

¥onroe Coal Hining Co.

DATE

3/16/27

3/18/27

3/21/27

3/22/27

7/18/27

8/16/27

3/1/27

7/25/22

8/2/22

8/17/22

2/1/23
L/21/23

Ebensourg, Cambria County, Pa.

Capt. farry Edwerds
1,21 irch St.
Philadelphia, Pa.

5/21/28

Federal L_boratories, Inc.7/11/1§

Pittsburegh, Pa.

_QUHENTITY SERIAL NOS.
5 L4780, 5189, L4801
E??O, 93g
2 5249, 5283
2 533, 5202
2 5050
639, 2, 50306
? 2020; 2157 0
2 ’@_:7,53 L7L9
2 1139, 4050
9 93l, 1286, 1 11
1
1 3, 1758 1980
1 1751
1 2282
1 1750
1 21,99
1 6294
1

1519




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

Cincionati, Ohioe L. &,1-ENO 7-42
REPORT MADE AT i DATE WHEN MADE i PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY [
WHICH MADE |
Los ingeles, Galif. 3-11-37 | 2/8 & 26/37 E. 0. O'Brier 16 |
© Tk i (,.L s CHARACTER OF CASE . -
B GEORGE TIMINEY; DR. JOSEPH P. MCRAN, with KIXIATING; OBSTIUCTIC!! OF
alieses, FUGITIVE, I. O, 1232; ET AL, JUSTICE; EARRORING OF FUGI-
EDWARD GEOK}%BRW « Vietim TIVES; NATIONAL FIREARVS AC
, - - |

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Deputy Sheriff Don Brink of Mojave, Galifornia,
advises Ray|lliize, husband of Peggy Mize, em=-
rloyed by the Los Angeles Water Company at their
aqueduct, forty miles north of Mojaves that Nize
is not identical with Subject Letts Mall trace

ings from Mo jave, Califernia, forwarded to office
of origin. Mail cover renewed.

P,

RIFZRENCE: Repcert of Special Agert B. G. O'Briem, Los ingeles, K
California, dated February 5, 1927. i

DETAILS: AT MOJAVE, CALIFORNIA:

fhe writer contacted Deputy Sheriff Don Brink of the Kerr
County Sheriff's office located &t Mojave, Galifornia, and he ad-
vised the writer that he had complied with previous request of the
writer end made inquiries concernirg Peggy Mizets husband and wes
advised by en informant that Raymond Mize was 5'10" tall, weighing
about 150 1bse; that he was employed by the Los Angeles Water Company
at their aqueduct forty miles north of Mojave, California, and re-
turned to Mojave to visit his femily over the weekends

Ve

‘??:&'f:;‘é‘p‘; /A" ﬂ.l %W%";m‘ DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
| | V) A5 76 -1/279 wn 11 iz

U ¥

COPIES OF THIS REFPORT

i~%"  Burean ~owen 15 R
2 Cincinnati e
- 1 [71 Los Angeles N }
' COPIES DESTBROYLD B I 4
. P 5 1K Vatad Sy K -

-8 - -
- 7 T NE -
; “U J m ~ U. 5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 7 t‘-ﬁﬁu 3



Mr. Brink advised the writer that he displayed a photograph
of MILTON L30T to hies informant. He stated that Baymondlxize was
not identicel with Lett, e further adviced that Mize had two or
three children; thet the oldest child wacs six years old. Mr, Brink
advised that the Mizes lived in a amell shack in the rear of Capellos
Courts on "L" Street. Mr, Brink advised that he would make further
discrest inquiries regarding the Mize femily and furnish information
obtained to Agents of this office when in tLe vicinity of Mojavee

The writer contacted Mr. T. Nestor, Fostmsster, Mojave,
California, and he advised the writer upon observing the picture that
Subject LEIT was not identical with Raymond Mizes

Mail tracirgs furnished this Division by the Postmaster at
Mo jave, California, are being forwarded to the Division of origine
Fo leads are being set out to check these as this will be left to the -
discretion of the division of origin, o

‘This mail cover is being remewed for another thirty dayse

UNDEVELOPED LEADS i

LOS ANGELES FIELD DIVISION at Mojave, @elifornia, will apgein
contast Deputy Sheriff Brink for any further informetion relativs to
the iescription of Raymond Nize and the Subject Lett, or for any in=-
r— formation relative to ascertaining thre prasence of LETT ir Nojave,
Californias

Will follow results of mail covers

& ,ot
- FENDING
Vit ¢
TR |
PRS-



Fedieral Bureau of Fnuestination
nited States Department of . .rp
Washington, B. C. /

PrF:DM Merch 11, 1937.

; EORANDUM FOR TIZ DIRECTOR Z ‘,\/ Ve

The following is 2 brief summery of the results of
the investigttion conducted by Speciel Agent Loebl concerning the

) ellegetion of Mr. T. RQ\Fright of Miami, Floride, the fether-in-law
oo of Joseph H\Adems, to the effect thet he wes epproached with
uoe the nropo_itlon thet for the sum of £10,000.00 the indictments

.| Richter, jeweler, Miemi, he contected one SeligV'iller, buyer
( - of Beltimore, Marylend, by telephone, who offered to put Knight
W in touch with e friend in e position to settle the cese of

his son-in-l¢w, Joseph H. £dems, charged with h: rboring end
concealing members of the Kerpis gang. Knight cleims to have
proceeded to Baltimore, where he met one "BennyQFrenklin and
thet on midnight of the dey of the meeting, Frenklin sent to

agflnst Adens would be dismissed. Knisht elleged thet through Joseph

> him et & Bsltimore hotel &n individusl allegedly nemedW!'Sher",
- who offered to effect the dismissal of e£ll indictments egeinst

Vo tdems for the sum of #10,000.00. The person referred to es "Sher"
g eccording to Knight, led him to believe thet he wrs perfectly

familisr with the ectivities of Specisl Assistent TeltenBarlow
of the Depesrtment of Justice rné told Knight Berlow would dismics
three indictments pending egeinst fLdams end thet no new indictments
would be returned. Knight claims thot shortly after mecting "Sher",
- the three indictments were dismissed ~nd thet the gr:nd jury did
- not return eny new indictments. Knight further elleged thet "Cher"
celled him seversl times by long distence pressing him for
payment of the $10,000.00, end thet on one of these c&lls, Bart
LJ\Riley, counsel for idems, listened end made shorthend notes
of the conversetion.

/
]

The investigation reflects that on Mey 9, 1935,
Knight snd Richter flew to Beltimore from Miemi end there met
: v Mi1ler end Frenklin, Trenklin end EKnight subsequently meeting
N at the Lord Baltimore Eotel on the seme deate. Tranklin conducted
.% . & gembling place at Beltimore, Merylend, and died in June, 1956.

7
NN REOORDED "L-——J (o = /" / e

CoriLs DESTROYED :
KU bvan 891362 INDEXED \/ VAL 16 g\'f
o \




Memo for the Director -2- March 11, 1937.

"Sher", which neme the complsinant himself steted wes fictitious,
could not be loceted &#nd the investigation feiled to indicete thet
eny such man might exist. The £lleged telephonic conversction
thet wes stenogrephicelly teken by Faert A. Riley eppecrs to be
cbsurd es the fects developed indicested conclusively that such
telephone conversstion did not tcke plece. Congressmen J. Morks
“ilcox, whose,drughter'is the wife of Joseph H. idems, discussed the
metier with ¥lr. Berlow on .everel occesions and referred to "Sher"
£s having represented himself to Knight £s an officisl of the
Department of Justice. Knight and Rerlow both deny that such
represente tions were mede, either to Knight by Franklin end "Cher",
or to Rerlow by Congressmen Wilcox. Congressmen Vilcox claimed

he hinded Berlow & 1list of n:mes, etc., of Beltimore neople
involved in the alleged deel. This wes emnix ticelly denied by
Barlow and it further eppeered thet neither Knight, nor Riley,

nor snyone e€lse possessed the ¢ddresses of either Frenklin or "Sher".

Interviews with H. N.Nfiller end Selig Miller of
taltimore, and Joseph A. Richter of MYismi, Florida, 211 of pood
reputetion, feiled to indicete eny knowledge unon their ~ert of the
elleged "sheke-down". T. R. Knight is & reputed politicicn &nd "fixer"
in Miemi :nd of unsevory reputation. Bert 4. Riley is reputedly
¢ clever criminsl lewyer, hut apt to be vnethicsl. Valter L.
Rerlow, nowengeged in privete prectice, Dolles, Texcs, furnished
¢ signed stetement in vhich he declered he feiled to report the
metter to the Depertment, becsuse Knight, £s well es Riley, hed
compleined to him on previous occesions of mysterious approeches
end in no instance hed furnished him with eny cpecific dste,
end for the further reeson thet neither Knight nor Congressman
wilcox could furnish eny informetion indicetinc & Federsl
violetion. Barlow further seid thet prior to the slleged trip
of Knight to Ealtimore on Mey 9, 1935, he hed advised Bert 2.

Riley just which indictments would lL.e dismicsed snd which ones
would be urged end further sdvised Riley he intendcd to secure no



Memno for the Director ~3- M: rck 11, 1237,

new in’'ictments znd thet when "Cher" ellqogzedly in“ormed Enisht
of his ¢bility to h:ve the indictments dismissed, Bert £. Riler
tt tlet 1ime knew preciicelly everything thet "Sher" wes ¢1lered
to heve predicted in his conversetion.

Your atiention is directed to the fect that this cese
wes first reported to iHr. Earlow in October, 1935, end wos first
referred to the Burenu during the lstter nart of Jenucry, 1937.

In the interim, "Benny" Frenklin, who was #lleged to bte the contsct
men with "Sher", died during June, 1936. This, of course, hempered
the invcsotigetion.

Copies of the investigstive reports zre teing furnished
to ¥r. Keenen end to Mr. McMahon.

Respectfully,

N e

X
P. F. Foxworth.
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DIRECTOR
_ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION WASHN DC

.QREKEQ PROCEEDING MOUNDSVILLE WESTVIRGINIA ONE FIFTEEN PM TODAY
RETURNING TONIGHT MAY BE REACHED MOUNDSVILLE CARE WARDEN

WESTVIRGINIA STATE PENITENTIARY HOOD ACTING
/. DILILLO 133P

RECORDED 7- '7 (;‘ /3 7 7 7 o
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Form No. 1

FEDE..AL BUREAU OF INVE TIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINLATI, OHIO FILENO. n _ 73
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PER!OD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
DALLAS, TS 3-14-37 | 3-2-37 R. C. COULTER
e 7
™% GIOnE THINIY; DN. JOSEPH Pu LORAN, Weme = | prooomime
ATT o S o =L LLdL LN, )

| BTV~ oxtnmR02) et &l OBSTRUCTIOK OF JUSTICE;
- HDUARD E BRBIER, Vietim. HARBORING OF FUGITIVES;

SYNOPSIS

DETATLS:

NETIONAL FIREATI S ILCT,

OF FACTS: . Kenneth/\Lanu, Baird, Texas, denies having
seen Miltonflett since about December, 1934,
when they parted at Ft. Scott, Kansas. Lang
claimed Lett advised he was employed at a
furniture fectory at VWichita, Kansas,

P.

REFERZNCE: Report of Special Agent R. C. Coulter, Dalleas,

Texas, dated December 1, 1936, and letter from
* Special Agent in Charge J. P. McFarland, Cleve-
land, Ohio, dated December 19, 1936. s

s

Kenneth Lang, Baird, Texas, on interview, stated he has
been on probetion since February, 1935, having been convicted of a
vicletion of the Illational liotor Vehicle Theft Act at that time at
Tilee, Oklahoma, and that he has not been in commnication directly
or indirectly and has not seen liilton Lett during that period of time,
and has no idea where he may be located at this time. He stated he
had gone to school with Lett at Coffeyville, Kansas, and had known him
all his life, and that he considers Lett a petty thief. He stated the
last time he saw Lett was during or about December, 1934, when he was
standing in front of the Dale Hotel in Coffeyville, Kensas, and Lett
drove by in a Ford Coach, being Oklehoma license, and picked him up;
that ILett told him he was working in a furniture factory at Wichite,
Kansas, the name of which he cannot recall, although it is perhaps the
largest furniture manufacturing company in Wichite and one of Lett's
relatives by the name of Collins is employed there; that Lett claimed
he was gluing chairs end invited him.to Wichita for a visit, and he

APPROVED AND SPECIAL AasnT DO NOT WRITK IN THESE SPACES
FORWARDED: IN CHARGE »
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arreed to sccompany Lett; that they drove a: far as Ft. Scott, Kensas,

and spent the night in a red brick two story rooming house just out of the
business district, where he registered under his correct name and Lett used
an alias - some strange name to himj that they got up the next morning and
before they left Lett saw a policeman come into the place, end hurriedly
remarked that the law was after him, and that Lett departed through one
door and he through another and that he has not since seen or heard of lett.

Lang stated that about the time he was senténced, he was
interviewed by fommer Special Agent Paul Hansen, and that it was apparent
to him that Mr. Hanson doubted his statements, but that he had been entirely
honest with him and had told him the truth about everything he was asked.
Lang claims he has been making an honest effort to re-establish himself and
that he is willing to co-operate with the Bureau in any way he possidbly can
to assist in locating lLett. He asked for the telephone nwuber of the Dallas
Field Division, which was supplied him, and stated in the event Lett comes
to Baird he will put him up at a hotel and immediately notify the office
of Lett's address. Lang stated that he might go to Big Spring, Texas, in
the near future in search of work as he has not had steady employment
recently. He stated if he is not in Baird, his address may be secured from
relatives where he is presently living. He suggested thet an Agent ccll
on him vhen one is next in Baird, enéd steted that he might be able to cet
sone information during the interim. +When asked if he planned to vizit
Oklahona, he replied that he did not, and that he did not know vhere ke
might secure informetion regarding Lett, although he is well known at
Coffeyville, Kansas,

Lang's demeanor indicated he was telling the truth during
the interview. He also stated that he is enxious that his probation not

be revoked.

City Marshal R. L. Elliott, Jr., end Chief Deputy Sheriff
C. R. Nordyke were interviewed, prior to the time leng was contacted, and
both stated that they had been watching Lang very closely and in their
opinion he had not been contacted by Lett.
UNDEVELOPED LEAD:

DALIAS FIELD DIVISION will re~interview Kenneth Lang at Baird,
Texas, after a reasonable length of time to determine whether he has been
siccessful in securing eny information as to the location of lilton Lett.

PENDING.
- 2 L J



gf ederal 'zl?mrcmt of glnﬁesﬁgf' “an
1. 8. Department of Justice

629 First Nationel Benk Building,
On:che, Nebraska
March 16, 1937

Director,

) Federal Bureeu of Invectlgation,

: “ashington, D. C.

- Re: George Timiney: Dr. Joseprh P. Moran,
with eliases, Fugitive, I.0. #1232, et al.
Kidneping; Obstruction of Justice;
Harboring of Fugitives; Netionsl

Firearms Act. (3ureau file 7-576)

Dear Sir:-

Kindly refer to the letter from the OQmaha Field Division,
dated Decerber \22, 1936, relative to the arrangements for the
release of JIS§\DOYIE from the Nebraska State Penitentiary, at
Lincoln, Nebraska, in which institution Doyle was confined serving
a sentence of ten years on charges of bank robbery and intimidating
of ficerss Doyle was received at this penal institutiorn on August
24, 1935, in connection with the robbery of the First National
Bank \Falrbury, Nebraska.

The above letter indicated Doyle was granted a parole on
December 9, 1936 and wes to be turned over to Post Office Inspectors
who interceded with the Pardon Board of the Stete of Nebraska in
behalf of Doyle.

I was edvised todsy by Chief Deputy United States llizrshal
Henry leyers, Oreha, that Deputy United Stetes Liarshel Joe O'Grady,
Lincoln, Nebraska, by virtue of a Federsl warrant, dated Februery
27, 1937, which charged that Doyle participated in a Coffeyville,
Kansas, mail messenger holdup, took Doyle into custody. Doyle was
erraigned in Federal Court at Lincoln on February 28, 1937 and being
unable to meke bond of $35,000.00, was ordered removed to Topeka,
Kensas where he was delivered to the.United Stetes liarshal.

The Kansas City Field Division is requested to inform the
Bureau and other interested Divisions indicated by this letter, of

the date Doyle was sentenced, the charge and place of incarceration,
together with other pertinent deta in connection therewith.

RECORDED & INDEXED -,
Very truly yourg’A 7é -] =

JLF /TRE 7. L. FLOOD, A
cc Kansas City (2) eciel Agent in Charge

cc Okla, City, Cleveland
Cincinnati, Chicago, 3¢, Paul




P. Lo Box ’.‘15?,5
Pittsburgh, Pr,

Narch 17, 1937

Sprecial Agent in Charge
Cleveland, Ohlo

Grsxo

Doar Sir:

In accordance with sugrestion made during a long
distance telephone converantion with Special Agont #, J, Wymn,
had Yerch 12, 1937, and corrodorated in your conmmlcation bear-
ing the same date, on Merch 16, 1937 I nads discreet inquiries
a.t the Vest Virginia State Penitentinry at lMoundsville for the
or ascertrining if mmom 'ERSHACH with nliases of
\:0 o ANTHONY |ANRBACH, ANTHUKY J.yAM3RBACH, ANTHOHY JOSEZH
\Auszmca and To1Y| AMIERBACH, 18 aotually wanted w the authorities
" of that 3tate Panitenu‘xry. :

Aftor having had a conversation on matters of mu-
tunl interest with Ir, C. ¥, KcClintic, ¥Wnrden of the Penitentiary,
the eriter visited the Identificetion FLivision of that pennl in-
stitution and convereed with S, B, Ayer, in chrrgee During the
conversation with Ur, ayer, ths s tter took the nains of exhibit-
ing to tha writer the gystem used in recording escaped convicts,
ire Arer ghowed = list of the escmned convicts wanted by tae eni-
tentiery. An examination of sane failed to disclose the name of
Tom Gordon, es indicated at the botiom of page four of the ¥BIl
Bylletin 1ssusd Septenber 1, 1934,

The writor hed in his possession the sald {ssns of
tus ¥BI Bulletin and inquired of Kr. Arer whether tie Buroau is
duly notifled upon the spprehension of conviets sought by his in-
stitution, Kr, Aver renlied in the affimative, whereunon he, by
coincidence, was referred to the iten np aring in the s8I Bulle-
tin and wns informoed that apparently he besn re—-arrosted, as
his nane dié not appesr on his list,

RECORDED /7 5"’é /,«‘_z(J

I\DE\ED,




The converaation led Kr., Ayer ©® make a thorow™:
sxanination of his records which brought out, $0 his satisfac-
tion, thet Ton Gordon wns at no time ro-spprehended, in spite of
the fact that his name was n0% contained in the list herein men-
ticned, .

The records indicate that Tom Gorlon, as ¢# 13330,
was comritted in thae Wes} Virsinia State Penitentiary on Novenmder
10, 1923, with ons OLLIE{SANS, # 13381, and CAROLINY/HOLLOMAY,
$ 13362, the throo hnving boen convicted in Wheeling, VWest Virginia
on lovender 8, 1933 for robbery armed. Dordlon and Shone were ench
given twenty-five years, while Caroline liclloway was given a pon~
tence of %ten yenrs, XHecords at the penitentisry indicate that hed
Ton Oordon served his full tine he wouléd have beenr released from
the penitentiary on lovenber 7, 1948 and that, good times allowed,
ho would have Beon relessed on Aggust 17, 1940,

The records further indicate thnt Governor Howard
X, Core of the Stats of West Virginia, on arplication mnde by Cov-
erno» Yie Donnhey of Ohio, Prosacuting Attornoy Edwerd G, Sganton
of Oygmhogn County, Chio, mnd P. N Thomts, ¥ardon of the Ouio Ytate
Panitentinry at Goiunbus. Ohio, granted a stay of sentence in the
case of Tam Oordon, the $erms of vwhich ware to the effect thnt Gor-
don was to be renmoved from the 5tate Fonitentiary at houndsvills,
Wgat Virginia to ths bHgate Penitontiary at Columdbus, Ohio, end thnt
at ths completion of a certsin sentence in ths latter nanod »eniten-

 tirry he was to be returncd to the Stnte Penitentinry at Hounceville,

e, Va, t0 serve the resainder of ths sentence originally im-osed
2 hin in vYhealing, ¥, Va. on Kovenbor 8, 1923, as hereinbeZore
stalted,

Records indicate thnt the ¥Wardsn of tis ¥est Vircinia
State Penitentinry failed to lodgs a dstainor against -on Gordon
with the VWaréen of $he Ohio Gtata Penitentiary at Columbus, he
fallure csused Tom Gordon to be released from the Ohio Stato leni-
tentinry ut the completion of his sentence, the date not being showm

en the records, e

%.e records indicate that Tom Gordon, at the time of
his oomnitment, stated $0 be a native of tls 5tate of Knesushuestts;
that his parenta wers Frenah; tha$ he wae a Catholis, was marrisé,
and had a college education. The nane of his nearest relsuvoeoro
friend was given as J, 3, Morgan, 2672 Marlows Avenus, Lakewooc, C.



hr. 3¢ 3, Arur stoted that he could not undoerstand
w.y tuo nane of Yem Gordon was not included in the 14t of tlo
pergong souzht by the West Virginia 3tale T'enitentiary, and
voluntesred thnt he sould not explain why the peculiar stgy of
suntence hwerein mentioned was granted in this case, Hs remarked
that in penal inatitutions, as in other or;nnizations, thore
exiasts politics, MNr. Ayor, wio, incidentally, was not in licunds-
ville at ths tine the etny was yranted, could not dwell upon 1t
farthor, Ho d1d make it clear, however, th &t since the arpointsent
of Warden C, ¥, LcClintlo &in 1932 as Administrator of the affairs
of tra Yast Virginia State Penitentiary, all nersons vio vere r mhre-
hendod after escrpe vore returned to the penitentinry no matter
oxponsive said rotwrn proved to be,

- Coincident with this matter, inquiries were made of
Wgrden kcClintic as to whether Yom Gordon would be returned if
found, ¥arden KeClintie emphatically stated that anyone sought by
Lis institution would bes returned,

Very truly yours,

Ds DL, ILIO
Gnacin) Agent in Caarge
DL Iv
T=39
cciBureau
laspector Oonnelley, Tacona, - AIHMAIL
Chionge
Cincinnatl
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4233-M JCIeveland
COPY TO: MR, MC FARLAND

T BT ARIGTUE IIND AN 2 S T e s s

District Supervisor
Alcohol Tax Unit

New Post Uffice Building
Kansas City, Missour}

Dear Sir:

This 418 in reference to the
special investigation being conducted in your District
in attemmt to mpvrehend one Edw;rd\Brenn ho is al-
leged to be staying at Hot Springs, Arkansas.

We have been informed on this
dete that the fugitive made arrangements to stay at
the Knickerbocker Hotel, Fot Svringe, Arkarsass due
to the fact that the Pvthian Hotel is occupied by
colored pereons., Jt ie suspested that an investiga-
tion be msde regmrrding the above.

It may be of some assistance to
know that Brenn 48 an oplium smoker and will con-
tact Reynolds and the others for smoking sessions.

RECORDED Very truly yours,

s ,INDExEn‘{W(/ _ /(9--_/35}0)(

¥YRED ¥, BELTZ .. ..iii .,

1
!
i
1
'
H

District Supervisor
ApR TAStTdSYy Supervise
cc McFarland, Dept. Justice : fﬂ:“g :
ce Tugitive Squad e
o® X
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wROORDED 7= 59 o [ g X April 2, 1937

- Special Agent in Charge,
Clevelznd, Ohdo.

Cear Sir:

Attuched, hereto, s » copy of s letter from
Mr. Fred ¥, Belts, District Supervisor of the Alcohol Tux Unit,
Clevelund, Ohio, eddressed to the District Supervisor of the &lcohol
Tex Unit ot Kansas City, Miesouri, concerning en investigation
being cnducted by thut Depertment to apprehend cne Edward Brenn
at Hot Springs, Arkunsas. This copy of the communicution was
epparently int-nded for you, but was inadvertently forwmurded to

the Dop:rtaent of Justice.

Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover,
Director.

Fnclosure 868093




